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Omaha Public Power District
444 South 16th Street Mall

Omaha, Nebraska 68102-2247
402/636-2000

>

March 23, 1993
',

LIC-93-0098

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Mail Station PI-137
Washington, DC 20555

REFERENCE: Docket No. 50-285

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: 1992 Annual Financial Report

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.7h.s), enclosed is one copy of Omaha Public Power
District's 1992 Annual Financial Report.

If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

W5
W. G. Gates
Vice President

WGG/mle

Enclosure

c: LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae (w/o Enclovire) |
J. L. Milhoan, NRC Regional Administrator Region IV (w/o Enclosure)
S.D. Bloom,NRCProjectManager(w/oEnclosure)/oEnclosure)R. P. Mullikin, NRC Senior Resident inspector (w
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O M A H A P U B L I C P O W E,R D I S T R I C T

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
Energy Plaza

444 South 16th Street Ma!!
Omaha. Nebraska 68102-2247

TRUSTEE
The First Natronal Bank of Chicago

Chicago. Il|inois

PAYING AGENTS
First Chicago Trust Company of New York

New York, New York

The First National Bank of Chicago
Chicago. I!hnots

Nonvest Bank Nebraska. N A
Omaha. Nebraska

MINIBOND ADMINISTRATION
Omaha Pubhc Power Distnct

Treasury Ana!ysis Department

GENERAL COUNSEL
Fraser. Stryker, Vaughn. Meusey.

O! son. Boyer & Bloch. P.C.
Omaha. Nebraska
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OPPD SERVICE AREA: 5,000 SQU ARE MILES

OPPD serves 604.000 people in all or part of 13 counties in eastern
Nebraska. Electric service is provided to the following
49 incorporated commun: ties at retail: ..
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OPER ATING REVENUES
Operating revenues for 1992 were $373.113,000, a decrease of $8.846.000,
or 2.3% from 1991 operating revenues of $381.959.000.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance expenses for 1992 were $226.063.000, a
decrease of $11,167,000. or 4.7% from 1991 operation and maintenance
expenses of $237.230.000.

;y NET OPERATING REVENUES %
Net operating revenues, before

s) depreciation and decommissioning.
-

s as i

N> J

'

J were $133.126.000, an inc ease of N '
, "

.

; $2,756,000, or 2.1% from 1991 net

y- operating revenues of $130,370,000...,

NET EARNINGS REINVESTED IN'

, ; g
. ,i j THE BUSINESSN

N Net earninas reinvested in the
k business total |ed $30,255,000, a

'

f decrease of $4.954,000. or 14.1%
_ .

9 / from 1991 net earnings reinvested
. in the business of $35.209.000.|g h

'

EM al
" #"/GENERAL BUSINESS SALES'

[> r^. General business sales tol

m District customers were
th. = M *m

. 6,452,515.000 kilowatt-hours
" 'O O

M%e wea!%f didn t S*ve'eV a%cr OPPD s
t a,smss,on a,a d str:tur>o% stem ,, 253.003.000, or 3.8% from y .gg
er ene unas a,3 rme some ows m 1991 sales of 6.705,518.000 3r

OPPD s SoJ n Subdesion last !ali ki3Owatt,h0u7S. W,
r,p?gnN

AVER AGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS # ''O
The District served an average total of 255.960 customers 8-.

tin 1992, an increase of 3.533. or 1.4% from the 1991
[{jg p a :sg r" -average total of 252,427 customers.
'

AVER AGE RESIDENTI AL USE . ^
^

Average annual use per residential customer in 1992 _ j
was 9.546 kilowatt-hours, a decrease of 1,445, or .;e" y
13.1% from the 1991 average of 10,991 kilowatt hours. s

AVER AGE RESIDENTIAL COST :i 4

fbThe District's residential customers paid an average s

%yof 6.64c per kilowatt-hour during 1992 compared to
3.39c per kilowatt-hour in 1946. OPPD's initial year J ;

'+ "
of operation. - -

%g
1992 NET CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURES Mr M
Expansion and improvement of system facilities KY %:

dunng 1992 required net construction gM &

expenditures of $97.558,000, ^2 4

Q? * (
'

,

2N ?'s f
OPPD emowees rep;a:e robers oo the coa)treft at

*'Neo aska Ccy Sianon OPPD s ionest cost power
p oaxer .
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- All things considered.1992 was an extraord: nary year for the Omaha Pubhc Power D:stnct

Weather was at the hea't of it. We began w:th a mdd wir ter. continued w:th a mild spnng. and then
j W expenenced an unusual!y cool summer. Only in the last several months did we approach normal
; _y weather condmons.

~ %,i Th:s unusual weather patern resu!!ed in marked!y reduced e|ectncity sales and revenues. We had;

j<) j just uncer 6 6 bilkon in kilowatt-hour saies, approximate!y 4.8 percent below budget. S:mdarly, our
A revenues were 5373.1 milhon. about 8.9 percent under the forecast. To of' set these reductions, wes

, # reduced costs across the board. As a result. year-end captal costs were $18.4 mdhon under budget.
and operations and ma:ntenance expend:tures were $27.7 milhon down.

The bottom hne for ad of th:s is that net eamings were $30.3 mdiion, about $11.3 milhon less than
forecast. but qu:+e good, nevertheless. The retJrn on equdy was 4 8 percent. Our financial posson
remained sound

Frank J. wear A moderate rate increase of 3.7 percent was effectve w:th January 1992 bd!!ngs, so
Chaeman of the Board the cost of electnccy for our customers was shghtiy higher. Residential customers.
Omaha Pubic Pow Dishcr however. std paid an average of on!y 6.64 cents per kdowatt-hour, well unoer the
President national average When all retaii ciasses of customers are considered. tne average

NdforEIo# pnce per Mowa't-hour was 5.65 cents, compared to 5.57 cents in 1991.
ns m ct,on

OPPD also took advantage of the anractve low interest rates that preva: led in the
mun!cipal bond market in 1992. In April. the sale of 5150 mdkon in Elecinc System Revenue Bonds
was authonzed and subsequent!y completed Proceeds were used to redeem $28 mdhon of bancs
issued in 1966.1968 and 1969. to pay off $100 million in short-term commercial paper, and to provide
funds for cap:talimprovements.

Again. because of attrachve interest rates, we undertook another bond issue in the fall. Proceeds
from thrs $167.3 milhon issue were used to advance refund $97.8 milkon of 1989 Series A Bonds and
to provide funds for OPPD s 1993-1994 construction program. In a separate transaction in November.
the District defeased to matunty $63.8 milhon of 1986 Senes A Boncs. using fuads from operations.
All toid. the refinancing efforts in 1992 resulted in present value savings of $16.3 milhon.

In addton. we introduced an innovatve program in July to bnng the concept of pubhc ownership
closer to our customer-owners and other Ne4braska residents. The Board authonzed the sale to
Nebraska residents of up tn $10 mdhon in OPPD Minibonds in minimum denominations of $200 and
$500. The issue quickly sold out. The funds are being used to improve and extend OPPD's elecincal
system.

We're counting on a return to more norma | Weather patems in 1993. which should mean an
increase in total energy sales of 7.4 percent and a 13.5 percent increase in operat:ng revenues to
$423.6 mdhon. Cap:tal expenditures are expected to total 5118.4 million with major expend.tures
earmarked for construction of a new combustion turbine and for major refurb:shment and expansion
at our North Omaha Power Station.

No rate increases are contemplated dunng the year. We are forecasting net eamings of $40.9 mi!! ion
and a 6.2 percent retum on equay.

Directors Keith B. Edquist, John K. Green and Frederick J. Utnch won reelection in 1992. I look
forward to working w;th them again and w:th coueagues Dennis D. Jorgensen. Eugene T. Mahoney,
Michael J. O'Hara and Gene P. Spence as we cope with the challenges that face us in 1993.

These men worked extremely hard for this utity in 1992. as did our strong management team and
competent work force. All are comm:ted to excellence, which will enable OPPD to contnue providing
rehable electnc energy and energy sereces at the lowest reasonable cost

A M7

Frank J. Wear

Chairman of the Board

i
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At OPPD, we don t believe that what was good enough for our customers yesterday wi!! be good
enough for them today or good enough tomorrow.

\ Ouakty customer service at an affordab!e pnce is our top pnonty. We operate with the behet that if we
~

| constant!y look for better ways of providing that service. we'll find them..

h. So, while we're proud of our past accompl:shments we view them pnmarily as build:ng blocks toward

6 our u!! mate goal of being the best pubhcly owned u9hty in the country. There were a number of such
.f 3 building blocks in 1992...

~

L The achievements at our coal-fired Nebraska C:ty Station provide one example of the continuing-

- improvement for which we work in all areas of our operation.

Nebraska City Station was the third least-expensive steam-electnc power generator in the country in
1990. producing elecinc;ty at an average cost of $11.05 per net megawan-hour. However, the many
OPPD personnel associated with that operation continued their e"ons to increase effcency and

Fred M. Petersen economy, and aCh:eved even greater success. Industry stat stics pubhshed late last year
Prescem showed that Nebraska City Station was the second least-expens!ve steam-electric power
Chief Execurae Otteer producer in the Country in 1991. with an average cost of just $10.21 per net megawan-

hour.

There was also good news at Fort Calhoun Station. OPPD's nuclear power generating facity. The
plant operated below budget in 1992, despde two unanticipated outaaes last summer, both caused
by a ma! functioning valve.

The Nuc| ear Regulatory Commission had high praise for the response of OPPD personnel to the
events. concluding that plant and pubhc safety was maintained at all times. Further, OPPD personnel
discovered previous!y unknown information about valve performance charactenstics that has resu!!ed
in even greate, safety at Fort Ca|houn Station and in the nuclear industry, in general

fAeanwhile. ongoing moderndation e'fo ts helped North Omaha Station, OPPD's oldest coal-fired
generat:ng facity. generate nearly 2.4 billion kiiowa*t-hours of elecincrty in 1992. That was about
31 percent of OPPD s total 1992 generation. and it was the highest production there in a decade.

Looking toward the future, OPPD vontinued development work for a combustion turbine which will be
needed to supp'y peaking power by the summer of 1995. Demand-side management (DSfA)
programs also gained momentum dunng the year.

DSfA is intended to help control future dernand for elecincity by helping customers reshape their
consumption panems. An important strategy for achieving that is to promote the use of energy-
et' cent space-conditioning equipment. In 1992, under the Residential Energy Conservation Program,
customers insta!ied more tnan 1.300 high-e"cency heat pumps and air cond:tioners which are
estimated to be twice as ethcient as tne equipment they rep! aced. This and otner important DStA
programs willintensity in 1993.

!Aeeting existing and future power supp!y needs requires sohd power dehvery systems. OPPD e' forts
in th:s area included completion of a new transmssion kne, two new substations in the southwest
metropohtan Omaha area. and continuation of an aggressrve power hne inspection program. Us;ng
infrared imaging equipment. OPPD inspectors ident:fied almost 120 potential eautpment problems.
Repairs were made preventing outages to as many as 40.000 customers.

Overall. the daily actvbes undertaken to make OPPD a beter utikty in the present and future are too
numerous to hst. But the botom kne remains this - the employees of OPPD continua!!y stnve to do
bener tomorrow than they did yesterday. It's a commitment to semce that has produced excellent
resu!!s for CPPD customers in the past. and it will continue to do so in 1993 and beyond.

' /L . h Mn

Fred fA. Petersen

President

6
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, Despite many financial cnallenges in 1992, OPPD

5 - } remained dedicated to provid:ng rehabie, quahty
,

service. Employees d; splayed their commitment and
professionalism by reducing overall costs, thus enabling

g OPPD to retain its solid financial postkon and have a
successful year.

e

PERFORMING EFFICIENTLY
While abnormally mild summer wea*her cut general

,

business sales, it did not dampen OPPD's efforts to
increase efficiency and performance at its operating
facihties. OPPD's pownr generating plants produced
nearly 7.7 billion kilowad-hours of electnci y dunng the

.) year.
.

Nebraska City Staten accounted for more than 1
'

2.7 bilhon of those kilowa+1-hours. The 585.000-kilowatt
coal-fired facility is not only OPPD's lowest-cost power
producer, but also one of the nation s most economical.
The already low cost of producing e%ctricity there may
dechne further, thanks to a new coal pnce agreement |

reached by OPPD and the Enon Coal and Minerals
Company in 1992. Under the agreement OPPD will
save $2.4 milkon over the riext three years.

The Fort Calhoun Staten produced more than
2.5 b;lkon kilowa*t-hours of electricity, or just under
33 percent of OPPD's total generation. Fort Calhoun

\ Station also completed its annual refuehng and
,

maintenance outage in 92 days - the shortest_.v - - '

3L3 .7 duration for an outage since 1978 - and it wasw

-+..
compieted within budget. The top pnonty at Fort j

. , ,

Calhoun Station continues to be the safe. e'foent
operation of the p! ant, and there is also strong+

g emphasis boing given to plant rehabiirty and cost
e'fectiveness.

Improvements were made at other OPPD f acihties in
1992 to prepare them for growing workloads. The
Papilkon and Irvington centers acquired additonal

,

space, as well as new emergency generators to
handle increased load and ensure continued
operations. pa 'ticularly during widespread outages.
Plans were developed to renovate and add needed
space at the Nonh Omaha Power Station which
generated over 2 bilkon kilowatt-hours of electricity and
burned 1.615.759 tons of coal. the most ever in its
39 years of operation.

Hundreds of citeens and community leaders in
OPPD's South Subdivision helped celebrate the

yg3|Q|"'#' opening of the new Syracuse Service Center in June.
The 35.000-square-foot center is enhancing service forfre m,wt of new anc ce

overt,caa s,es m er customers in and around that area by allowing OPPD
to conschdate a vanety of functions under one roof. It's
an important add: ton tnat will provide many years of

10
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! reliable serwce for the 3.000- PLANNING ENERGY
| Square mile area, which accounts

1r0 rcent of Ine temtory served OPPD is not on!y committed to providing electnc0y today but also in the future. To
help ensure that customers of tomorrow have rehable, dependable elecinccy at a

~

reasonable cost, OPPD launched several demand-side management programs ina

| 1992.
i DELIVERING POWER
! To help guide OPPD s 300 largest customers with their energy planning. OPPD

Transmission system performance assigned account executives to speciahze in the vanous business areas These
was strengthened last year wah the account execut:ves work closely with their customers and are helping them improve,

energizing of the Missouri-lowa- their operations through the most efficient use of energy.
i

Nebraska Transmission (MINT) kne.
The 105-mile 345-kv transmission To promote energy eff ciency among OPPD s larger commercial and industna!,

; kne stretches from Cooper Nuclear customers, a new incentve rate was estabhshed for customers agreeing to curtail their
! Station near Brownwlie, Neb , to the electricalloads dunng peak penods of electricity demand.
i town of Fairport in northwest
| Missoun. and then to St Joseph, An innovatrve demand-side management program involved the promoton of high-

) Mo. This new interconnection has ef'iciency compact fluorescent bulbs OPPD sold 23.000 RightLights. which use
j improved rehabihty for OPPD and 75 percent less energy than regular incandescent bulbs, to commercial customers.
i the other six partcipatng utht;es. as The acceptance of the program was high, as was the energy savings. The program

f well as enhanced the ablidy to results provided informaton to OPPD on kghtng programs and helped give customers
j exchange power and energy. 3rperience with this hghtng technology. |
'

!

| Even though weather did not In another voluntary form of demand-side management. more than 75.000 credits
|

severe!y a'tect OPPD's were earned on customers' electric bills last summer through the Energy Management !

transmission and distnbution Cred:t Program. Customers quahfied for the credrt by using more than 100 kilowatt- |
systems last year, OPPD hept hours but less than 401 kilowatt-hours dunng any of the four summer months June, I

: working on ways to reduce outage July. August and September, j

time. Approximately 8.000 faulted- |
circuit indicators were instafied on |PROVIDING MOREresidential distnbuton transformers.'

These indicators enable OPPD OPPD takes pride in providing more than e!ec+nccy. Serwce and convenience for all

f crews to locate underground power customers have a! ways been a pnonty, which is why OPPD has begun offering bill
,

i kne problems more quickly. In information in Braille for the visually impaired OPPD also has two special telephone ;

! add; tion. the company invested in a knes for use by the heanng impaired. ]
| new mobile substaton. This 161- |
| kilovolt - 13.8-kilovolt unit can be Other OPPD programs proved beneficial to many customers, as well For example. ,

transported to trouble a'eas wdhin 60.000 customers who partcipated in the Level Payment Plan enjoyed the |
. a short penod of tme. greaty convenience of predictable energy bills throughout the plan year and then received |

| reducing the duraton of a power record refunds last fall The refunds accumulated pnmari!y because of the mild |

| outage. summer weather. Also. in 1990 and contnuing throughout 1991 and 1992. OPPD
! worked hard to lower production costs, and those savings were cred:ted to customers
! Other genera! maintenance and on their monthly bilis through the Fuel and Producton Cost Adjustment.
j improvements to OPPD power

{ delivery systems last year included
the following:

* Building and rebuild;ng /> <

; 128.5 miles of new and old / '

i,

| ovemead knes ( . . h ._,

" P- || * Overhauhng 722 transformers
A- .

_~
f -

|1 * Instatling underground serv ce g- ' o .g i

cable to 1.000 new homes
_ fj

* Replacing 15 miies of underground,

' pnmary cable (This was

y , e @ ~#m , -, d;;[%%.M N.
.

'L %accomphshed by using a bonng c
~g""*M^ ' p~?f "^ MM( q@"" ", , M9ftechnique to minimae customer y

, ,

i disrupton.) "'
| When a rJrBIChurch building wa$ moved 10 B new IOcation |BS! Summer, OPPD crews raised

) Overheadpower hnes to a!Iow Sa'e passage

!

|
j 11

!
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ ._. - . _. - - _ - -
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These lower costs were
--- -

among the reasons that OPPD g acustomers cont:nued to pay
--

less for their electnc:ty than the
.

$
4 -,

I
national average. Based on --

' '
late-year figures compded by ~- ,'/.the Ed: son Electnc Insttute. g --t

',

/
'

paid an average 19.5 percent
-

h{f
OPPD resident,al customers ,

'

p L-less for elecincrty than their *-

countegarts across the naton (f.

Idunng the 12-month penod S .___
'

j
p

Both urban and rural areas L.,_
. '.' I / M .. /

ending September 30.1992. .
.s "

,

' ''

*'~received a financial boost from
OPPD when the utdity made -

| cs annual in4eu-of-tax . \ '; g'
- --- - '-"

| payments last Apn!. More than
comter-acea a amn; anows empeyees w pian protects mow auick!y and

1 513.3 mdhon was paid to 11
' * " " ' ' "'"'""*"'**""# " ' ' * " " * * * ' " ' ' " ' '| Nebraska countes in 1992.

Committed to tne community and tne enwonment. The company also completed as portion of a natonal
OPPD launched another year of ris Tree Promoton study to measure residential electromagnetc fields.
Program. Through the program wnich was started The study is being conducted by the Electnc Power
four years ago. a total of 12.458 trees and shrubs Research Insttute of which OPPD is a member.
were planted last year for commun ty betterment Data from the study wi|1 be used to characterize the

p'ojects. relatonship between magnetc fields in the home
and nearby transmission and d|stributon knes. A

OPPD contnued working with several agencies to dozen OPPD employees vo!unteered to take pa't in
develop high-volume uses for fly ash. a coal Ine study.
combustion by-product. Improvement projects for
intersta'e 480 and several streets in the OPPD Thanks to the generosity of OPPD customers,
service temtory are utlizing a mix of fly ash anc employees and area businesses, more than
podand cement in concrete. OPPD hopes to 583.000 was coninbuted to the Energy Assistance
reduce the amount of fly ash placed in landfdis by Program (EAP) in 1992. Through the EAP,
promoting new uses for this coal by-product. d:sadvantaged families are helped with energy-

k
related emergency needs. More than 5366.000

,
. ., _,

, has been contnbuted to the program since risi

{, g inception.
,

'

*k M OPPD's commitment to its community invo!ves
'

~ ~

-.-

} 7 h _ much more than its basic task of provid:ng%
'

~ '
a

- electnc:ty at an a'iordable cost. Although
'

g q charlenged by the unexpected events of 1992, the

h , hard work and dedication of OPPD employees
enabled the utikty to fulfill this total commitment ine

%
1992 and renew c for the future.

.e

Mo e than 12.000 t'ees and shrubs were p! antedw
- last year as part of OPPD's Tree Promoton

Prog'arn.

kbh[ - *.-m
Next Page- OPPD kne cn > vs installed severalr^ v

- . % power potes w,th rectangi .ar sha*ts last year.2; ~
~* % % . . It was the test-ever use o, uch poles by OPPD*. s
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T( FINANCING
In December 1946, Omaha Pubhc Power Distnct
funded the purchase of The Nebraska Power Company
with a bank loan for $42.000.000. Revenue bonos were

- ' issued in February 1947 to pay off this loan. Since then,
/i $1,905.230,000 of addtonal bonds have been sold.

In March 1992, the District issued $50,000.000 of tax
D exempt commercial paper (TECP). In May 1992, the

1992 Series A Bonds totalkng $150,000.000 were soid.
Proceecs were used primarily for ca|hng the outstardng
(28.000.000 original bonds, redeeming $100,000.000
of TECP and for capdalimprovements. In October
1992, the 1992 Series B Bonds totalling $167,300.000
were sold. Proceeds were used pnmanly for advance
refunding the remaining $97,800.0001989 Senes A
Bonds and for capitalimprovements. In October 1992,
the Distnct sold $10.000.000 of subordinated debt
Minibonds. Proceeds were used for improvements and
extensions to the electric delivery system.

In November 1992, the District defeased to matunty the
remaining $63,820,0001986 Series A Bonds using
funds on hand. The District also had scheduled
retirements of $20,455,000 of bonds in 1992. At
December 31,1992, outstanding debt included
$998.950.000 of Electric System Revenue Bonds. a
$4.550.000 subordinated obligation, Minibonds of
$10.000.000 and TECP of $50,000.000.

.
Gross Electric Piant amounted to $1.929.502,000 and

tJ Nuclear Fuel (at amortized cost) amounted to
$120.834.000 at December 31,1992. Accumulatcd
earnings reinvested in the business increased
$30.255.000 to a total of $665.950.000 during 1992

R while total assets increased $114.249,000 to a total of,

1 $1.947.826,000.

yqQ|
M

'y

OPPD personne! sgo M.nibanos
g^f whch wE're sold last n:ar to more

that L600 Neb?aska residemss ,

The sma|| oenannabon.

Minibonds aliowed res:cen!s to
take aa,an!3oe O* a 13K i: A E'mD!
Ins es!!nen!

14
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT |
!

Omaha Public Power District: :

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Omaha Public Power !
District as of December 31,1992 and 1991 and the related statements of net {
eamings and accumulated eamings reinvested in the business and of cash fbws i

for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1992.These .

financial statements a e the responsibikty of the District's management. Our
responsibikty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits. !

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing _ I

standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain ;

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
'

,

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on e test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 4

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overa!I financial statement presentation. i

*

We be|ieve that our audrts provide a reasonable basis tc r our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all materia 1 respects, the
financial position of the Omaha Public Power District as of December 31,1992 and
1991, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years *

in the period ended December 31,1992 in conformity with generally accepted -
,

accounting principles. )
:

[
,

Y
DELOITTE & TOUCHE |
Omaha, Nebraska i

''
February 18,1993

!

!
t

;

t

$

!
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OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT .

~

BALANCE SHEETS, DECEMBER 31,1992 AND 1991

ASSETS NOTES 1992 1991

(thousands)

UTILITY PLANT - At cost: 2,10
Electric plant (includes construction work in progress |

of $92,376,000 and $95,583,000, respectively). $1,929,502 $1,849,479 '

Less accumulated depreciation . . 656,420 610.514

Electric plant - net . . 1,273,082 1,238,965

Nuclear fuel- at amortized cost . . 120,834 137,200 |

Utility plant - net .. . .. . 1,393,916 1,376,165
|

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS
(primarily at amortized cast): 3,4

Construction fund.. . . 119,546 71,271

Electric system revenue bond
fund (net of current portion). . 58,459 51,993

Debt service fund. ..
- 6,160 l

Segregated fund. .. .. 19,249 10,634 |
Segregated fund - collateralized securities... .. .. 11,722 12,400
Decommissioning funds. 53,684 46,396
Deferred compensation fund.. 41,984 33,775

Tota! special purpose funds.. . 304,644 232,6_2.9

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents. . 16,161 18,743 i

Electric system revenue bond fund - current portiort 40,065 35,923
27,274 27,253Accounts receivable.. . .

Unbilled revenues. . . . . 16,075 14,917
Fossil fuels - at average cost.. . 9,410 10,431

Materials and supplies - at average cost . . .. 36,272 40,590
Other., .. . . . . 4,179 3,967

Total current assets.. . .. 149,436 151,824

DEFERRED CHARGES. . 5 99,830 72,959

TOTAL.. . $1,947 826_ $1,833,57781

See notes to financialstatements.
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LIABILITIES NOTES 1992 1991

(thousands)

LONG-TERM DEBT: .. . . . ..... .. .. . . . . . . .. 2
Electric system revenue bonds - net of current portion: '

Serial bonds,3.5% to 7.4% due ;

annually from 1993 to 2010.. . . .. .. . . $ 230,535 $ 177,220 '

Term bonds,5-3/8% to 7-5/8% due
at various dates from 1995 to 2017... . .. . .. . 749,505 694,050- '

Total electric system revenue bonds.... .. . . . 980,040 871,270 ;
Electric revenue notes - commercial paper series. .... . 6 50,000 100,000
Electric revenue notes - minibonds.. . . . . . . .. . 10,000 -

Subordinated obligation.. . . . . . . . 4,477 4,550
Tote. . . . . . . . . . . . .... ... 1,044,517 975,820

Less unamortized discounts.. . . . . . . ... . . . 8,492 9,510 |
Long-term deot - net. . . . . . . . . . . ... . . 1,036,025 ~ 966,310

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES.. 1 0,11 !
;

LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM SEGREGATED FUND.. 3 15,407 10.634

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of electric system revenue bonds.. .. 2 18,910' 20,455 i
Current portion of subordinated obligation... .. . . . . . 72 66 !
Accounts payable. .. .. . . . . . . . . 33,387 38,129 "

Accrued payments in lieu of taxes.. . . . . . . 12,988 13,431
Accrued interest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,375 24,009 :
Accrued production costs. . . . . .. . . . 295 10,300
Other.. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . 18,271 25,924 t

Total current liabilities.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108,298 132.314

OTHER LIABILITIES:
Decommissioning costs.. . . . . . . . 53,684 46,396' '

Deferred compensation. .. . . . . . . . . 8 41,984 '33,775 !
Other... .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 26,478- 8,453-.

Total other liabilities.. . 122,146 88.624 ... . . . ... .. . . . . .

:

ACCUMULATED EARNINGS '

REINVESTED IN THE BUSINESS. . . 665,950 635,695 i. . . . . . . . . . .

i
,

.. . . . . . . . . . . ... . . $1,947,826 $1,833,577 iTOTAL.. .. .

!

!

!
i
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STATEMENTS OF NET EARNINGS AND ACCUMULATED .

EARNINGS REINVESTED IN THE BUSINESS .' .

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992

1992 1991 1990

(thousands)
OPERATING REVENUES .. . . .. .$ 373,113 $ 381,959 $ 386.648

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operation:

Fuel ... .. . . . - . . . . . .. 65,006 75,017 64,309

Other production.. ..... 56,546 54,872 80,821

Transmission . . . . . . .. 2,334 2,356 2,232

Distribution. 14,028 14.600 12,963

Customer accounts = ..
10,647 10,488 9,396

Customer service and intormation.. .. . . . . . . . . . 4,676 4,189 3,737

Administrative and general ... . . . . 29,822 29,806 28,726

43,004 45,902 39,225Maintenance.. .. .. . . . . . .

Total operation and maintenance . . . . 226,063 237,230 241,409

Depreciation . .. ..
52,465 50.237 47,514

Decommissioning.. . 3,906 3,853 4,175
. . .

Payments in lieu of taxes.. .. .
13,924 14.359 14.370

,

Total operating expenses.. .. 296,358 305.679 307,468

OPERATING INCOME.. . . . . . .. ..
76,755 76,280 79,180

OTHER INCOME CREDITS (CHARGES):
I interestincome.. .. . . . . .. 16,348 16,631 19,790

Allowance for funds used during construction . 3,383 3,993 3,687:

Allowance for funds used for nuclear fuel. 1,762 3,071 3,313

Other - net.- .. (3,535) (3,319) (1,8881

Total otherincome credits- net . 17,958 20.376 -24,902

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSE . 94,713 96,65G 104,082

INTEREST EXPENSE.... . ..
64,458 61,447 63.745

NET EARNINGS. 30,255 35,209 40,337-

ACCUMULATED EARNINGS REINVESTED IN THE
BUSINESS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR . ._6J5J9_5__ 600.486 560.149

ACCUMULATED EARNINGS REINVESTED IN THE
BUSINESS, END OF THE YEAR.. $_6_65,950 $ 635,695 . } 600,486

See notes to financialstatements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS-

~

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992
,

1992 1991 1990

(thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income.. .. .. _ _ _ $ 76,755 $ 76,280 $ 79,180
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities: *

Depreciation. . 52,465 50,237 47,514
Amortization of nuclear fuel. 19,597 23.881 17,798 ;
increase (decrease) in other liabilities.. . . . 18,025 (1,865) (4,057)
Other.. . .. (28,335) (7,692) (10,118) l

Changes in current assets and liabilities:

Revenue fund - U.S. Govemment securities.. - 22.182 (19,188) .|
Accounts receivable . (21) (3,385) 13,672
Unbilled tevenues.. .. . (1,158) 1,654 (1,015) i
Materials and supplies.. . 4,318 (4,722) (3,436) !
Fossil fuels. . 1,021 (2,472) 610 !

Accounts payable. .. (4,742) (581) (9,352) f
Accrued taxes. . . . (443) (17) 539 !

Other . .. . . . (17,603) 16,973 9,129 i

Net cash provided from operating activities .. 119,879 170,473 121,276

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings.. 374,158 - -

|
Principal reduction of long-term debt.. .. . (310,141) (19,601) (17,626) ;

interest paid on long-term debt.. (61,725) (59,823) (62,548) !
Acquisition and construction of capital assets . . (83,199) (91,552) (78,310) i

Acquisition of nuclear fuel. (1,469) (14.266) (1.876) ;

Net cash used for capitaland related ;
financing activities . .. _ (82,376) (185.242) (160,360) '

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: *

!Purchase of special purpose funds - investment securities . (872,160) (590,413) (283,719)
Sale and maturities of special purpose funds - i

investment securities.. _ . . . .. 820,136 599,910 288,023 .[
Net change in electric system revenue bond fund - current.. (4,142) (1,449) (365) 7

Interest on investments.. 16,081 17.548 19,675

Net cash provided from (used for) investing activities . .. (40,085) 25.596 23,614

INCREASE (DECREASE)IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS. . . . (2,582) 10.827 (15,470)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, !

BEGINNING OF THE YEAR.. . . 18,743 7.916 23.386 i

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
.

*
j

END OF THE YEAR. . . . . . . . . . . .. S 16,161 S 18.743 $ 7,916

See notes to financialstatements.

:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR i
-

THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992 i
~

J.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT Deferred Financing Costs - Debt discount and - h

ACCOUNTING POLICIES expense and amortizable charges relating to refunded i
debt are amortized ratably over the lives of the related i

Organization and Business - The Omaha Public Power issues to which they pertain. ]
District, a political subdivision of the State of Nebraska,is a
public utihty engaged solely in the generation, transmission, Safety Enhancement Program (SEP)- Fort
and distribution of electric power and energy and other Calhoun Station - Certain costs arising from the ;

related activities. The Board of Directors is authorized to District's SEP at the Fort Calhoun Station have
'

establish rates. The District is not liable for Federal and been deferred and are being amortized over ten
State income or ad valorem taxes on property; however, years through 1999. ,

pa nts lieu of taxes are made to various local Federal Enrichment Facility Decommissioning .
and Decontamination Costs - Costs arising from ,

Basis of Accounting - The accounting records of the the Energy Policy Act of 1992's funding mandate for
District are maintained generally in accordance with the the decommissioning and decontamination of . '

Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the Federal Federal enrichment facihties have been deferred and
;

Energy Regulatory Commission. are being amortized over fifteen years through 2007.- j

Accounting for Revenues - Meters are read and bills are Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs - Permanent disposal of .

rendered on a cycle basis. Revenues eamed after meters spent nuclear fuel is the responsibility of the Federal :

are read are estimated and accrued as unbilled revenues Govemment under an agreement entered into with the |
at the end of each accounting period. United States Department of Energy (DOE). Under the - ;

agreement, the District is subject to a fee of one mill per l
'

Utility Plant - The costs of property additions, replacements net kilowatt-hour generated and sold on all nuclear energy4

of units of property, and betterments are charged to electric generation, which is paid quarterly to the DOE. The spent |
,

plant. Maintenance and replacements of minor items are nuclear fuel disposal costs are included in the District's4

| . charged to operating expenses. Costs of depreciable units nuclear fuel amortization and are collected from customers
~

of electric plant retired are eliminated from electric plant as part of fuel costs. p

accounts by charges, less salvage plus removal expenses, i#

to the accumulated depreciation account. Nuclear Decommissioning - The District's Board of ;

Directors has approved the collection of nuclear . I
An allowance for funds used, approximating the District's decommissioning costs based upon the Nuclear :
current cost of financing electric plant construction and the Regulatory Commission's (NRC's) extemal minimum I
purchase of nuclear fuel, is capitalized as a componer,t of funding requirements. The NRC's requirements are based i
the cost of the utihty plant. This allowance was computed on a generic estimate of the cost to decommission the |
at 4.4%. 5.7% and 53% for both construction work in radioactive portions of a nuclear unit based on the size

j progress anc: nuclear fuel for the years ended in 1992, and type of reactor, The estimate accepted by the NRC for
~i

1991 and 1990, respectively. the decommissioning of the Fort Calhoun Station 4 Unit
No.1, when its operating license is scheduled to expire in'

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation is 2008,is $116,500,000 in 1992 dollars. The District is e

computed on the straight-line basis at rates based on the . funding these costs in accordance with the NRC's !
estimated useful hves of the vanous classes of property. requirements and will periodically review and adjust, if f

Depreciation expense has averaged approximately 3.6%, necessary, the funding level for changes in the estimated -

3.6% and 3.7% of depreciable property for the years costs of decommissioning the plant. '

ended December 31,1992,1991 and 1990, respectively. . ;j . .. _

[During 1992, the District's Board of Directors adopted new
Amortization of nuclear fuelis based upon the cost decommissioning estimates totalling $312,000,000 in 1992

.thereof, which is pro-rated by fuel assembly in accordance dollars, based upon an independent engineenng study. The ;

,

with the thermal energy that each assembly produces. District is to commence funding of these new estimates - t

Accrued Production Costs - Accrued production costs effective January 1,1993..
'

- account for advance collections subject to refund under Cash and Cash Equ.ivalents - For purposes of the .
the Fuel and Production Cost Adjustment clause of the Statements of Cash Flows, the District considers highly 7

District's rate schedules. ;liquid investments of the Revenue Fund purchased with a
Deferred Charges - Certain costs and charges are maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
deferred and amortized over the period that ratepayers are
expected to benefit. The most significant items are:

,

h

P
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2. LONG-TERM DEBT in November 1992, the District placed securities with a
carrying amount of $63,424,000 in an irrevocable escrow

The District utilizes proceeds of debt issues primarily in to be used solely for satisfying scheduled payments of '

financing its construction program. principal and interest on the outstanding 1986 Series A '

Electric System Revenue Bonds - Matur6es of Electric Electric System Revenue Bonds.

System Revenue Bonds outstanding at December 31 At December 31,1992 and 1991, the following Electric |1992, due 1993 through 1997, are as fo!!ows (in thousands): System Revenue Bonds are considered to be defeased: i

1993.. .518,910 1992 1991 !
1994.. - ..$23,115

(thousands) |
1995.. $25.630 1985 Series A (7.50% - 9.35%) $ 56,560 $57,245 j
1996.. .. .527,570 1986 Series A (6.25%- 7-5/8%) 63.820 - -

1997.. ..$29.345 1989 Series A (6.50% - 6.80%) 97.800 - !
Total $218,180 - $57,245 l,'.

The District's bond indenture provides for certain Such bonds are funded by Government securities |restrictions, the most significant of which are: deposited by the District in irrevocable escrow accounts. ;

Additional bonds may not be issued unless estimated The bonds and the related Government securities escrow -

accounts have been removed from the District's balancenet receipts (as defined) for each future year will ,

sheet' !equal or exceed 1.4 times the debt service on all
i

bonds outstanding including the additional bonds Electric Revenue Notes - Minibonds - The Minibonds +

being issued or to be issued in the case of a power consist of 6% current interest-bearing Minibonds and 6% i
plant (as defined) being financed in increments. capital appreciation Minibonds. The Minibonds are due *

in any three year period, at least 7-1/2% of general October 1,2007 and will be payable on a parity with the e

business income (as defined) must be spent for District's Electric Revenue Notes - Commercial Paper

replacements, renewals, or additions to the e'ectric Series, both of which are subordinated to the outstanding fbondssystem. Any deficiency is to be spent within two
;

years thereafter for such purposes or if not so spent Subordinated Obligation - The subordinated obligation j
is to be used for bond retirements in advance of is payable in annual installments of $481,815, including j
maturity. interest, through 2014. !

!In May 1992, the District issued $150,000,000 of 1992 Fair Value Disclosure - The estimated fair value amount |Series A Electric System Revenue Bonds. A portion of was determined using rates that are currently available for
the proceeds was used to reduce the balance of the issuance of debt with similar credit ratings and maturities. ;
District's Electric Revenue Notes - Commercial Paper As market interest rates decline in relation to the issuer's !

Series by $100.000,000. Another portion of the outstanding debt, the fair value of outstanding debt financial
proceeds amounting to $28.280,000 was used to instruments with fixed interest rates and maturities will tend
redeem the principal and pay the call premium on the to rise. Conversely, as market interest rates increase, the !
District's outstanding Original Bonds issued pursuant to fair value of outstanding debt financial instruments will tend {Resolution No.19. to decline. Fair value will normally approximate carrying i

the District issued $167,300,000 of value as the debt financial instrument nears its maturity |in October 1992'ectric System Revenue Bonds.1992 Series B El date. The use of different market assumptions may have an ,

Approximately $102,708,000 of the proceeds were effect on the estimated fair value amount. Accordingly, thu i

placed in an irrevocable escrow to be used solely for estimate presented herein is not necessarily indicative of 1
the amount that bondholders could realize in a current !satisfying scheduled payments of principal and interest

on the outstanding 1989 Senes A Electric System market exchange ~
t

Revenue Bonds. The advance refunding reduced total At December 31,1992, the aggregate carrying amount of jdebt service payments relating to the 1989 Series A the District's long-term debt, including current portion, ;
Bonds by $367,000 over the next twenty-five years was $1.063 billion and its approximate fair value was - ;
and created an economic gain (difference between the $1.080 billion. !present value of the debt service of the refunded and,

irefunding bonds) of $2,243,000. *

.i.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
-

THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992 (CONTINUED) '

3. SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS Investments - The District's cash equivalents and
investments included in the Construction Fund, Electric

Special purpose funds of the District are as follows: System Revenue Bond Fund, Debt Service Fund,
Segregated Funds, and the Decommissioning Funds are

The Construction Fund is to be used for capital improve- held by the District s agents in the District's name in
ments additions and betterments to and extensions of the accordance with the District's bond covenants and State
Districhs electric system or for payment of principal and statutes. The composition of investments at Decem-
interest on Electric System Revenue Bonds. ber 31,1992 and 1991 was as follows.

The Electric System Revenue Bond Fund and Debt Service 1992 1991
Fund are held by Trustees for the retirement of term and ca rying Market carrying Market
serial bonds and the payment of the related interest- Amount Va!ue Amount Value

(tn usands)The Segregated Fund represents assets held for payment

her lia 1es r refu'nd
Ag n y $3E111 5313M2 5239293 $242,109

Repurchase agreements

The Segregated Fund includes funds set aside as part of waterawd tiy

the District's self-insured health insurance plans. The God Secunties) 13.775 13.775 14 228 14 228

DI $2'D816 332Lu7_ $253,521 12M37
balances of the funds at December 31 were as fo!Iows:

! 1992 1991 5. DEFERRED CHARGES

he P " d g ber 31,
Segregated Funds - customers $15 407 $ 634
Segregated Funds - self-insurance 3,842 -

gad 9 a s o
199, 9I

Total Segregated Funds $19.24T $10,634

Deferred financing costs $36.806 $30,198
The Segregated Fund - Collateralized Secunties represents Safety Enhancement Program -
investments in short-term secunties (generally, repurchase Fort Calhoun Station 19,230 20,633
agreements collateralized by Govemment securities) as Federal enrichment facility
permitted by State statute. decomissioning and

decontamination costs 16,650 -

Decommissioning Funds are utilized to account for the
Other 27.144 22.128

investments held to fund the estimated cost of decom. Total 199,830 $72J59_
missioning Fort Calhoun Station - Unit No.1 when its
operating license is scheduled to expire in 2008. The 6. ELECTRIC REVENUE NOTESDecommissioning Funds include an extemal trust fund to COMMERCIAL PAPER SERIEScomply with the NRC's minimum funding requirements
(see Note 1). The balances of the funds at December 31 The District has authorized the issuance of tax-exempt
were as follows: commercial paper of up to $50,000,000 at December 31,

1992 1991 1992 and up to $'.50,000,000 at December 31,1991
which is supported by a credit agreement which exp,res ,ni i

(thousands) June 1993. At December 31,1992 and 1991, the District
Decommissioning Trust - 1990 Plan $48,053 $40,452 had $50,000,000 and $100,000,000 of commercial paper
Segregated Fund decommissioning 5.631 5.944 issued and outstanding, respectively. The average
Total Decommissioning Funds $53 684 $46,396- borrowing rates at December 31,1992 and 1991 were

2.7% and 4.1%, respectively.

The Deferred Compensation Fund is valued at market 7. PENSION PLAN |
value and is used to account for employee and District
contributions and related earnings pursuant to the Substantial!y all employees of the District are covered by a
Distnct's Supplementa! Retirement Savings Plan (see defined benefit plan (the Plan) which provides retirement
Note 8). and death benefits. Employees are eligible for coverage at

the time of employment with a vesting period of five years.
4. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS General!y. the Plan provides for normal retirement at age

Bank Deposits - The District's bank deposits at 65. In 1991, the Plan was amended to provide unreduced

December 31,1992 and 1991 were entirely insured or early retirement benefits at age 62 with reduced benefits

collateralized with securities held by the District or by its for retirements prior to age 62. Total payroll for all

agent in the District's name. employees and covered payroll for the year ended
December 31.1992 were $110,145,000 and $96.635,000,
respectively. Employees contribute 4.0% of their base pay
to the Plan. The District is obligated to contribute the

i

l
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Ibalance of the funds needed on an actuarially 1992 1991
determined basis. The Plan's funded status and (thousands)
amounts recognized in the District's balance sheets at Retirees and beneficiaries
December 31,1992 and 1991 were as follows: receiving benehts S 97,122 5 99,601 |

Terminated vested employees 1,844 1,501
|1992 3 91 Accumulated current employee i

contributions 59,106 53,595 t

Plan assets at fair value $31 4 $301,127
District 4nancedProjected benefit obHgation: ;

vested benefits 92,702 73,492Actuarial present value
District-financedof accumulated: ,

nonvested benefits 7.907 10 132Vested benefits 182,012 161.028
Total pension benefit obligations $258.681 $239,121Nonvested benefits 10,084 7,716

Effect of projected #

salary increases 66.585 53,637 Contribution requirements are actuarially determined, '

Excess of plan assets over using the Attained Age (level percent of pay) Method. '

projected benefit obhgation 56,791 78,746 The frozen initial liabikty is amortized over a 30-year
Unrecognized transitional asset (8,452) (9,391) period. Assumption changes and Plan amendments are

,

'

Unrecognized net gain (69,635) (91,253) amortized over a 10-year period. The actuarial assump-
Unrecognized prior service cost 20,724 19,378 tions used to compute the actuarially determined ,

Unfunded accrued pension cost $ (572) $ (2.520) contribution requirements were the same as those used
to compute the projected benefit ob!igation, except a ,

9.0% discount rate was used. Plan contributions by
The projected benefit obligation was determined using District employees for the years ended December 31,-
an assumed discount rate of 8.0% for 1992 and 1991. 1992 and 1991 were $3,865,000 and $3,630,000,
P!an assets are primarily listed stocks, corporate bonds, respectively. The District has not contributed to the Plan i

and U. S. Govemment securities. There are no District during the last three years. All assumptions and
securities included in the Plan assets. The expected methods used for the January 1,1992 valuation are the i

long-term rate of retum on assets was 8.0% for 1992 same as the January 1,1991 valuation.
and 1991. An average annual rate of compensation
increase of 6.0% was also assumed for 1992 and 1991. Three-year historical trend information as of December 31
The unrecognized transitional asset is being amortized is as follows:
on a straight-line basis over fifteen years by annual tw Assets Assets in
credits to net periodic pension cost. A mane Pensen Col 1 Excess of Annual cot 4

for Beneht as 's of Pens. Gen. cove'ed as % of *

Net periodic pension cost for 1992,1991 and 1990 Benems ousaton cot 2 ousalon earon cois
*" *D * 3) ** *N **included the following components:

(housands) (thausanos)

1992 1991 1990 1930 $247.341 $210,116 117.7 $37.225 584.755 43 9

(thousands) 1991 301.127 233.111 ?25 9 62.006 90.761 68.3 }
1992 315 472 assset 122 0 56.791 96 635 58 8 ;Service cost S 4.890 $ 3.357 $ 3,160

Interest cost 19,123 17,495 15.382
Actual retum on assets (22.805)(62,154) (9.987) *

Ten year historical trend information, as available, is
Net arnortzation and deferrat (3,156) 41.486 (9f>B81 disclosed in the District's comprehensive annualNet pension expense (incorne) $(1.948) $ 184 Sf1,133) f nancial report. r

>

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial 8. SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT '

present value of credited projected benehts. is a SAVINGS PLAN
standardized disclosure measure of the present value
of pension benef ts, adjusted to include the effect of The District has established a Deferred Compensation
projected salary increases estimated to be payable in Fund for all eligible employees that allows contributions ,

the future as a result of employee service to date. by employees that are partially matched by the District. |
Based upon the most recent actuarial valuation on By agreement, contributions and related eamings under
January 1,1992, the pension benefit obligations at the Plan remain the property of the District until an
December 31,1992 and 1991 were as fo! lows: employee leaves the District. The District's matching

share of contributions in 1992,1991 and 1990 was
$2,024,000, $1,522,000 and $1,144.000, respectively.

;

)
!
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
'

.

THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992 (CONTINUED)

9. SELF-FUNDED HEALTH Contracts with estimated future payments of $11,700,000

INSURANCE PROGRAM m in effect for nuclear fuel. in addition, the estimated
cost of tumishing uranium enrichment services through

The District's Administrattve Service Only Health Insurance 2008 is $112.000.000, of which $42.000.000 is under

Program commenced January 1,1992. The self-insured health contract at December 31,1992.

insurance plans are used to account for the health insurance
claims of both act ve and retired employees. Reserves
su'ficient to sattsty both statutory and District-directed require- 11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
ments have been established to provide nsk protection.
Additionally. pnvate insurance covenng claims in excess of Effective August 22,1988. the Price-Anderson Act was

amended and extended to the year 2002. Under the
120% of expected levels, as actuana!!y determined. has been

provisions of the Act the District and all other licensed
purchased. Actual net claim payments during 1992 were nuclear power plant operators could each be assessed for
$9.234.603 which did not exceed 120% of the expected claims

clatms in the event of a nuclear incident in amounts not to
vel exceed a total of $66.200.000 per reactor per incident

with a maximum of $10,000.000 per incident in any one
calendar year. These amounts are subject to adjustment

10. COMMITMENTS every five years in accordance with the Consumer Price

The D: strict's Construction Budget provides for expendi-
tures of approximately $118.405,000 during 1993 and The District is engaged in routine irtigation incidental to
$73.722,000 during later years, of which approximately the conduct of its business and, in the opinion of its
$21.300.000 was under contract at December 31,1992. General Counsel, the aggregate amounts recoverable

from or to the District, taking into account estimated
The District has coal supply contracts which extend amounts provided in the financial statements and
through 1998 with minimum future payments of insurance coverage, are not matenal.
$37.825.000. The District also has a coal transportation
contract with minimum future payments of $76,700,000.
These c: otracts are subject to price escalation
adjustments.

NET RECEIPTS AND DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE FOR
THE FIVE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1992 (UNAUDITED)

1992 1991 1990 1989 1988

(thousands)
Operating revenues.. . $373,113 S381,959 $386,648 $375,643 S350,837
Operation and maintenance expenses . 226,063 237,230 241,409 246,204 214,703
Payments in tieu ci taxes. . 13,924_ 14,359 14,370 13.817 12,358

Net operating revenues.. . . . . 133,126 130,370 130,869 115,622 123,776

Investment income (1).. . .. 4,356 4,874 5,286 5,166_ 4,819

Net receipts.. . . . $137,482 S135.244 S136,155 S120.788 S128,595

Total debt service (2). . . S 74,268 5 73,676 S 73,638 5 69,320 $ 65,867
Debt service coverage. . . . 1.85 1.83 1.84 1.74 1.95

i

(1) income denved from the investwnt of rnoneys in the Debt servce Fund and the Reserve Account of the E6ect c System Revenue Bond Fund under
the Dis!'tcrs bond indentares (Resoluton No.19 and Resoluton No.1788).

(2) lotal Debt servce for both Resobbon No 19 and ResoiJto9 No.178B Bonds ts accrsed on a calendar year basrs sirni ar to the co nputation of Net
Recepts. Inteest funded tram bond p oceeds is not inclasc5 in Tota' Debt sewee

24
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1992-1991 COMPARISONS

. manans of oallars OPERATING REVENUES
|'

(thousands) '

386.6
373.1

350.8 Percent
Percent of'

306.0 311.5 Year of Year increasel

Classifcaton 1992 Total 1991 (Decrease)
233.3'

Residental 5141.992 38.1 $154215 (7.9) ;*

GeneralService Small. . . _ . . 135262 362 135.059 02 l

General Servce - Large .. 75.992 20.4 76222 (0.3) || Govemment and IAuncipal.. 10.186 2.7 9.651 5.5
|1 Other Electric UtMies . 3.046 0.8 3.095 (1.6) |J

. Accrued Unbilled Revenues.. . . _ 1.158 0.3 _ 11,654] 170.0 j" * " "
Total Electac Revenues.. 5367,636 98.5 $376.588 (2A)

Mecelaneous Revenues.. 5,477 1.5 5.371 2.0
i

Total Operating Revenues.. $373.113 100.0 $381,959 _12._3)_ {

| md/ons of Afewan-hours KILOWATT-HOUR SALES !

7268 (thousands)
,

;

.- 6,623 6,5916,220 6200
Classdcation

g 5,553
Residential . 2.139,300 32.5 2,431265 (12.0) .;. . . -

4 General Service - Small 2.355,409 35.7 2.372.148 (0.7) !! General Se vice - Large 1,858.243 282 1,849,141 0.5 !

| Govemment and Muncipal.. ... .. 80,731 12 79,087 2.1 !
j Other Electric UtMies . 138.862 2.1 153.669 (9.6) |

Acc ved Unbilled Kilowatt-Hours . 18.832 0.3 _ (26.1231 1 72.1
tsar ines 1986 1see 1990 1992 Total Energy Sa!es 6.591.377 100.0 6.859,187 j3.9]_ !

| |
j OPERATION AND !
| millons of dollars MAINTENANCE EXPENSES -i
i (thousands) |241'4
| 214.7 226.1 j

177.0 188.1 Classifcation'

}} 145.7
.

i Generating Expense.. . . - $164.551 72.8 $177.759 (7A) !

|
_

Purchased and Interchanged Power (14.321) (6.3) (15,932) 10.1 |'

Transmission and Dstribution - 29,534 13.1 29.844 (0.9) |
| test tese teos less teso 1992 Customer Accounts.. 10,647 4.7 10,488 1.5 !,
| Customer Service and information.. 4,676 2.0 4,189 11.6 '

Administrative and General 30.926 13.7 30.882 0.1 |,

Total Operation and
|Maintenance Expenses.. - $226,063 - 100.0 $237230 (4.7) -

.

J
' t
,

'

s

| AVERAGE NUMBER (
| t*o.sarcs of custome s OF CUSTOMERS * :
:

1

224.5 233.6 241.6 249.1 256.0 Classifcation !
216.6 Residential.. .. 224.107 87.6 221 214 1.3 *

,

General Service - Small . 31259 122 30.626 2.1 'I
.

.
. General Service- Large 92 - 91 1.1 |'

9ther .. 502 0.2 496 12
|- tsoa tsee sees' Stee 1990 1992

Average Customers - __ 255.960 _100.0_ , 252 427_ 1.4
i,.
~

' Average Tota! Twelve Months Ended December
i

|
!

|

:

I

1-
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ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS OUTSTANDNG
On Thousands) as of December 31,1992

1977 ISSUE 1977 ISSUE 1977 ISSUE 1992 ISSUE 1992 ISSUE

1972 ISSUE ' 1973 ISSUE SERIES A SER!ES B SERIES C SERIES A SERIES B

Total
Pnncipal A'inualeed

fAaiJmy
Date h! h1 int int Int Int. Int Idaturites Debt
Feb 1 Rate Amt. Rate Amt Rate Amt Rate Amt Race Amt Rate Amt Rate Amt Geb.1) SeNice

1993 520 5 390 5 40 950 5* 4,150 520 3.620 3.15 4,800 18,910 60370

1994 520 5.685 5.40 1.000 5.60 4.500 51 3720 430 5,000 36 3 210 23.115 81.920

1995 5t* 6000 5 %* 1,050 5 70 4.900 5 30 3.970 .4.70 6.500 3 90 3210 25.630 82 S20

?996 5Y 6330 5*2 1,110 5L 5250 5 40 ~,170 5 . 7,000 41 3 610 27,570 82,980

1997 5V 6 680 5 %* 1.170 5.80 7300 545 4A85 520 . 6.000 4 60 3.710 29,345 82,923

1998 SV 7.045 5 %* 1235 5 85 7900 5% 4590 5 40 6.000 4 80 4.060 30.830 83,023

1999 5 %* 7A30 5V 1,300 5 90 10.900 5% 4.960 5.55 3 500 5 4.540 32,630 83.027

2000 5 ',, 7.840 5 'l* ' 1,370 6* 12.600 5 %* 5335 5.70 3.000 5.20 4290 34A35 83,020

2001 SV 8275 5 %* 1.450 6' 13A50 55' 5A70 5 80 3.000 535 4.740 363B5 83.026

2002 5 '<,* 8.725 5V 1525 6* 14350 5V 5.710 5.90 3.000 5% 5.160 3BA70 83,030

2003 5Y 9205 5V 1.610 6* 15.250 5 %* 5,955 6.00 4.500 5.60 4.160 40,680 83.028

2004 5V 9315 6* 17300 5V 6.820 ' 6.10 4,500 5 70 4.690 43,025 83.019

2005 SV 10250 6* 18.550 5 %* 6.970 620 5,500 5 80 4240 . 45.510 82.962

2006 5% 10810 6* 19.900 5 %* 7.140 625 5,500 5 90 4,750 48.100 82.998- ;

2007 6* 30.100 5 %* 9.885 630 6.000 6 4.970 50.955 73321 |

2008 - 6 V 12,900 S V 10.780 635 ~ 9.000 6.05 10.765 43A45 - 69.950

2009 6 %* 13.670 590*11200 635 9.000 6.15* 9.490 ' 43,360 -. 68 300

2010 6 %* 14A90 5.90* 11.730 6 40* 9,000 6.15' 9240 1 4,460 66,1464

2011 6T 15360 5 93* 12345 6 40* 8.000 6.15* 9270 44.975 65.690

2012 6 %* 16285 5 90* 13.005 67 8.000 6 15* 10.140 47,430 64,934

2013 6 T ' 17260 5 93* 13,715 ST 7,000 6 20* 11.565 49540 63,649

2014 6 T 18295 5.90* 14.435 6%* 7,000 6 20* 11,520 51250 ~ 62,382

2015 6T 19395 5 90* 15215 67 7.000 620* 11 520 53.130 62227'

2016 6 T 20555 5 93* 16.775 6%* 7.000 6.20* 12.000 56330 ~ 43579 -

2017 6 %* 21,790 6W ' 5200 6 20* 12 A50 39.440 3A90 -

Total
Outstaneng 109380 13,770 186.500 170.000 202.000 150.000. 167300 998,950 1 301.614

I

iBonds
|ReceemM i

to 123192 60.620 11230 13.500 27200 112550

Cngna!
tssue 170.000 25,000 200.000 170,000 229200 150.000- 167300 1.111.500

)

* Tem Boncs

The 1995 Senes A issue was advance retened and wM be called on Feb*sa*y 1.1995.
!

The 1986 Senes A tssue was de' eased to matJrdy we fnal matycy on Febraa'y 1.2015.
i

The 1989 Se es A tssue was advance reiunded and wit be cahed on Feb'uary 1. 2000 j

i

!

i

I

I

|
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ELECTRIC STATISTICS i

i

1992 1991 1990 1989
L Total Utility Plant, including

- 1988 1987 1986 1985 1984 1983 '!
j

g Nucisar Fuel (atyearend) ;

(aftcusandsofdars) .. 2,050 336 1,986179 1.897.546 1.824.757 1.735.654 1.646.734 1.561.960 1A95254 1A25A61 1 365.553 !
Bonded indebtedness .

-- (at year end) |
. (m t'iousands of Mars). 998S50 891.725 911 265 928.835 845.595 861.605 876.945 880.055 833 350 B46.505

Operating Revenues
(m thousands of Ma's) ,

Rescent al 141,992 154215 152464 146A58 137.105 125.095 121 541 111,975 - 116368 ' 108.722
*

. Generat Servoe- Small . 135262 135.059 135.774 134321 117.711 108.543 105A45 ' 97.321 98300 82.880 .!
General Sernce- Large 75,992- 76222 78375 72A16 61,637 57.561 57.776 55.360 55A44 46226 ;' Govemment and MuncipaL. 10,186 9.651 9.6B5 8417 7.961 7.726 7.574 7,38B 7.099 6.519 i
Other Electre Utildes 3,046 3.095 3.824 5.825 20.592 18.623 17395 ~ 21A51 25.129 22 S 58 .

''

Accrued Unbilled Revenues. 1.158 (1.654) . 1,015 2.753 B74 211 (2A82) 5500 (600) 1.900 - |
'Miscellaneous. .. 5,477 5371 5.511 4.953 4.957 4354 4249 4.041 4259 3442

Total . 373.113 381.959 386 548 375.643 350.837 322.113 311 A98 303,03S 305.999 272.847 -}
Operaten & Maintenance

'

Expenses Charged to Operations
.

f
|

(m thousands of dars).- . 226,063 237230 241 A09 246 204 214.703 193.173 188.099 172A38 177.001 156 S50
i

~ Payments in Lieu of Taxes i

(in thousands of dollars).. 13324 14359 14370 13.817 12.358 11347 10368 10.107 10292 9.034 .,
r

Not Operating Revenues .;
before Depreciation and _j

' Decommissioning - '

InthousandsofMars).. . 133,126 130370 130.869 115.622 123.776 117.593 112A31 120A91 118.706 106,863 I

Not Eamings Reinvested [
in the Business .

f(m thousands of Mars)... . 30,255 35.209 40337 29.584 36.929 31.020 28.016 - 40256 40.007 27.929

Kilowett-Hour Sales |
^ (in acusands) ' i

Rescentral .

2,139,300 2A31265 2292375 2246A96 2311242- 2.153,681 2.109 493 1.966.119 2.0413 95- 2,115.696
I

GeneralServce SmaL_. 2,355,409 2 372.148 2275.647 2,304.856 2,246353 2.130,425 2073A47 1S26S36 1 540.767 1E30.190 i

GeneratServee Large . 1,858243 1 849.141 1 231.635 1.713 362 1 455.600 1,562.108 1 535.819 1,497.052 1.471372 1.364 S86 {Govemment and MuncpaL. 80,731 79.087 78.514 77215 76.133 75.622 75356 75279 74.696 74.781 -
Other Electre utildes 138.862 153.669 137.166 44 935 961 298 719.807 405.512 529 759 691.792 590.987 I

" Accrued UnbMed
. !

Kilowatt-Hours 18.832 (26.123) 6495 29.914 17,010 (13.682) (56.104) 114.720 ,. .

Total - 6,591,377 6.859.187 6.622 632 6A16.778 7267.636 GE27,951 6.143.523 6.109,865 6 220,022 SS96.640 _ -[
Humber of Customers I"

(averageperyear) i
Residential. . 224.107 221 214 210373 215 194 212324 209 300 205.538 -201.662 197.750 193.638 !
General Sernce . Small ..._, 31,259 30.626 30.117 29A39 . 28.731 ~ 28.109 27.623 26,966 26271 25245. i
Genera 1 Servce . Large.- 92 91 90 75 75 - 76 -- - 76 75 73 73 j

~ Govemmentand MuncpaL 497 491 475 457 433' 417 405 391 400 392 -

.

O:her Electre utstes 5 5 5 4 .5 6 7 6 7 7 ;

|} Total . 255.960 252A27 249.060 245.169 241 568 238.508 233.649 229.100 224.501 219355 *

Resedentist Statistics (average),

'

kWh' Customer 9.546 10.991 -10.500 10A39 L 10.B85 10261 10263 9.750 10323 10S26;

Dottar RevenueCustomer . 633.59 697.13 69818 . 680.59 645 73 595.97 59133 55526 588 46 561.47 -
~ CentdWh 6.64 634 6.65 - 6.52 5 93 5.81 - 5.76 5.70 5.70 5.14 [

Generating Capability !
latyear end) t
lin Mowar s) z 1,883.500 1.883300 1.867 200 1.B67.900 - 1323.000 : 1.846 300 1.892300 1.896200 1,994500 1997500 |

System Peak Loads .
.

i
, _ (n Mowat!s)~ 1,442.000 1.605.900 1,652.300 1 597.000 1.600A00 1,532.700 1A35.600 1331200 1,383.900 1A11500 |

: Not Systeen Requirements f
(Mowatt-hours m thousards) {
Generatedi 7,653,496 9.129.971 7.721 A10 7202.585 7.756360 -7,511.779 7322S99 6.850.069 6.712.772 6 302.725 -

- Purchased and Net ?

Interchanged (844.178) (2.038.980) (864331) (426 299) (1.050.747) (1237,120) {1.187A00) (915.987) (860382)- (483436) |
Net. 6,809,318 -- 7.090 S91 6.856A79 6.776286 6.705E13 - 6,274.659 6.135599 5.934.082 5,852390 5219.089 ,

- [ } Denotes Negative _f
T.

;

!
!
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Omaha Public Power District
Energy Plaza

444 South 16th Street Mall
Omaha, Nebraska 68102-2247

A business-managed, publicly owned elecinc utility

An equal opportunity employer
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company 77 Beate Street . Echard F. Locke j3

- San Francisco, CA . Attorneyat Law ;
415S 73-6616 ;

Telecopier 415S73-5520. i

Telecopier 415S73-9271 .!
'u.x , m a

P.O. Box 7442
..

San Francisco,CA 94120

:

i
March 22,1993 !

!
-|

j
The Director a
OfBce of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

"|U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

:

Re: Docket No. 50-133
Docket No. 50-275 i

Docket No. 50-323

Dear Sir: f
!

Enclosed are ten copies of Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Annual Report aid | -j
Financial Information for the calendar year 1992.

|
Very truly yours,

{
'

l.

o
. RICHARD F. LOCKE .I
RFL:af 'I
Enclosures
[An-RepSRC)

cc:w/out encl.
1

Sheri Peterson . ;

Jerome D. Saltzman, NRC j
i!

!

|

|
'9303290239 1231 F !
PDR' ADOCK 05000133 !

I 92 PDR
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company-

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988

IDR TIIE iTAR
Operating revenues $10,2%,088 5 9,7'8,119 5 9,470,092 5 8.5H8,264 5 7f45,798
Operating income 1,833,441 1,713,079 1,706.136 1,622,558 1,297,372
Net income 1,170,581 1,026,392 987,170 900,628 62,127
Eamings (k>ssi per common share 2.58 2.24 2.10 1.90 (.10)

' Drvidends declared per common share 1.76 1.64 1.52 1.90 1.66

AT iTAR END
11ook value per cunmon share 19.41 1890 17.86 17.38 16.79
Common stock prix per share 33.13 32.63 25 3) 22M) 17.50
Total assets 24,188.159 22,900,670 21,958,397 21.351,9~0 21,067,685
Inng-term debt and prefened stock with

mandatory redemption provision (excludmg
cunent portions) 8,525,948 8.341,310 7,902,409 7,951,320 7,948,958

Matters relating to renain data above are dtscussed in Management's Dismssion and Analysis of Consolidated Results of Operations and
Financial Condaion and in Notes to Consolidated Tinancial Statements. In 1988, net income was reduced by 5576 mdlion (51.43 per

.

share) as a result of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant mte case ser:lement and adjustments for various non-Diablo Canyon u>sts.

I
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company -

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF C O N S O LID AT E D RESULTS OF O P E R ATIO N S
A N D- FIN A N CI A L CONDITION

Results of Operations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and its wholly through PG&E Enterprises (Enterprises'). For 1992,1991
owned and maiority-owned subsidiaries (the Company) and 1990, selected financial information for the three types
have three types of operations: utility, Diablo Canyon of operations is shown below:
Nuclear Power Plant (Diablo Canyon) and nonregulated

(in millions, curpt per s.harr amounts) Utility Diablo Canyon W T.nterprisen Total

1992

Operatmg rnrnues
Datnc 5 5.966 51 ~81 5 -- 5 7,747

Gas 2.340 - M 25 94

Total ogwraung rtwenues H306 1,781 209 10296
OPTating expen .cs 7,125 1 118 ;20 8.963
Optating inmme (kess) 5 1.1R I SM 5,(11) 51 A43
Net bcorne (kws) 5 73M i 443 5(10) 5 1,171

1.amings t kiss) p r mmmca share 141 9) (.02) 2 58

Total awets at year end 17.759 5.494 935 24,188

1991

Opvating rnvnues
Dectnc 5 5.W6 51,501 5- $ 7,369

Gas 2.4% - 4 2.4f 4

Total operatmg rtvenues 8204 1,501 73 9,7'8

Oprating expenses 6 953 1fo4 g 8 06s

0;rratmg income tloss) 5 1251 $ 997 $135) $ 1713
Net income (has) 5 7 5 274 5(25) $ 1,026

linnngs (loss) per common share 1.71 .59 (.06) 224
Total assets at year end 16,440 5.543 918 22.901

1990
Operaung revenues

D atnt 5 5,527 $1,509 5- $ 7.036
Gas 2372 - S 2 434

Tc4a! operaung res enues 7,tc70 1,509 62 9A 07

OPTatmg expenses 6710 osu 9; 7'%4
Operatmg inmme t loss) 5 1.189 5 %50 5(33) 51M
N1 mcorne (kess) 5 hKH 5 318 5 ( l')) $ 987
Larntngs dow) per mmmon share 1.98 .67 (.05) 2.10

Total awets at year end 15.869 5/60 429 21,95M

(D 5ee Nue 3 ci Notes to Consolnlated financial statements kir discussion of albrations.

Earnings Per Conrnson Share Earnings per common utility earnings related to the reserve for certain Helms
share for 1992 were higher than for 1991 primarily due to Pumped Storage Plant (Helms') costs, including litigation
one scheduled refueling outage at Diablo Canyon in 1992, settlement costs, discussed in Note 10 of Notes to
compared to two scheduled refueling outages in 1991, and Consolidated Financial Statements. In 1992 and 1991, the
the annual increase in the price per kilowatthour (kWh) Company camed a 13 ~% and a 125% return on average
as provided in the Diablo Canyon rate case settlement. common stock equity, respectively, and a 10.2% and an
Eamings per common share for 1991 were higher than for 11.3% return on average utility rate base, respectively.The
1990 primarily due to a 566 million after-tax charge to 1990 average utility rate bise for 19"2 and 1991 was $11 billion.
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Ginamon Stock Dit idend In January 1!r>3. the Gimpany 595 milh< >n and 5H; milhon for 1992. ]W1 and F)9d,

rm3ed the quanctly common stot k divalend 6r . f rom an respettively.
annuah7ed rate of 51.- 6 per share to $1m per sh.uc. the Allowant e for equ:ty funds used during construttion

' fourth dividend increase in four 3 car The increase u as w as 5.+> mi! hon,525 milhon and $25 million for IW2,1991
based on a number of finantul considerations, includmg and 1W. respectively.1he increase in Fr)2 over 1991 was

,

estinutes that future earnings w di be sulhcient to sust.un pnm.mly due to the PGT-PGNE p:peline expansion pmject.
the Ingher dnidends u hile providing adequate fmanc ial other-net for IW2 indudes a 519 milhon af ter-tax gain
flexibihty. from the s.de by Paafic Gas Transmission Company (PGT),

a w holly owned gas pipchne subsidiary of the Company,
Operating Ret enues: I.lecine revenues inacased 59_ , -

of us f>N% interest in Alberta Natural G.as Company 1.td
milhon md 5M3 million in IW2 and 1991. respa tively.

. TANG.)to I.ransCanada Pipelines 1.inuted (_f_ransCanada t
.

compared to the precedm.'g year. lhe int rease m IW2 elec-
Other-net for 1W2 also reflects the establishment of. new

tric revenues was primanly due to one scheduled refuchng
auounung gmdelines for the remgnition of revenues

outage at Diablo Canyon in 1W2. annpared to two x hed-
related to customer energy ef ficiency pn> grams. which

uled refuehng outages in lWl, and the annual increase m
resuhed in a 52w. nulhon decrease in the amount of income

.

the pnce per kw.h as provaled in the Dubk> Canyon rate
rn ognved in Pf)2 t ompared to 1W1.

case settlement. Induded in 1W1 other-net is the write-off by ANG of
.Ihe 1W1 increase in elecint revenues was prinunk

- cs investment in a magnesium metal pn>Juction facd. itv
due to increased unhty rates necessarv to recover h.gher -

project in Alberta, C_anada. 'l,lu.s unte-o!! resuhed in a $26
fuel and purdused power msts. mdhon a!!cr-tax charge. Other-net for Pr>o includes the

Gas revenues inc reased 5140 miHion and decreased
5%. nulhon after-tax durge resulting from the lielms htiga-

.

5 2,. md. hon in IW2 and IW), re pectively, compared to
-

tion reserve.
the precedmg year. The 1"92 increase was pnmauly due to
increased revenues generated by 1:nterprises as the resuh Dia/ilo Canyon The Diablo Canyon rate case settlement

.of the thember F)91 aupasnion of lIX CON O.1 K Gas bases revenues for the plant primarily on the amount of
Company. eletricay generated. rather tlun on traditional cost-lused

The IW1 decrease in gas revenues was pnnurdy dae ratenukmg Under this perform.mce-based" approac h, the
to a decrease in the cost of purdused gas. partuli) offst i Company assumes a significant portion of the operating
by rate adjustments related to an increase in operating nsk of the plant because the extent and timing of the
expenses resuhing from inflation and a higher rate base. remverv of actual operating costs, depreciation anJ a

return on the investment in the plant prinurily depend on
ofrerating Exj>enses: In lW2 and VF>1. the C,ompany. the amount of power produced and the knel'of.- s

costs
operatmg expenses increased 5398 mdlion and 5301

mcuned .I.he C.ompany s cartungs are af fected directly by
, .

mi!! ion, 'espectively. os er the pret edmg year.
plant perfornunce and' costs mcurred.

r
-

The IW2 increase was prinurdy due to mt reases in the *

Dublo Canyon resenues are lused primanly on a pre-
mst of. gas, the mst of. lecinc energv. and deprecunone

- estabbshed pnce for each kWh of electricity generated h:- - --- --

and demmmissionmg expense. The mst of gas m.acased'

, the plant. (Pricing for Diablo Canyon is discussed in Note 3
in Pr>2 by $103 nullion over the prec eding year, pomarav

- of N.otes to Consobdated financial StatementO I. rom the
due to an increase in the cost of gas purdused on behalf

resenues rnened for Diablo Canyon, the Company must
of., and tran'p' >ned for. nont ore customers The cost of

recover the costs of owmng and operating the plant,
electnc energy increased WH milh< >n in Pr>2 < ompared to '

mt hithng aH f uture capital addmons, if pow er generation
IW1. pnnuniy due to increases m the oist iif. part based

drops below speuhed capa ny levels. the Onnpany nuv
power and naturai gas. An SMl nulhon increase m deprecu- ~ '

request floor payments ulu. h ensure ihat the Companyc
-tion and detommissioning expense reflects the mcrease in

. n di ru cis e some res enue, even il. he plant stops produc-t
plant m sertxe.

mg pou cr.11 owes er, payments received must be refunded
.

The IWI mercase m operaung expenses was pnmanh
- to customers under speedied cond2tions. Demmmissiorung

due to a 5121 miHion macase in nuintenam e expense
and a rtain speatic costs w dl mntinue to be recovered

(which reflects tu o Diablo C. myon st heduled ref ueling
through base rates and are not subject to plant perfor-

outagest a SH milhon inacase in de;3reciation and det om-
inance,

mhsiomng expense, an $Si radIitin inacase in the Mht of
ln 5cptember Pf>2. a o msumer adwicacy group ided a -

electris energy and an 5x2 maiiiin mercase m adirunistrative
petition u ith the C. hfomia Pubbe I,nhties Comnussiona

and general expense, panially offset by a S20M nulem in
(CPI'C) seching to muddy the CPI 1.s inM8 decision that

decrease m. the cost of ""as adopted the Dublo Canyon rate (mse settlement entered

Ot/>er Income and (Income Deductions): Tota! other into by the Cahfornia Attomc3 General, the CPI?C's
income and (inmme deductions) were $124 mdhon. Dmsion < >f Itacpayer Admeates (DRA) and the Company.

.

e
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The petition contends that the Company has made unrea- operations. Both the ARA mechanism and the energy cust
sonably high profits because of the better-than-expected balancing accounts limit the effect of infbtion on the .
operating perfomunce of Diablo Canyon. The petition Company's camings by closely matching rates with asts.
does not propose any specific change to the Diablo The regulatory framework for the natural gas senice
Canyon rate ptusisjons, but requests that the CPUC reopen (D segments the company's gas customers into core and

- the Diablo Canyon rate case senlement to consider mecha- noncore (industrial and commertial customers flut meet
nisms for shanng with ratepayers additional benefits of certain size limitations) classes, (2) unbundles the Com-
Diablo Canyon's performance. The Company has fiksi a pany% gas transportation and procurement senices (i.e., the
response to the petition and believes the petition is without noncore customers are charged separate unbundled rates
merit, is contrary to law and should be dismissed. The for gas transportation senica and for gas procurement ser-
Califomia Anorney General also fikd a letter urging the vices), (3) allows the noncure customers to negotiate gas
CPUC to summanly rejea the petition. transportation service agreements and H) places the Cram-

The plant capacity factors for 1992 and 1991 were 8tM pany at increased risk for collecting noncore transportation
and to%, respedively, reflecting the scheduled refueling rewnues.
outages for Unit 1 in 1992 and both Unit 1 and Unit 2 in Gas cost alk) cation proceedings allocate forecasted aists
1991. There were no extended unscheduled outages in between core and noncure customers and set associated
1992 and 1991. Through December 31,1992, the lifetime rates This ratemaking mechanism covers a tw o-year fom- |
capacity factor for the pbnt was 78%. The Company will cast penod and includes a balancing account, which until _|
rt port significantly k)wer roenues for the plant during any May 1992 allowed the Comp.my to collect 90% of the differ- j
extended outages, including refueling outages. Refueling ence between authorized and actual nonmre transportation -{
outages, the lengths of which depend on the scope of the rn enues. As a resuh, the Company is at increased risk for }
work, typically occur for each umt every eighteen months collecting noncore gas transpor*ation revenues to the extent [
A refueling outage for Unit 2 is scheduled to begin in authorized revenues differ from actual. In May 1992, the j
March 1993 and is planned to bst about eleven weeks. 90% balancing account was discontinued and a 75% habnc- |
There is no refueling outage scheduled for Unit 1 in 1993 ing account was established. j
Each Diablo Canyon unit will cuntribute approximately In December 1992, the CPI'C proposed mies which -

$2.9 million in revenues per day at full power operation in would (D extend the gas ratemaking cycle fmm two to j
1993. Diablo Omyon nnenues per kWh after 1994 will be three years and t'2) wplace the current 75% balancing j

based on a formula that relates to the prior year's change in account treatment with a mechanism that would pnwide (
the consumer price index. no bahncing account protection within a preset range of j

. deviations between the noncore's authorized and anual i
RegulatoryRatters: The C.ompany s chrtric and gas -i

- - revenues; within a wider range of deviations, pmgressiveh'. '

energy prices are regulated by the CPUC through base rates
-

1
- greater balancing account protection would be provided. t

and bahncing accounts. Base rates compensate the Com- i
,fhe CPUC has requested comments on the pn, posed rules :

pany for operating and maintenance costs, depreciation by midfebruary 1993
and taxes, and provide a retum on capital. Base rates are -

In November 1992. the CPUC issued an order that ;
. .

set every three years in General Rate Case (GRC) prowed-
adopts, on an interim basis, a procedure for expedited ;Ings. The base rates for 1992 were established in the 1990

H"7 " " """EE"# "N "
GRC as adjusted by the Attrition Rate Adjustment (ARAl

.
Tracts with noncore customers. Under this mterim rule, the '

The ARA mechanism makes annual adjustments for certam
Cnmpany would be precluded from recovering in rates 25%

- lianges in operating expenses and capital msts between of the revenue shortfalls resuhing from discounts approvedc ;
>

trate cases' through the expedited procedure. In December 1992, the :
llalancing acmunts help stabilire the Company's cam- >

Company filed an application for sehearing requesting ,

ings. The CPUC sets rates based on future estimates of rev- ;

modification of certain aspects of this prowss, including -

enues and costs; differences between revenues or msts
ob.jedion to the 25% absorption of the discount by the

.

>

1 authon. zed by the CPUC and actual nxenues or costs are a
Company.

accumubted m. the balancing accounts for subsequent rate ,

adjustment. Energy cost bahncing accounts reduce the Rate Pnsccedingst in December 1992, the CPUC issued !

cfTect on camings of fluctuations in most clearic energy its decision in the Company's 1993 GRC, granting the i

. and core gas costs. Sales balancing accounts reduce the Company an annual increase in electric and gas wvenue - j

effect on camings of fluctuations in sales to electric and gas requirements of $255 million and %8 million mspectively, j
customers. Some of these balancing accounts are proposed effeaive.lanuary 1,1993. The electric and gas rate increases . -i
by the CPUC to be changed as discussed below. are mostly due to a higher mie base on which the Com- |

The wgulatory framework in place has helped to pany is allow ed to cam a return. general increases in j
neutralize the effects of infbtion on the Company's utihty operating expenses and increased costs for fundmg of. ]

j
>
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postretirement benefits other tiun pensions. The total As a result, in December 1992, A&S, PGT and PGKE
$323 million revenue increase effect|ve January 1,1993 proposed a restructuring plan to approximately 190 A&S
also incorporates the rate impact of the decisions in the gas producers to reduce present obliganons, settle litigation
Company's electric energy cost and sales balancing and enter into contracts for future gas supply. Pursuant to
accounts prmeedings and the Company s cost of capital the proposed restructuring plan, the Company offered to
proceeding The Company's authorizrd unhty capital struc- pay A&$ gas producers a total of approximately 5150
ture for IW3 is 46.75% common equity 01.WN authorized million to settle any claims they ntay have against AKS,
returnt 5.75% preferred stock m35% authonzed retum) PGT and PGRE that resuh from the restructuring of existing
and R5(N long-tem) debt $61% authon7ed return L The arrangements as well as any claims for losses arising from
11.90% auth an7ed common eqmty retum for IW3 was alleged histoncal shonfalls in gas taken by AKS. The
decreased from 12 65% for 1W2. The authorized utility cap- restructuring plan is conditioned upon a number of U.S.
ital structure and related returns resuh in a total authori7ed and Canadun regulatory approvals, including a provision
rerum of 10.13% on as erage unlity rate base of 512 billion that would require the Company's shareholders to absorb a
for 1W3 maximum of 30% of the transition payments. The financial

The followmg table shows the mmposition of actual impact will depend on the amount of the transition pay-
total capitalization for the consohdated Cunpany: ments and the recovery mechanisms adopted by ITRC and

,

the CPUC, and other factors. The Company believes it is
thember 31,

reasonably possible that the uhimate outcome of the litiga-pg
tion and gas contract restructuring will have n significant

n>mmon two e & adverse impact on the Company's fmancial position or
mb of op nons Howmr at this stage in the restruc-

, - t

turing pn> cess and in view of the uncenainties inherent ino um mw atcapa hnoon
- -

htigation and in rate recovery of any transition payments,
m inades cuneni pomns of Igenn deu aut refern a sie wra the Company is unable to estunate the uhimate amount of

mamlatory redemptuin prmmn
suc h financial impact.

In October 1W2. the CPUC issued a decision in the The CPI C periodically reviews the reasonableness of

Company's liiennul Cost Alk> cation Pn>ccedmg WCAP). the Company's gas and electric operations For 1988

The decision resulted in a gas rate decrease totalling 5437 through 19W, cenain parties contend that the Company

mdlion from current rates over a two-year perit x1, consist _ overpaid Canadian gas costs by up to 5670 million. It is

ing of decreases of 5431 milbon in core gas revenues and possible that similar issues will be raised regarding the

53 milhon in noncore gas revenues. The rate decrease Company's Canadian gas procurement activities dunng

prinurily reflects lower forecasted gas costs and the return 1991,1W2 and until such time that the Canadian gas sup-

to customers of os ercollections of gas msts from the prior ply arrangements are restructured. The Company currently

period, which more than offset increases in other costs. is unable to estimate the uhimate outcome of the reason-
The rate decrease was effectis e November 1,1W2. There_ ableness pn >cce<Jings or predict whether such outcome wdl

fore, the annual net decrease in the Company's pas rev- have a significant acherse impact on its financial position or

enue requirement resuhing from the combined IW3 GRC resuhs of operations.

and liCAP decisions is 5150 million. Helmsr As discussed in N.ot ! 10 of Notes to Consolidated

NaturalGas Matterst As discussed in Note 2 of Notes to financial $tatements, the Company provided a reserve of

Consohdated Financial Statements Alberta and $outhern approximately 564 million against its investment in Helms
Gas Co.1.td. t A&S L a w holly owned subsidiary of the as a resuh of an adverse decision in 1990 in the water con-

Company, cunently has comnutments to punhase mini- duit rupture htigation As of December 31.1992, the
mum quanuties of natural gas from Canadun producers. remaining net unrecovered costs and revenues related to

A number of these producers filed Lwsuits against the Helms totalled 5108 million. The Company has filed an

Company claiming damages of at least 5 M million apphcation for rate recovery of the remaming unrecovered

(Canadian) for the alleged failure of A&$ to meet its mini. (osts and revenues; however, the Company is uncertain

mum contractual gas punhase obligations for the 1989- wLether, and to what extent, any of the remaining costs

1992 contrad years and for the anticipated failure of ANS to and revenues will be recovered through the ratemaking

meet those obhganons through 2005 Revised regulations process.

initiated by the CPUC will require the Company to reduce Cemipetittore The Company is currently experiencing
its Canadian gas purchases and negotiate restructured gas increasing competition in both the gas and electric energy
supply arrangements. In addition. the Fedend Energy markets In recent years, changes in governmental regula-
Regubtory Commission OTRC) initiated regulations which tions, new technology, interest in self-generation and co-
icquire interstate p pehnes to restructure their gas sales generation, and compeution from nonregulated energy
services.

5
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suppliers have provided many major utihty customers if major customers take advantage of the new competi-
with alternative sources to satisfy their gas and electric tive energy market and leave the Comp.my's utility system,
requirements. the Company may find it needs to spread the fin-d costs of

The major ek ments of the gas industry restructuring are its produdion and/or delivery systems over fewer uruts of
now in place. As discussed in the Regulatory Matters and sales. Unless such costs are reduct d or imposed as transi-
Natural Gas Matters sections above and in Note 2 of Notes tion costs on exiting customers. or other measures are
;to Consolidated Financial Statements. the Company is taken, the price per unit will increase and remaining cus-
responding to recent state and federal regulations that tomers will pay higher prices. As prims increase, more cus-
establish the framework for the restructunng of the natural tomers may find it economically advantageous to tum to .
gas industry. The Company no longer has the exclusive other energy suppliers. The Company is unwrtain as to
responsibility of purchasing gas supplies for customers and what extent the regulators will allow increased costs to be
v$ill not have exclusive rights to transportation capacity on charged to remaining customers.
interstate pipelines. Many customers now have the abihty The Board of Directors (lioard) in February 1993 autho-
to purchase gas suppbes directly from a gas shipper or rized a corporate reorganization and work force manage-
prodowr, resen e interstate transportation capacity ducelly ment plan, including a voluntary retirement incentive pro-
from an interstate pipeline, and then purchase transpona- gum. as a resuh of an analysis of areas of gas and electric
tion service from the Company once their gas anites at the operations where costs can ir controlled or reduced while
California border. An interstate pipeline has proposed maintaining high quality seniw. In conjundion with imple- |
expanding its facilities into the Company's service tenitory, menting the work force management plan, the Company
which will allow it to compete direaly for transponation filed an application with the CPUC to establish a balancing !

senice to the Company's noncore customers. In respond- account through which the labor savings, net of the related {'ing to these changing market conditions, the Company is costs, would be flowed back to the customers in the form
focused on minimizing the mst of gas purchased for its of reduced gas and electric rates. During the three-year
customers and maintaining the competitiveness of its F)93 GRC cycle, the Company estimates that the labor sav-
transportation and distribution services within Cahfornia. mgs will more than offset the estimated costs of at least !

While the restructuring of the electric industry is still $140 million to be incuned to accomplish the work force - 'j
evohing, proposals being considered at state and federal reductions. (
les els and the recently enaced National Energy Policy Act The Company continues to pursue improvements in !

of 1992 (Am will bring more competition into the electric the efficiency and productivity of utility operations to I

generation business. The Company currently purchases keep prices competitive and is positioning itself to meet .|
approximately one-third of the electrical power supplied the challenges of an increasingly competitive business '|
to its customers from quahfying facilities and generation environment. .|

'
source; outside the Company's sen ice territory. Future

h.ew Accounting Stand < mis: Statement of f,inancial ]additions to satisfy electne supply needs m. the Company.
.

s
. Accounting Standards (SFAS. N.o.106,L.mplown,Accomil- i,

" )
. .

senice territory will be detenmned largeh, through a com-
- ingforPustretirement flewfits Other 7 ban Pensions, and _lpetitive biddmg process, a feature of the new competitive

- d bW |>

market for electric generation. With its enactment, the Act tnew financial accounting standards which the Company ;

reduces various restrictions on the operation and owner-
adopted January 1,1993. Due to expected futum regula- -j

ship of independent power producers and provides them
tory treatment, adoption of SFAS No.106 should not have j

with increased access to electric transmission lines through- *

a significant impact on the Company. financial position or
,

s :

out the United States. Regulators now have increased 6

results of. operations, and adoption of SFAS No.109 should 4

authonty to order a utility to transport and deliver, or >

not have a significant impact on the Cennpany's results of- .t

.i5theel/' energy for wholesale purchasers or sellers of
- operations. Adopu.on of SFAS h.o.109 resulted in an i

power. While the Act prohibits IT.RC-ordered retail wheel- . i
..

increase in consolidated assets and liabihties of Sly bilh.on t
- ing, there is no such prohibinon at the state level if future M d mcordmg additional deferred taxes and the j
restructuring were to melude retail wheel;ng whereby cus-

related regulatory asset and increase in plant in senice as -

tomers purchase energy directly from an independent
ofJanuary 1,1993. (See Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated !

power producer and separatelv pay the Company to wheel '
- h.nancial Statements for further discussion of SI AS ho.106..)

.

,

the purchased power, the Company's power generation ;

plants and resources could be subject to competition with -j
other available supply options. |

|

!,

;

-

6
.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources between AAs and Canadian gas pn>ducers. as discussed in
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Iinancial 5tatements. The

CapitalRequitvments: The Company's threescar proiec- Company lus granted T.ransCanada a hunted right of first' - 5

tion of capital requirements is shown below: refusal to acquire PGT. In addnion. the C.ompany is assesu
Year ended Dec ember 31, ing us tonunued onnership of AD.

On mmiono Um 1994 1995 In December 1991. PG&l: Resources Company a wholly
owned subsidurv of Enterprises purchased TI'X CON Od

1 %:v 41 9 sl W $1 Aik
% $1

- & Gas Company,' an od and gas exploration and produc-NT ku nochne lymson Pr a
n a canmn Iis tM tu. non (ompany f or 53H9 milhon.
I nter poses ud II .9)

1a.a ureal ennwes :+ tu w, C<nnonon Stock Refnnrhase Pmgrant In 19% the
Maianng dst and sirim,' f an:Is C /# 'M lhurd aud)orh'd llW O)npany to repc.u hase $1.25 bdhon

Tot.a opt.d mmmenn 2c2 s1 c s &
of conunon st wk on the open market or in negotiated

l'tihty expenditmes primarily will be for replac ing trans.htions, prim.mly to off set new shares issued through

enhanang and expandmg the Company's facihties to the U nnpann employee Savings Fund Plan and IXvidend
IMnmunent Man. In A nd FM the repunhase progamiimprove theit ethaenty and rehabda). to extend their use.

ful hfe, to annply w nh em ironmental law s and regulanons um suspended indefinnely. Tim > ugh April 1992 the

and to meet the inucasmg demands on the system l~tilav Conipany repun based W milhon of us o>mmon stock
'

under dus authoriz.uion. of which 55 milhon. 533H milhonand pipdine expansion expendnures induJc the allowarxe
for f unds uscJ dunng (onstruction. and v M nulhon were repun based in 1992,1991 and Pf>LJ,

Enterprises actual capnal expendaures may van'sigmfi- It'i"liWI) In addnion. :n MA the Conipany repe
candy dependmg on the a. ' Sihty of attractive investment t hased appmxinutely 560 milhon of its common stoc k

opponumacs These espenmtwes inc lude od and gas u hh h was uwd for the aquisinon of a nonregulated busi-
"C " -exploration and dewlopment costs and I nierpnses equity

share of generating faahty pn yects. Sourres ofCapitab IntemaUy generated cash Dows and
in addni, >n to these capital requuements the Unnpany extemal hnanemgs wiu continue n > supply capital. The

has other u unnatments as discussed in Notes 2 and 9 of 03mpants capital sinwtme helps proude financal Dexibil-
Notes to Consohdated Iinam ut statemem' ay and auess to capaal markets at reasonable rates.1993

PCT-P6E-E Pipeline Expansion Pmfect: The O smpany authorized and 1992 and 1991 m1u.d capital structmes are

| is (ongrucung an expansion of us natural gas transmission sumamed in the Rate Pnaccedings section of

system from the Canadian border into Cahfornia. The Management's Discussion and Analysis.

aggregate cost of the pn yet1 is ( unendy forecasted at Debt In 1492. the Company issued 51.250 milhon of first

j approxim.ncly $1? bdhon At December 31. P/)2 and 1991, and ref undmg mongage bonds (senes 92A through 92Di
and O>3 indhon of medmmlenn notes Pnreeds wete

| the Company's total im estment m the project (winch is
| mduded m constnation u ork in progress) was approxi used. m pan. to redeem 51.182 milhon of high-cost mon-

! mately $979 mdhon and 5110 milhon. respectively. The gage bi mds in an effon to reduce financing, cos's. In addi-

50 9 milhon at Detember 31,1992 mnsists of 5 67 mdhon tion pu rce4 from these financings u cre used for the

for the fanhties u ithm Odifornu he_ intrastate pomon, ademption. repayment or retirement of preferred stock
and 5;22 miHion for the Lohnes outyJe Lahfomia and u ere apphed to construction expendnures In January

di c., mierstate ponion L As discussed in Note 10 of Notes to 1993, the lkurd authorized the Company to redeem up to

|
0.nsolidated Fmancul Statements. the Company lus hied 512 bdhon of mongage bonds to funber reduce financing

( ''i'' an apphcation u nh the CPLC to inc rease the cost cap 1or
the Cahfornia ponion of the proicct fn nu 5~30 milhon u, The Company iwues shon-term debt (principally com-

5m9 milhon The Company behes es that the ulumate out. merual papco for interim construction finanang and for

come of the remvery of co is for the project would not fluctu:uions in general working capital. shon tenn debt also

have a Ngnibcant impact on as Hnancul position or resuhs has helped f und f uel oil, nudcar fuel and gas inventories.

of operations advaru es to gas produc ers and unrecoscred balances in
balanting accounts lhe Company must use external

| Sales and Acquisition: In June P>92. PGT sold us 19 9% financing w hen balanang auount revenues are unden ot-
iniciest in ANG to 1ransCaruda for 59' mdhon. The saic lected. as m 1992 and 1991. untd the revenues. plus inter-
tesuhed m an af ter4ax gam of 519 mdhon est, are retened in rates. The Company'.; short-term bor.

The Cnmpany and TransQmada had thscussions in 1992 mwings were M1 b4 Hon at Decembet 31,1992. At
reganhng the possible sale of PGT to TransCanada, but Decendu R P/>l die Osmpany lud unnd m dn

i deferred their d:scussions reganhng the transaction pendmM fadnim for enaen bormwie of SN miHioa
resolunon of the wstructuring of the gas purduse mntrac ts

-

i mes i
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A $MX) million interim financing due December IW3 with regard to planning and construction, land use, air and
was closed in January 1993 tor PGTs portion of the PGT- water pollution and hazardous waste management activi-
PG&E pipeline expansion project and for refinancing PGTs ties.1hese laws and regulations affect future planning and
existing pipeline system. Tir Company is negotiating a existing operations, including environmental protection and
long-tenn credit facility for 5750 million in financing that cleanup activities.
will replace the 5600 million interim financing See Notes 5 Em tmtm:mta/Protectron:The Company's projected
and 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for fur- expenditures for environmental protection are subject to
ther discussion of long- and shon-term debt. periodic review and revision to reflect changing technology

la tv:In 1992, the Company received $297 million and evolving regulatory requirements. Capital expenditures
in proueds from the sale of common stock under the for environmental protection are currently estimated to be
employee Savings Fund Plan, the Dividend Reinvestment approximately $70 million, 5100 million and 5120 million
Plan and the employee Stock Option Plan Proceeds were for 1993,1994 and 1995, respectively, and are included in
used to finance additions to utihty plani 3d for other gen- the Company's three-year projection table in the above
eral corporate purposes. Capital Requirements section. Expenditures during these

in 1992, the Company issued 5200 million of redeem- years will be primarily for nitrogen oxide emission reduc-
able preferred stock. Pnxceds were used to finance a por- tion projects.1he Company's environmental protection
tion of the redemption of $229 nullion of the Company's capital expenditures are recovered through rates and the
high-cost pwferred stock in an effon to reduce financmg Company anticipates that this will continue.
costs. In Januarv 1993, the Board authorized the Companv Emvmnmental Cleam<p The Company assesses, on
to tedeem an adthtional 5267 million of pwferred stock. an ongoing basis, measums that may need to be taken to
See Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements comply with laws and regulations related to environmental
for further discussion of pwferred stock. cleanup activities, primarily at retired manufactured gas

plant sites. See funher discussion of the environmental
i.nr/mnmentalMatters: T.he Company is subject to an

- deanup liability and related deferred charge in Note 10
increasing number of laws and regulations designed to

.

-

of N.otes to C,onsolidated I_mancial Statements..

protect the environment by imposing stringent controls

,
,

8
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company.-

;

:QEPORT OF INDEPENDENT P U B LIC
ACCOUNTANTS

I,To the Slurcholders and the lhurd of Diremors of Pacific As discussed in Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated
Gas and 13caric Company: Financial Statements, a number of Canadian gas producers ;

hied lawsuits against the Company for the alleged failure
We have audited the aco >mpanying consolidated balance to meet its minimum contractual gas purchase obligations. ;

. sheet and the statement of consohdated capitalization of Revised regulations will trquire the Company to restructure .

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (a Califomia corporation) its gas supply arrangements. The Company believes it is
and subsidiaries as of Decethier 31,1W2 and IW), and reasonably possible that the ultimate outcome of the litiga. +

the related statements of consolidated income, cash flows, tion and gas contract restn eturing will have a significant
common stock equity and prefened stoc k. and the sched- ads crse impact on the Company's financial position or i
ule of consolidated segment infornution for each of the resuhs of operations. Iloweser, at this stage in the restme- |
three years in the period ended December 31,1W2.1hese turing process and in view of the uncertainties inherent in {
financial statements are the responsibihty of the Company's litigation and in rate recovery of any transition payments, ,

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion the Company is unable to estimate the uhimate amount of |
on these financial statements based on our audits. such fmancial impact.

'

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally As discussed in Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated
accepted auditing stamlards. Thr^e sundards intuire that Financial Statements, the reasonableness of Canadian gas !
we pl.m and perform the audit to obtam reasoruble assur- costs for 1988 through IW2 is subject to Califomia Public i

ance about whether the financial statements are free of Utilities Commission review. The Company currently is i

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a unablelo estimate the ultimate outcome of the reasonable- |
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures ness pmceedings or predid whether such outcome will ;

in the financial statements. An audit also indudes assessing have a significant adverse impad on its fmancial position or i

the aaounting pnnciples used and significant estinutes resuhs of openuions.
,

made by management, as vil as evaluating the os erall As discussed in Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated |
'financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits Fuuncial Statements, the Company pmvided a resen e of

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. approximately SM million against its investment in 11 elms |
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements as a resuh of an aJterse decision in 1990 in the water -

and s(hedule of consolidated segment infornution referred conduit rupture litigation. The renuining net unrecovered -
;

to above present faidy, in all material respects, the financial costs and res enues related to 11 elms are approximately )
position of Pacific Gas and Electric Company and sub- $108 million. The Company is uncenain whether, and to
sidiaries as of December 31,1W2 and 1W1, and the results what extent, any of the remaining costs and revenues will
of their operations and cash flows for each of the three be recovered through the ratemaking process.
years in the period ended Decernher 31,1992 in conformity
with generally accepted accountmg principles. ARTlIL'R ANDFRSEN & CO. J

San Francisco, California 1
i

February 1,1993-

;
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

'R E S P O N SIBILITY FOR FIN A N CI A L STATEMENTS

The responsibihty for the integrity of the financial inionna- as they deemed necessary to suppon their opinion on the
tion included in this report rests with management. Such consolidated financial statements.1 heir auditors' repon
infonnation has been prepared in accordance with gener- contains an independent informed judgment as to the fair-
ally acwpted amounting principles appropriate in the cir- ness. in all material respects. of the Company's reponed
cumstances, and is based on the Company's be.st estimates results of operations and financial position.
and judgments after giving consideration to materiahty. In a funher attempt to assure objectivity and remove

The Company maintains systems of internal accounting bias, the financial data contained in this report have been
controls supported by fonnal policies and pnxedures reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Iloard of
which are communicated throughout the Company. These Directors. The Audit Committee is composed of five outside
controls are adequate to pn> vide reasonable assurance that directors who meet regularly with management, the corpo-
assets are safeguarded from material loss or unauthorized rate internal auditors and Anhur Ander.sen & Co., jointly
use and to produce the records necessary for the prepara- and separately, to review internal accounting continis and
tion of financial infonnation. There are limits inherent in all auditing and financial reponing matters.
systems of intemal controls, based on the recognition that The Company nuintains hinh standanh in selecting,
the costs of such systems should not exwed the benefits to training and developing persomel to ensure that manage-
be denved. The Company believes its systems provide this ment's objectives of maintaining strong, effective internal
appropriate balance. In addition, the Company's intcmal (ontrols and unbiased, uniform reponing standards are
auditors perform audits and evaluate the adequacy of and anained. The Company believes its policies and procedures
the adherence to these controls, policies and procedures. pnnide reasonable adurance that operations are con-

Anhur Andersen & Co., the Company's independent ducted m conformity with applicable laws and with its
public accountants, considered the Company's systems of conunitment to a high standard of business conduct.
intemal accounting contmls and have conducted other tests

.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.

1

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

STATT.MI.NT OF CON 40llDATT:D IMDME
,

Year ended IWrmher 31,

(in thousand*,, except per share amounts) 1992 1991 1990

OPERATING RI3TNtT.S
13cctric 5 7 '47,492 57.36R640 57.036.071 ~

Gas 254R;90 2.441A'9 2.434.021
Total operating revenues 10.29h 088 0."x.119 9,474 H N2

OPERAllNG IIPENSES
Cost of elednc energy 2.416,554 2,318.1'9 2.233.H'9
Cost of gas 1.062.H'9 W.O.208 1.16R364
Distnhution 219.082 208.881 195.352
Transmission 184.165 19;,IH 2 IWL157
Customer accounts and scruces 421,990 372.088 345,194
Mamienam e sh4.751 525.220 4 % 154
Deprenation and decomnusstorung 1.221,490 1,119.8-~ 1,016 A 17

Administrative and general 92' 316 H75.Hi8 794.368
income taxes 9 % 845 x63.ox9 8 01

Property and other taxes 295,164 288.610 2'8.231
Other 322 911 316 36s 261,339

Total operating npenses N.462 647 8/w A040 i 763.9;6

OPIRATLNG INCOME 1.83041 1,'13.079 1. % 136
011IIR INCOME AND (INCOME DEDt1CTIONS)
Interest mcome 8',244 93.161 127,375

Allowance for equity funds used dunng construction 39,368 2a,513 24.585
Other-net ($ M ) (239 0) 467,023)

Total other ancome and hncome deduction 0 124 N6 94795 81,937
INCOME 1101 ORE IN"ITRI;ST IXPENSE 1.9;' 047 ) # r,x74 1,791 J r3 -

INIT. REST IIPl;NSE

Interest on long-term debt 739,279 697,185 W1.849
Other interest t harges 91,a01 101,8'1 126,715

Allow ance for honowed funds used during construction t44 2n (l'574) (22fdp
Net interest cyrnse 'sh D -'x 13 2 Ho39 KH

NIT INCOME 1,170.581 1,026.392 98',1'O

l' referred diudend nquitcment 8F M9.59; 4xJ01

EARNINGS AVAllAllLE I OR COMMON STOCK $ 1091.694 5 936.'97 5 K49.169r

i

WElGIITID AVI'R4GE COMMON SilARES Ol'TSTANDING 422,714 417.965 423.759

EARNINGS PIR COMMON SilARE $2.5h $2.24 52 10

DIVIDI;NDS DI CIARED PER COMMON SIIARE $ 1.~6 51 N 51 52

Ihc acronipanying Nott s to Consobdated } inancial Statements are an miegral part of this statement.

t
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

CONSOUDATID llAIANCI'. SIIIIT

Decernher 31,

On thousands) 1992 1991

ASSETS

PIANT IN SDtVICE
l'lectric

Nonnuclear 5 16,295,567 515,497,597
Diablo Canyon 5,983,976 5,h60,468

Gas 5,454 084 5.073,997

Total plant in service (at ongmal cost) 27,733,627 26,932.062
Accumulated depreci3!Jon and decommiNsioning (10 507,560) (9.472 % 1)

Net plant in senice 17.226.067 10,9W4H1

CONSTRUCIlON WORK IN PROGRESS 1,534,578 71 L509

011IER NONCL'RRENT ASSETS
Oil and gas properties 591,544 632.811
Decommisuoning and other funds hcid by trustees a 56,061 384,369
Advances to gas producers 10,237 46 095
Other assets 3M.804 306.3R4

Total other noncurrent aMs 1.426 6e 1,369.6'9

Cl RRENT ASSI'15
Cash and cash equivakmts 9',592 97,280
Ac courits reteivable

Customers 1,319,285 1,311. M 6 .

Ofher 156.826 255,68

Allowan(e for uncollectible accounts (23.H06 ) (16,b"'7)
Regulatory balancing accounts receivable 743,253 555,955

Inventories
Materials and supphes 234.630 225,107
Gas stored underground 151,707 186.861
l'oel oil 155.hl6 158,725

Nudcar fuel 135,171 99.P0
, Prepayments 47.9 9 39 443 - .-

| Total current assets 3.018.283 2,913.2'8

DETDtRED CllARGES
Dahlo Canyon costs 260,042 271,115

1:nvironmental deanup cmts 69,899 70,540
Workers' compensanon and disabihty clauns recoverable 174,168 140,340
1 namomzed loss net of gain on reacquired debt 2H9,338 245,'72
Other 189,134 21R976

Total deferred charges 982,585 % 6743

TOTAL A$$ETS 5 241kR159 5229 0.6'O

o

The accompanymg Notes to Cansolidated Financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement.

.
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

CONWUDATED itilANCI &11 ET

DecerniKT 31,

(in thousands) 1992 1991

CAPffA117ATION AND IMILIIJTIFS

CAPITA 117ATION
Common stoc k 5 2,134,228 5 2,087,859

Additiorud paid in capital 3,517,062 3,287,313

Reinvested eamings 2 631.847 2,306.152

Total common stcx k equity 8,2H3.137 7,681,324

Preferred stock without nundatory redemption provisn>n 790.791 894,897

Preferred sta k with mandatory redemption provision 146EN8 92,010

Long-term debt 8 579,060 8 249.300
Total capitahzation 17.5W 8% 16,917.s31

.

OTIIDI NONCURRINT IJAllIIJTIES
Customer advances for construction 175,a51 185,586

Workers' compensation and disabihty claims 178.0@ 142,800

Other 233,242 205.200

Tota! other noncurrent habilitics s m 693 533,s46

Ct:RRENT IJAllIIJTIES
Short-term lurrowings 1,131.126 1,009,911

Long-term debt 353.692 125,411

Preferred st<x.k with nundatory redemption provision 12,622 12.622

Accounts payable
Trade creditors 529,315 6'8,352

Other 372.157 325,679

Accrued taxes 237,305 10(w62
Deferred income taxes 326.219 276,654

Interest payable 87,975 83491
Dividends payable 187,721 171,159

Amount.s due customers 67,324 102,104

Other 197h05 201.113
Total current liabihties 3.503 059 WM35H

DEIT.RRED CREDITS
Deferred imestment tax credits 473F'9 997.752
Deferred income taxes 1,7r.0,769 1,M2,004

Other 243EH3 214.239
Total deferred credits 2.a98 531 2.353.995

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(Notes 2,9, and 10)

TOTAL GPITA132A110N AND llAllI11TI13 S24.188159 $22 <x10 670

13
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Pacific Gas and 1:lectric Company

STA1T. MENT OF CONSOLIDA1ID CASli FIDWS

Year ended December 31
(In thousands) 1992 1991 1990

CASII FIDWS FROM OPFRA11NG ACTISTI1ES
Net income 5 1,170,581 5 1,026,392 5 987,170
Adjustments to recmcile net inmme to net cash puwided

by operating activities
Depariation and demmr..issioning 1,221,490 1,140.8'7 1,046cil7
Amonization 97,922 85,499- 76,932'
Gain on sale ofimestment in AlbertJ Natural Gas C(Mnp3ny lJd (48,722) - -

Deferred inmme taxes 188,330 78,8( K) - 161,326
Allounw for equity funds used during construaion (39,368)- (24 5i3) (24.585)
. Advances to gas producers 35,858 72379 104,991
Increaw in ottwr noncurrent liabilities 52,480 713 4.M1 .
Increase (decrease) in other deferred credits 33,9'3 '(33386) (2,317)
Clunges in operatirig assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 39,922 (69,076 ' 318
Regulatory balancing accounts recenable (187,298) 202,401 2,588
Accounts payable (102,559) 172,245 9,211
Accrued taxes 128,243 35,977 55,703
Other working capiul (71,17 k ) 29,344 (6,911 f -

Other-net 40..%0 7,355 (42N2)
Net cash pnnided by operating actwities 2 v a037 2,725.0'? 2.372.582

CASil11DWS FROM INV13 TING ACI15TI1ES
Construction expenditures (2,307,318) (1,753,609) 0 ,494503)
Allowanw for fxtrrowed funds used during construction (44,217) (17,574) (22f@l)
Purchase of subsidiary - ,(388462) -

: Additions to oil and gas pnsperties O 43,633) 0 17,847) . (139,624)
Proceeds from sale ofinvestment in Albena Natural Gas Company Ltd 97,251 -- -

Other-net " 759 33.156 (6.W )
Net cash used by investing actisities (2,320,158) (2.244536) (1 S03.38a

. CASliI1DWS FROM FINANCING ACTISTITI3
- Common stock issued '296,653 271,482 200,903 |

Common suk repurcha, sed ' (5,410) (337,9(@) -(315.028) ' !

Preferred stwk issued 195.451
Preferred stock reck emed (276.806) 0 23,667) (53.093)' ' )long tenn debt issued 1,676513 738 449 376,172 :;

| - long term debt matured or reacquired .0 ,348.995) 0 % 66 0 (357,2'0) j
j - Inng term debt purchased for sinking fund (60,342) (66,5W . (54565) '

Shon-term debt issued (redeemed unct 121,213 04,2'8) 3 % 457 ' 1

Dividends paid (809,108) (765,543) (731,903) |Other-net - (28,736) 10.078 3 4% - ;

Net cash used by financing actiuties (239567) (484.w8) g 4.771) - |

NET CHANGE IN CASII AND CASII EQt'IVAIENTS $12 (3,927) 34,429
CASil AND CASII EQt3VA11NIS ATJANUARV 1 97,280 101.20' 6fC8

' CASil AND CASil EQL'IVALINIS AT DECEMl!ER 31 5 97592 5 97.280 5 101.207
.

Sopplemental disdosures of cash flow information
Cash paid for

interest (net of amounts capitalized) 5 '694 512 5 723,968 5 743,336
incorrie taxes ' 682.809 7M,097 567/)94-

.

1he accompanying Notes to Conmlidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

14 .
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Pauht Gas and 1:icanc O rn;uny e

STAlDiENT OF CON 50llDATU)(ONiMON STOCK EQt TTY AND PREITRRE.D STOCK

Preferred Prrferred
Sim k Stock

Total Without With
Additional Common Mandatory Mandatory

Common Paid-in Reinvnted Stock Redemption Redemption
(in thousands. eu cpt sharts) Sim k Capital larnings Equity Provision Prm isionm

IIAIANG DifD11tl1131,1989 52.14 +>);i S$.121.; M ;2 1 M K;o 5 4 % 303 51.010.19; $ 1;C;;

Net ini ome--P/ d vr.ro 9r.1'o
O immon st. ,t k issued

i l 1.2% in' sh;u cu ~ 1.J" 2 v) w 321.2-
Comm'in stot k apun h.4 sed

(23 026 622 s!urcu (11; 133) ( 19 t2;; > t 200 0,01 ( 51;3 C8 )

Pittened st< x k icdocmed
(1.3al.N #2 shares > ( 1. iy. i (l~xi i f fil t ) 120.2347 (J; 2 f; p

Cash da idends da larni
Preferred stor k < %x291 UKhlo)
Qimnlon @sik 4o13319) (6133 W)

I oreign currency
transkith en atl ustment 1.W l.lfai

Nelibanpc (l535bk 40. Y )' 1; N DN S x]il 3 2b.2[4 ) (2; 245 ~)L.

IIAIANG DiLI311tl.R 31. I990 2. I o I t '94 3.1 0.xw 2.2 4 a .227 ~.4 di.212 ux3 o I 129.;Ion

Net uncome-N)] 1.o26.y)2 1.020.302
O nnmon stoi k issued

(10.2o3.302sharcsi 51.3 r 22o.1o; 2 1.482
Cominon sp n k rcpurt based

( 12 910 +M~ shares t 864;;4) t ' N 1;; ; I J q '. A 1 1 (33 fA9)3

Ple! cited sitK k TedecWed
(3.811,32; slales ) (;2r) Ha3s> i(C2; ) < s9.or.4 ) ( 2 i.rxi.

C.I'h da idends det 1.tred
Pre!encd stot k i 91,;n 1 ) (91SoI6
Oenmon b(L i 643 il i (6s.; 3 e 1 i

.

1(ticy.'n currenty
transkition adiusunent In _1. 4

k & a. .
b i,

, , '. , 0.

IlAIANU DI Cl311ti:lt 31,1991 2 OW9 3 N ,413 2.30u1;2 ~.6N132i 89 ) pr 10i,632
.

Nt"1 f rK ilflit" |IO2 1,1 l ,5b | 1 rd;K)!

| Oinun< en unck e sued
| W1%3;5sb.ncu .r .2i J' 219.3% . 29M;3.

,

f L inunon s!< n k reptnt hased -

| t FU.nl0 shareu WN u ,;o) e< v,2 ) ( s.-il o )
19eferred sim k i#oed

(s!)>n9|ushareu ( t; Fn n;cen 12;.0% 590
ISciencJ sto< k rnlecmed

I (9.36; 4 v) sh.oeu (12438> r.1 i.940> < 27,;"h > t 221100 > (20.122i
'

.

Cash dwidends deckard
l're!crred sta k a s1.393 ) x J .303
Uimmon sh M k Q 4.2-~) Q L2~ )

It ircign (Un cinT
tianslanon adpistment d21 a i (2.211 >

Netthang: ifi vio 220 49 ;2; ( >9; s i/)) .x13 ( J o e . ] < pr , p 6 4.H's

!!AIANG DI CI3115ER 31,1992 5213L22s $331 % ' R ' t > 41 B I 5H4.2H3.13 > N '91 s 159.51o
,

(l) Intludes (utrent p rtv in

The accomp.mymg Notes to Consohdated i uuncul Sutements a c an uwgral pan of th:s sutement.
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Pacific Gas and Dearic Company

STAT 131ENT OF ( 0%OllDATT.D CA11TA117ATION

Deternher 31,

On thousands, except sharo) 1992 1991

COMMON STOCK IXJtTIY
Common stock, par value 55 per share t. authorized 800,0001KO

shares, issued and outstan6ng 426,M5,569 and 417,571,826) 5 2.134.228 5 2.087,H59

Additional paidin capital 3,517,062 3,287313

Reinvested earnings 2431 N7 23f=5.152
Total crnnmon stock equity H 283.137 7.tw1324

PREIIRRED STOCK
Preferred sicxk w:thout mandatory redem;3 tion provision

Par value 525 per share")
N>nredeenuble

5% to 6%---5.78t825 shares outstanding 144,621 144,621

Redeemable
4 36% to B h--18534,959 and 13,534.959 shares outstandmg 463373 338373
9% to 10.289-7311,868 and 16,476,092 shares outstanding 1R2.797 4113K13

Total preferred stock without nundatory redemption provision 790 791 89+897
Preferred stock with nundatory redemption provision

a)Par value 525 per share
6.57%-3,00090 sharts outstandmg 75JO0 -

Par value $100 per share (authonwd 10.000.(KO shares)
W and 1017%-M5.100 and 1.M6325 shares outstanding M.510 104.632

Total preferred st<xk with mandatory redemption provision 159,510 104.032

less preferred stock with mandatory redemption pnivision-current ponion 12422 12 622

Preferred stock with mandatory redemption provision in total capitahzation 1 A848 92.010

Preferred stock in total capitahzation 937.679 986.907

LONG-TERM DEUT
Pacific Gas and Elecinc Company (PG&E)

First and refunding mongage bonds
Maturity Interest rates
1992-1997 4 25% to 13% 910,898 940,626

1998-2(04 5.375% to 9 375% 1.665.677 1,265,6~7

2(05-2011 6.25% to 10.07% 1,151,120 1,582.870

2012-2018 7.5% to 12.75% 175A o 347,632

2019-2025 K% to 10% 2 721 546 2 421 A25

Principal amounts outstanding 6,t>24.M1 6,558,230

Unamonized discount net of premium (103.707) (92,201)

Total rnortgage hands 6,521,134 6,466,029
Unwcured debentures,10Bl% to 12%, due 199+2000 221 523 221,53R

Pollution control loan agreements. variable rates, due 200s-2016 925F O 925 KO
Unsecured medium-term notes,4fA to 10.1%, due 1993-2012 N7,361 590.850
Unamonized dnmunt related to unsecured medium-term notes (3,289) (2,5~'7)

Other long-tenn debt 26.056 2K102
Total PGAF long-term debt 8,537,785 8.228,842

Inng-term debt of subsidiaries 194 967 145NA
Total long-term debt of PG&E and subsidianes 8,732,752 8 5/4,711

,

! less long-term debt-<urrent ponion 353,692 125411
! Inng term debt in total capitahzation 8.379 # O H.2493n0

TOTAL CAPITA 13ZATION 517,509.8~6 $16.017.531

f1) Authonzed 75fKOIoo shares in total moth with and without mandatory redemption provisionL

The accompanymg Notes to Consohdated Financial $tatements are an integral pan of this statement.
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Pacific Gas and 1:lectric Company "

M?lIIJ){'I1 OF CONM)llDATLD $1'GM13T INI ORMATION

Intery gment
(in thousands) Electric Gas I:liminations Total

1992
Operating revenues s ~7.'4'.992 52,5%,596 s - s10.296Jos
Interwgment revenuesW 15.1;0 110.014 t a25,1N J -

'Ilital operating res enues s ~702h42 529;s 610 5r jn 1M i slo 2'16.orw
Depreciation and decommissioning s Mo.12 i s 365,3Ni s 1.221,990
Operating inc ome lu fore income taxes * 2.308,82H 131,458 2.740.2S6
Construction expendituresW 1.12 s.36M i 2(s535 2.390,W3

,

Identifiable aweisW s1'.649,757 ss 794,786 s23 fin,sa3
1 Corporate assets

| 'lotal assets at year erad
743h1(i

5 _241ks159,
4

; 1991

Operating revenues 5 -',3(e,o en 5 2.-,%79 s __ s978.119
1 Intersegtnent resenues* 15.044 541 063 (;;' Ava -

| Total operating res enues s ' 3x3 6s 4 s2 9;1/442 s!ss7h36) s o s 119

| Deprecuion und decommis+,mng s s iros s m.m, s m 0,s--

.

O perannginco me w oreincomeiaxeso, m .5, 30 ,sr 2,5 ow
Constnx1 ion expendaures'N 1.192,570 (03.1 % 1,795,726

;
i identifiable awets'" 517,259.755 $4.9 C.101 S22,2061666

f Corporate aswis
' 693,414

Total assets at 3 car end $22.000 670

1990
Or m ung,esenues s , o36.0, s2mo2, s _ s wuxm.

Intersegment rewnnesM'
14.H23 731 2'1 ( 7.is yja ) _

lotal operating rewnues s 7.049.894 53 Jhs 292 M7489>o $ of'0 0922
Depreconon and decommi+ioning $~N>.21 a 5 . C.203 5 1,08s417>,

Operating income before income taxes'2' 2.2ss.%5 2'3,5. .,562,537
Construction expenditures * 1.079,0'18 -en2 r si ),541, 79

i

; idennfable assets * 516.936.713 s4.31h511 s21.255,254
Corporate assets

o3.143
Total assets at 3 car end $21,o;s 39-

(1) Intersegment elecinc and gas revenues are accounted for at tantf rates prescnbed by the CPI'C.

(2) Income taxes and general corporate expenses are al ocated in accordance wnh IT:RC Uniform % stem of Accounts and nyuirements
of the CPI C. Opmting m(ome in the Statement of Consolid.ited Income is net of inc ome tnes

(3) Includes an alk(anon of common plant in sersim and allowance for funds used during construction.

The accompanung Notes to Consohdated l'inantia! Natements are an mtegral part of this schedule.
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

NOTES TO C O N S O LID ATE D FIN AN CI AL S T AT E M E N T S

Note 1: Summary of Significant auounts is subject to a CPUC detemunation that such costs

Accounting Policies were incurred reasonably. (See Note 2.) These balancing .

.

accounts are recorded to the extent that future rate reem
Regulation: Paafic G.as and Electnc Gimpany (PG&lD cry f rom customers, or refunds to customers, are probable.
is regulated by the Cahfomia Public 1?tilities C.ommission.

(CPUC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Conunission Plant in Serrice: The costs of plant additions, including .

(FERCL PGMEs consolidated financial statements reflect replacements of plant ntired, air capitalized Costs include

the ratemaking pohcies of these (ommissions in confomuty labor, materials, constmetion overheads and an alkiwance

with generally auepted accounting principles for rate- for funds used during construction (AFl:DCL Aft'DC is the

regulated enterpnses. In the Notes to Ginsolidated mst of debt and equity funds used to finance the construc-

Financial Statements, irgulated operations other than the lion of new facihties. Financmg costs of capital additions

Diablo Canyon Nudcar Power Plant (Dublo Canmn 6 are for Diablo Canyun are alculated under Statement of

refernsi to as the utihty. Finanaal Aaounting Standards (SFAM No. 3i, Capitaliza-
! ion q[httenst Cmt, sinW Diablo Canyon is not on cost-

Principles ofConsolidation: The consolidated I.inanc. l based ratemaking. (See N.ote 33 The on. .gmal cost of utilityu

statements include PG&L, and its wholly owned and plant retired plus removal costs less s;dvage are charged to
majoity-owned subsidiaries (the CompanyL All sigmficant accumulated depreciation. Maintenanw, repairs and ininor
mtercom;unt transactions have been climinated. replacements and additions are charged to maintenance
.

.

'

Major subsidiaries, all of whkh air w holly owned. are expense.
Panfic Gas Transmission Company (PGT)-tnmsports
natural gas from the ti.S / Canadian border to the Company Depivciation urul Decommissioning: Depreciation

at the California border: Albena and Southern Gas Co lad. of plant in service is computed using a straight-line

(AKSLhuys ge in C.mada and arranges transport to the remaining-hfe meth<xl

U.S. border; Pacific Energy Fuels Company-fmances the The estimated cost of decommissioning the Company's

purchase of nuclear fuel through issuance of its commercial nuclear power fachties is recovered in base rates through

paper; PG&E Duerprises (Enterpnses)-owns nonregulated an annual allowance. The estimated total obligation for <

subsidiark s of PGKE, induding PG&E Resources Company decommissioning costs is approximate!y 51 billion in 1992

which engages in exploration. development and pnuluc- dollars, this obligation is being recognized ratably over the

tion of oil and natural gas and PG&E Generating Company facdities' lives. This estimate considers the total costs of

w hich des clops independent power projects. decommissioning and dismanthng plant systems and

Albena Natural Gas Company Ltd t ANG), a 193h structures and includes a contingency factor for possible

owned affdiate of PGT, was sold in June 1991 ANG owns changes in regulatory requirements and waste disposal

and operates a pipeline in liritish Columbia, which tnms- cost increases.

pons natural gas for A&S to the Un border. Prior to the As of December 31,1992,54% million had been accu-

sale of ANG, the Company's investment in ANG was mulated ir, external trust funds to be used for the decom-

accounted for by the equity method of accounting. missioning of the Company's nuclear facilities; a mnc-
sponding amount is thus induded in accumulated depreci-

Revenues: Revenues are recorded primarilv for deliveries anon and decommissioning. Substantully all of. hese tmst-

. t

of gas and electric energy to cu tomers. These revenues funds are invested in debt secunties. At i)ecember 31, 1992,
give nse to receivables from a dnersdied base of customers the estimated fair value of the external trust f unds was

.

mcludmg residential, commeraal and . dustrial customers approximately $475 million based on quoted market
. m

m Northem and t,entnd Cahfornia. prkes. Funds may not be released from the external trust
.

.Fhe CPt t, has estabhshed a mechanism known as funds until authorized by the CPUL,
balancmg accounts which help stabilize the Company s As required bv federal law, the U.S. Department of'

carnings. Specifically, sales balancing accounts accumulate Energy (DOE) is responsible for the future storage and
'

.

. .

differences between authorized and actual base revenues. disposal of spent nudear fuel. .The cost of these activmes is
-

. . . .

L.nergy cost balancing accounts accumulate diff.erences funded through a one-tenth of one cent fee on each kik>-
between actual costs of gas and electric energy and the wanhour (kWh) sold by all nuclear power plants. This f ee
revenue designated for recovery of such costs. Recovery is paid quanerly to the DOh,.
of gas and ch ctric energy costs through these balancing

1H
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Inconte Luxes: The Company fdes a consohdated federal Note 2: Natur al Gas Matters
income tax return that includes domestic subsiduries in
which its ownership is 80% or more. Income tax expense Canatilan NaturalGas Purrhase Olsligations: VG& L

includes the current and deferred income tax expense puuhases L,anadan natual gas from PG.f. w hich in turn

resulting from operanons dunna the year. Deferred income pun bases su(h gas from AMs. AXS currendy has comunit-
'

tax expense is prosided on most of the major timing differ- rnents to purchase minimum quannties of natural gas from.

ences between f.inancial statement and income tax report- C,anadian producers under various long-tenn contracts.

ing, to the extent permitted for ratenukm.g purposes. ,Ihesc roost of whith extend through 2005 Under some of these
. ,

uming dd!crenc es are itenu/ed in the deferred tax urnon contrans. ANS is onhgated to take a nunimum contract

of Note H. Although the tax effeas of nuest mapn timing quanuty w hich varies Iused on a nurnber of f. actors. I,or the

dif ferenc es are dclened, others are rec orded currently, < on- P/12-PS3 mntract ) car A&S expects to meet its aggregate

sistent with the ratemalm.g pu n ess. . liming ddlerences for minunum contract quantny; how es er. as d:, cussed below,

which there are no def.ened taxes maude removal costs thur were shonfalls in the amount of gas ta, en by ANS

and federal tax depreca.non on property au;mred prior to unorr these mntracts in the past and there may be shon-. .

-

f aHs .n f.uture periods A&S is authonwd to expon to the19x1, depret ianon ddferences for state purposes. percent-
L. R approxinutch 3 . bdlion cubic feet per year, or a' a

.

age repair aUowant es expensed for tax purposes and t er-
tain capitalv.ed oserheads expensed for tax purJxises At maumum of approxinutely,1J2. _, md. hon cubic feet per

De(ember 31JW/, the (umulaine net pretax amount of day a MMcf d L I.he mntraa prices are renegon.ated on an

these ddleren(es was 51.3 bdbon for f<xleral purposes and annual lusis. .Ihc comnu xhty prites f.or the mntran year,

52 0 bdhon f ir state purposes. The Company expects to that began August 1. Pf>2. range from approxinutely $1.2H
.

ret over the tax ef.fects of. hese timing diDerences in future per thousand cubic feet oho to approximately 5167 per
'

._

t
.

xed pnce gwnion of the supply.1ne prices ofMcf for the h.rates. Imestment tax credas are deferred and amorn/ed to -

income over the hfe of the related propenv. the renumder of the supply fluctuate with market condi-
'

tu ms. Ha ed on current f orecasts. these paces are expected
Delat Prvinium. Discount and Related Expense: 1 ong- to range from approximately 5L35 per Mcf to appmxi-
term debt premium. discount and related expense are nutely 52.05 pd Mcf.
amonized over the hfe of cat h issue. Gains and losses on StateandFederu/Rendatoryb/mctunne A new gas
reacquaed debt alh>cated to the utihty am amonued oser pn rurement program, initiated by the CPFC. w ent into
the renuining origmal la es of the debt re. cquired, consis- etfea in \ugust P/>l. During an interun persxl currently
tent wnh ratemaking, gains and losses on debt allocated to st heduled to be in effect until capadiy brokenng is impic-
Dublo Canyon .uc remgnved in income at the time such mented as thscussed below, nono ne customers findustri.d
debt is reacquired. and mmmercial customers that meet renain si/c hmita-

O/ land G.as Pnsper1/cs: PGN1. Resources Company uses tions) nuy ( hoose to negotiate direaly with punha ers for

the suctessf.ul-ef f.ons method of au ounting for od and gas gas suppbes u hk h the Company w d. i pm haw under exi+
-

propernes. ing mntractual arrangements for senice via the Onnpany's
tran~ponation system f.nnn Canada and under contracts for

Im cntories: Nuclear f uel mventory is stated at the lower senice vu the Company's southern transmission s3 stem.
of as euge mst or nurket. Amoni/ation of f uel in the reat- 1he Canadian pomon of this program provides AMS exclo- : "

tor is based on the amount of energy output. sn e nghts to sell to noncore customers up to 250 MMci d
Other unernoric, am valued at aserage cost eu ept for of Carudun gas supply. ]n adthfion, the Company's electric

fuel oil, w hit h is valut d by the last.in-first-out method depanment nuy purchase only 6;H of as forecasted gas
I

1 Statement of Consolidated Casir flows: L.. ash and cash demand from the wre portfobo (prinurily from AW until
j

equn alents (at mst w hit h approunutes nurket ) indade implementat on of the new capacity brokenng progr.an.
-

special deposas. u orking funds and short tenn investments The renuinder of the electric depanmenti supply must be.

wah miginal matunnes of three months or less. pun based under o intracts separate f. rom those for the core

Noncash mvesting actn mes in Pnu int lude the ex- ponfobo

t hange of the Company's mmmon stoc k valued at approu- In Nosember Phl, the CPI C issued a decrion adopting.

rnately. 500 mdlion for the at quisioon of a nonregulated a statewide capac ny brokering program. The LPl'C s
business. tajuc uv brokenng prognun is a way of allocanng mterstate

-

pipchne capacny w hereby nonmre customers and other
Reclassifications: Priot y ears' .unounts in the consoh- shippers obtam rights to firm interstate prpchne transpona-
dated hnam ul statements have been redassthed where tion capanty held by the kcal gas distribution utihnes. The

' necessary to conform to the P)92 presentation.
!
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capacity brokenng program is si heduled to take effect on tions for the 1989-1 912 contract years, and tenain produc-

each ;wpeline sening Cahfornia on a pipchne-by-pipeline ers seek danuges 6 if at least 52 6 million (Canadian),

basis after ITSC's appn wal of capacity al|ocation programs which are included in the 5 M nullion abcwel for the

for sut h pipchnev The capacity brokenng decision pro- anticipated failure of A&$ to meet those obbgations through

vides for significant clunges in the natural gas industry in luo; A signihcant ponion of these daims relate to the

Cahfomia, especialli regardmg .u cess to Canadian gas sup- 1910-19?! contract S car, and the shonfall associated with

plies for noncore t ustomers and the purchasing and trans- these producers' supply contracts repwsen's appumimately

pomng of gas lor the Company's electric depanment. In % of the toul 19D1911 contract year shonfall resulting

July 1V12. the CPUC issued its final implementation rules in hom the aggregate A&S gas purchase obligations discussed

the capatiry brokenng pniceeding. Under these rules, the abos e it is possible that other gas prodot ers will pursue

Gunpany wd! resene a certain ponion of its interstate simibr claims for past and pnaspwin e damages.

transportanon capac n> on PGTs pipchne for core cus- Pnr>]nowd Restructuring Plarc In light of the regulatory"
tomers Nont ore customers, bn >kers and shippers, and the changes and Imgation discussed abme, negotiations are
Company s electnc department can bid f.or the Company's bemg conducted to testructme AKS. contracts with-

rem.uning interstate transportation capacity. Canadian gas producerv In December Pr>2, A&S, PG.I. and-

iLHC has also taken ses cral actions wluch wiH wsult in PG&E. proposed a restmeturing plan to approximately 190
substantial (lunges m its regulations governmg the opera- gas pniducers to reduce pmsent obhgations. settle htigation
tions and sen ices proviu,ed by interstate pipchnex in Apnl and enter into neu contrads for future gas supph . The pro-

-

1?>2. Illu.. reused its regulanons to require mierstate posed plan includes pnwisions for a transition period dur-
.

pipchnes to unbundle sales sen ices from tran ponation ing wlut h existing arrangements will continue until July 31,
sen a es. .I he segulations aho discontinued existing inter- 19" e options for new long-tenn gas marketing arrange-
state pipcone capaolv brokering programs and instituted ments betu een the C.ompany and A&$ gas pniducer3 etfec-

,

'

an open access (apatity allocation program through w hich tis c August 1.199t the resolution of laims agamst A&N(
..

i
existing hnu capantv h< &lers will be abic to release their

-
PG1 and PG&l: that may anse out of existing arrangements;

unused hnu trans;urtanon capacity nghts to quahhed and cash settlement payments to each A&S. ' gas producer
panics I.I lu,. outhned a pn > cess f. -or seulement discuwions that panicipates in the restructunng plan. .Ihe Company"
between pipchnes and their customers and pronded for proposes to purchase on a long-term lusis up to approxi-
ret over) of prudently incurred and ch. .ble gas supplyg: ' mateiv als MMcf d for its core market reymrement and up .

,

tranution costs uith the goal of implementmg the new to approumately 20; MMcf-d f or its electnc department.
-

.

rules by the P103-199 6 w mter beanng season. .Ihe planned effective date for the restruaured gas arrange-
Imps t of Regula:ory Actium on Gas %pply Ammge-

-

.

ments is August 1,19)1 .lhe el.lectiveness of he re.structur-- t
mente I.he cpl C_3 gas procurement and capacity bioker- ing plan is conditioned up< >n a number of. D. and
ing programs and 11.lu_.s new regulatory structme, when Canadun regulators approvals.'- -

impicmenwd. will resuh in a decrease in the volume of In January 1991 pursuant to the restructuring plan. the
. ,

-

'

C.anadian gas puidused by the Company. .Ihr Company - Company offered to pay A&5 gas producers a total of.-

gas supph reuuirements will decrease since the Compant approxunately 51;0 milhon to settle any daims they may- '
'

.

uill no longer pros ide procuren.cnt servic"s for many have ag;unst A&S, PGT and PG. S E that tesult from the
noncore customers I. der the new rules. the C.ompany s restructunng of esisting arrangements as weH as any claimsn

-

electn( de;unment will not has e a preterence to the f.or losses arising f rom alleged historical shortfalls in gas
'

C_ompauv's fmu interstate capacity. as compared to od,cr taken by A&N Transtion payments are conditioned upon' '

.

nono>re customers llow ever, the progr;un prm ides for a the A&$ produccTs' Jlceptance of the restructuring plan and
tr:msinon period during w hich the electric depanment wdl the satisf actic in of carious conditions of effectis eness to the
be permitted to elect (ore subscopnon senice for up to plan.1he restructuring plan speah~es that the Company s-

'

(ertam tiecreasing percentages of. its avenge annual loads shareholders wi!! absorb not less than 1% nor greater than.

Beginning in the h. h year of the program, the electnc W, of the transition payments.tt
.

d.epanment will not be allowed to punluse core subscnp- in December 19o2 PG. T hied with ITIML,. its proposal to
tion sen ice. and inswad u dl compete with other noncore comply with the restructuring regulations includir.g recov-
customers to obtain transponanon servkes for all of its gas erv of transition pavments relating to restructuring its pas

-

requirements on the interstate pipchnes, supply. PGNI. and the cpl C. have agreed on transition
Natural Gas Anthaw Omtracts Litigatiorc During cost recovery mecharusms for Canadian gas supply transi-

Pr>1 and 1992. a number of Canadian gas producers filed tion payments to be proposed in PGTs gas restructuring
lawsuits against the Company (lainung danuges of at least proceedmg at IIRC. In retum for the CPUC waiving vari-
$4M nulbon (Cmadian) msulting f rom the adeged failure of ous objections relating to the eligibility and prudence of
A&S to meet its mmimum contractual gas punluse oblig.e such payments. both the CPUC anJ the Company wouki

20
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suppon a mechanism at IIRC which would require PGT reasonableness of gas and electric system costs for 1989
to absorb and not recos er fnnn its customers a ponion of and 1900.
the transition payments up to a maumum of 2% As an in $eptember 1991, the DRA issued its report on the
ahernathe, the agreement provides that the parnes would Canadun gas procurement activities during 1988 through
suppon PGT. at its discretion, to recos er the transition 1990. The DRA recommended that the Company refund
payments through a mechanism whereby 25% of such approximately 5 #10 milbon based on its (ontention that the
payments u ould be absorbed by PGT. 2% w ook! be Company should have purchased 50% of its Canadian sup-
recosered through dacct biUs and 50s would be recos cred pbes on the spot market instead of through almost totaHy
through volumetric sunlurges relying on long-term contracts. The DRA also noted that the

Other PGML of the CPEC may ternunate the agreement Company purt based electric energv when it was theaper
on a trarNiion cost recos ert methamsm if it is materiaHy than its in(remental fos'il generahon costs, which the DRA
and adversely modified by IIRC. In addition. PGM may mgued u ould h.n e been low er if ( heaper Canadian gas
terminate the agreement if it determines tlut the CPt C w1H supplies had been used. The DRA indicated that it did not
not pr nide a state ratemakmg met hanism that authonzes address at that time issues related to certam contracts n nh
r rovery of all or substannaHy au transition payments somhwestem gas pn ducers. Esmg a dif ferent theory than
authonzed for recos cry by IIRC. the DRA. an mtersenor has asserted that the Company

The actual amount absorbed by PGT under dus me(ha- oserpaid hir Canadun gas m the range of WO nulhon to
nism will uhrmat(ly depend on the les el of compensation 50 0 nulbon
paid to restmeture lhe Canadun gas supply, the transition In adduon, the DRA recommended a disauow ance of
cost recoserv medunism ado;>ted by ITRC and other fac- W nulbon related to gas inventory operanons. The DRA

| tors. Because the transition cost recovery met hani<m n ould contended that the Company should have wnhdrawn
affect , number of other pames. the Q>mpany cannot pre- cu ess gas f nnn storage in the winter of 1989-1990 and
dict a- A time w hether this proposal wiH be adopicJ bv December P90 rather than bummg fuel oi w hith on an
ITRC. m c ounting basis was nwne expensive.

1. .Inancialinspact o A decision is expected by mid-PN'4 in the trasonable-
turing Plate lhe h fLitigation arulPix>poseilRestruc-ness prm eedmg covering the Onnpany's u, madun gis pro-.

nancial impact wiU depend on the -

amount of the transnion paymerns and the recoverv met ha- curement actbities for Ums through 199R licatings on the
'

recommended disaUowance of W. minion related to gasnisms adopted by II.RC. and the CPt L_ and other fadors '

The Company beheses it is reasonably possible that the mventory operations wiH be consohdated with the
reasonableness resiew for 199Luhimate outcome of. he htigation and gas contract restruc-t

tunng will have a significant ads crse impact on the C. In September 1992, the uimpany h,ed testimony toom- - i '

. estabbsh the reasonableness of its gas procurement andpant s hnancial posnion or resuhs of operations. I h m es er,i
'

at th'is stage m the restructunng process and m sicw of the operatmg actiuties for 1991. It is possible that similar issues
w iU be raised regarding the C.ompany s C..anadian gas pro-

.

uncenainties inherent in htigation and in rate recos cry of
..

' - '

| . curement acounes during 1991. FN2 and until such timeany transition payments, the Company is unable to esumate "
'

| the uhimate amount of suc h hnantial impact. that the C_anadian gas supp!v arrangements are restructured.|
.

-

| .The DRA is a consumer advocacy branch of the CPI C

| Reasonableness Pmcccilings: Recovery of gas and staff, and its recommendations do not constitute a CPUC
'

electic energy costs ihnsugh the Company's regulatory detision. The CPCC can accept au. pan or none of the
balanJng au ount mechanisms is subject to a CPI'C deter- DRA s recommenJanons The Onnpany beheves that ns gas
mination that such c osts were incurred reasonabl . I'nder prm urement actisities were prudent and wiH vigorously3

i the runent egulatory fr;unew ork. annual reasonableness comest any disaHowances proposed by the DR1 or any
proceedings are conducted by the CPI C on a historit other parnes.

! calendar year basis The Company cunently is unable to estimate the uhi-
In July 1991. the CPI'C issued a det ision whk h o in- mate outcome of the reasonableness proceedings or predict

cluded that the electric syttem operanons of the Company w hether such outcome wi!! hase a significant adverse
} were reasonable in 1049. but de!cned consideranon of the impact on its fmancial position or resuhs of operations

reasonableness of gas system costs and (crimn gawelated
electric system costs In an car!ier decision affecting 19s8 Note 3: Diablo Canyon
the CPUC delerred consideration of the reasonableness of

Rate Case Settlement: The Dia,nlo C; myon rate case settle-au gas system costs penu,mn compicuon of an invesogation
by the CPt.C_s Dh ision of Ratepas er Ads ocates t DRA) of ment, efIedive July 198S. bases revenues primari}y on the

'

the Company s gas procurement actisines. .Ihose issues amount of c!cctncity generated by the plant. rather than
-

.

have been consobd.ned wnh the C,PI,C's res icw of the on traditional cost-based ratemaking. In approving the
-

j
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settlement, the cpl C exphotly af firmed Out Diablo Canyon Note 4: Preferred Stock
costs and operations no longer should he subject to cpl:C Nonrnicenuble prefened st(n k (52, par value) consists of.
reasonableness reviews The CPL Cs cannot bind future a v . w . and 6" , series. whu h have nghS to annual dw._ _,

i-

commiwions in fixing just and reasonable rates for Diablo dends per sh.ne of 31.2,.. > 1.3%_ and 51.;0. respectively.
. .

Canton. but to the extent pernuned by law intends that this Redeenuble prelened stock wnhout mandatory redemp-
decision renuin in cf fcct for the full tenn of the seulement. tion provision (52s. par value) is sulnect to redemption,
endmg 2010. m u hole or in pan. if. he Company pays the specihedt

-

'I,he seulement pn wides thmt cert.nn Dublo Canyon costs redempticin price plus accumul.ned and unpaid dividends
w dl be reu n cred over the term of the seulement. includmg Ihn ough the redemption date. Per share inf.ormation for rius
a hdl !ctuf n 410 sik h (tish, Ibnlugh base lates .Nic re!Jted

tvpe of preferred stoc k outstandmg at Dec ember 31. lW2
revenues to recoser these oests are mc hided m 1)iablo

-

is-
Cany on < iperatma revenues f or rep < >ning purposes. Other

'

than these and decomnussioning o ests. Diablo C.mp in no Annd Redemption
longer meets the mieria f or appbcanon of $EW No ~1 serie.- Dividend Price

AnountmpforlivIpects qfCenam Trjes ofRegulation
i" !" * I 'I "" h' ''"5 # I" O ID4

G insequently apphtation of this statement w as dis (c miin-
9 < h19 # N.' 25 tr> $2f A" '5 f() Y28.} 25

ued h ir I)ub'bi ( au niin ef f ecth e luh' 19M

Pri/ng: l ~ndt r the Diablo Canyon rate case settlement. the Preferred stoik with nundatory redempnon prosision

prit e per kWh of c!cctniity generated by thablo Canyon o insists of a v .md 10.1% senes 6100 par v. duct and a

consists i 4 a ined .md an escalanng o >mp< ment I he total o s' , senes 62; par v.due t each entitled to a sinkmg fund

pris es for 19W through 19n2 w cre 8.03 t ents. %o cents providing f >r the retucment of stut k outstandmg at par

and 10 3 e t ems per LWh. tespecin c!). effective Januan I salue per sh.uc plus an umulated and unpaid daidends

Total pnies fu 1W3 and lw L cf te(in e Januan 1 of cas h ihn > ugh the sedempnon d.ut . The total mandatory redemp-

year, are 11.16 cents and 11 M9 (ens per k\\ h. respectn cly tion oist enludmg any accumulated and unpaid dai-
l'or lW; tinough 20m the cv alatmg muiponent w dl be dends, foi c.a h of the years 1993 through 199' is $13 mil-

ad;usted by a f attor reLaed to milatn in Dunng the f ust lion in addanin to nundaton iedemptions, this sto<k may

Tuo hours of fuH power operahon for c.u h unit dunng the be tedeemed at the Company's option at par value per-

peak peni >d t to a m. to lo p m on weekdays m June share plus accumut, and unpaid dnidends thniugh the

through Septembert the pnce i,1301 of the stated amount redempnon date an.i demption premium under speci-

to encourage the Gimpany to utili/c the plant dunng the hed ( m umstances The % series is cunently redeemable

peak pernt liegmnmg m January of each car. dunng the at the Company's opuun. the 10 I' > serie; is redeemable
S

nrst ~00 hours of tuSpower operation !or e.u h omt outside af ter August lW3 and the h5' , series is tedeenuble after

the peak penoJ. the pra e is o % of the stated amount. At July 2002 The estimated f air value for the Company's total

all other times. the price is lom , of the stated amount preferred stock with nundatory redemption provision of
4160 muhon at De(ember 31,1992 was approximately

I.snanciallnformation: scleded hnantial mlonnatn m f or 5108 nulhon based pnnurity on quoted nurket pntes
Diahh i L.myt in is shown below. Durmg 1992, the Compan) issued 512% milhon of 'a i 4

.

.

redeemable prefened stock and 575 miHion of 45% pre-Year ended Dec ember 31.
fened stock wnh mandalon redemption provisi< n

(in million4 1992 1991 1990
P!ot eeds were u .ed to hnance J p:>rtion of the 1992

operanng icienoes s l 71 4 3al M3m redempti< >n of au the Compam's lOM lo.1W and 9.2%
Opeuan i mo me oM F %" dwnd A pn fe J Mod mth an opte y vMue of
Net inu m 46 .4 '4th '~ 229 n!!ib(in

Dwalends on pretened stock are cumulatwe Preferred
in determining operating resu!S of Dubio Canyon, opt r;1~ da Mends a merued based on da laration date. w hereas
ing revenues u ere -penhcaH) idennhed pmstunt to the .fened dhidend requnement, w hit h is used to calculate
Diablo Lanvon rate case seniement The nuiorin of opeuF canungs per common slure. is lused on the accumulated
ing expenses were also speahcaHy idennhed. mehulmg dwid$A on Fdened stot h outstandmg during the year.
mmme tax expense. w hk h is calcuLned based on the pre- AH shares of preferred su n k h.ne equal preference in dwi-
tax mcome of Diablo Omyon. Administrain e and general tiend and hquidation ri his Upon liquidation or dissolution
expenses. principany labor mss. are aHocated based on d dw Qivnn hoMm d We gdmW mk would
actual time mcuned or historica! nends of labor cost' rewiw k p vMuc of a h pb Mi m combtd
interest is charged based on an aHocation of corporate debt and ungd dn-idend a wahd for the Class and series.
to Diablo Canyon.

22

_

- - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



_ __ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.

.

Note 5: Innwterm Debt POUution Crantmlloan Agreements:in addnion to the '

,

Mortgagelksuds: The first and ref undmg mongage bonds pollution connoi loans secured by the Compam s mortgage,

'

lu >nds 4 desenhed abm e). the Company had loans totalhn"oof the C<nnpany are issued in series. bear annual interest
592 ,. nu! hon at December 31.1992 and 1991 fnim therates rangma from -# 25 5 to 1$" and nutme f rom 1993 to

2025. Addnional bonds may be jwued, subject to cpl C C.PCI A to hrunt e air and u ater po!!ution control and .scw-
age and soud waste disposd f aohties. Interest rates on thee .

appnival. u;> to a maximum total outst.mdmg of. v10 billnin,
assummg comphant c with m. denmre tm enants for canungs loans varv dependmg on u hether the kuns are m a daily.

u cekly, tummercLd paper or hxed rate mode. Conversions
cos erage and pn ipen) av.nlable as secunty. The Company s
Ikurd of Ducetors may increase the amount audn aved. - hom one mode to another take place at the Company s

option Average annual interest rates on these 1 uns f'or
'

subject to LPl ~C approval. He Company lud % 6 bilhon of.
19M. ranged f. rom 279.% to 3m , .These huns are subjectmongage lu inds outstanding at Decemler 31,1992 and
to redempnon by the holder on denund under certain cir-

1991. The indenmre requires ilut net carmngs not mclud:ng
depreuation and mterest be equal to or meater dun 1 5 nunstant ev The Company's obhgations for suc h demands

. are secured by irremable leuers of credn which can be-

times the .mnual interest durges on the O nnpany 's mon-
dr.m n on at any ume until .109_ Ane bi ern mints resultinggage bonds outstandmg. A!) real propenics and substan- '

'

from use of the letters of aeda w oul'd mature in 199-tully all personal propenies are sub cct to the hen of the!

indenture. Med/um-tenn Notes: The Company had 58I million and
%e Gimp.ms is reytmed by the mdenture to make M91 mdhon of unsecured medametenn niites outstandmg

semianntul sinkmg turni paymenS i >n I cimuy I and at 1 M ember 31. PN2 and 1991. respectively, uith mierest
August 1 of each y ear for the rehrement of the le inds The rates ranging hinn me < 10 l't1O and nutunties from
paymetas opul .9 of the aggregate Ix inded indebiedness 1993 to 2012.1)unng PN2 and 1991, the Company issued
outstanding on the pra nhng Nn ember 3n and Wi> 31. 52h3 nu! hon and 5352 mdlinin of medium-term notes.
resgretntl) . P.onds of any senes u ith t ert.un cu cptiom re'pettrvelv Proceeds f rom these notes were applied to
nu) be used to sansfy this re(pmement In ackhtn in. In ilders construction expenthunes and to the redemption. repay-
of Senes H D bonds nutunnu in 2nl~ h.n e an option to ment or retirement of debt or pretened stotL.
redeem their bonds in FM

. liepayment Schedule: At Detemper 31,1992. the,

in o in:undi< >n wah the Lompam s hicus on reduang
-

O nnpany's u nnbm.ed aggregate amount of long-tenn debtthe lenis of highsost debt. the Company redeemed 51.182
nuturing .md sm. .une f.und wquirements, for the y ears 1993milhon and 4119 milh: >n < >f high-cost mongage bc mds in '

t,uough .PR_ are .3u. md. hon, M-8 i nuUion. $m. mi! bon,s .

.

PN2 and 19u1. respectively. Interest r. des on the bonds
N 41 nn! hon .md n. .xo. nn! hon. respectively.
.

. . .

redeemed ranged f rom o125a to 12'
Dunng PN2, the Compmy issued 51.25n nulhon i >f first l' air Value: The esunuted hur salue for the Company's

and refunding mongage bonds. senes 92A through 92D. total lonMerm debt < >f $s ~ bdhon at Dec endier 31.1o92
with interest r. des ranging funn ~#;S to 8 $~; and we approxunau h 59 2 bdhon The esturuled fair value of
matunty dates rangmg f rom 2*2 to Ju25 Pn s ced from long-icnn debt w as deterrmned lused e in quoted market
these bonds were used to redeem hiphs ost mongage prices u here .n;illable Where quoted nurket pot es were
bonds and prefened stot L as ucIl e bemg appbed to n n nailab!c. the estinuted fair value was determined
construction expendaures. using other valtution techniques te g., matrix pricing mod-

Int loded in line b 6ial ()I(Du!standWg ini'rtgage br rnds are c}s (ir the present vidue tif f uture cash f1(swsl As discuwed
first and ref unding nu mgage bi,nds moed by the O nnpany m N .te 1. gains and losses on scacquned debt .dlocated
to secure its obligatu m to reru) vani m* lt uns f rom the to the unhty are .unoni/ed < n er the tenuining onginal lives
Californu Polhaion Lontrol i nunang Authonty itPCI A > to of debt rem quned. t onustent u nh rnenuking. g;nns and
fnunc e an and water pi diuti< >n wnnoi. and seu age and lowes on debt aHocated to Dubio C. myon are recognized
solid wete disp < > sal fm ihties The amounts loaned to the m !rnome at the time sut h debt is reaupmed. Debt allo-
Company by the CPCI A consist of proceeds hom the t uted to Dubh > C.unon at Da ember 31,1992 had a b4 >ok
CPCI A's saic of tax-exempt poi!ation mntrol revenue value of 32.2 bilhon and a f air value of approxinutely 52.3 .

IX)nds has mg dW None punt 1 pal ;H1Himits and terms as dic l 'd!!' n t
Company s mongage bonds secunng the loans. At
December $1.1W2 and F)91, the Comp.m) had outstand- Note 6: short term Borrowing
ing 55ns mi!!iiin and 5 C3 nnlin n respeawely. i >f monage-

- $hort-tcun honowmns are mosdy commenial paper withtu mds securing kuns f rom the LPU.. .A .l.hese mongage,

a werchted average interest rate of 4_l' , at Decend >cr "s,1'bands h.n c interest r. des ranging hum fil5" . h a h M7 andi ' '

matonty d. des f rom 2M to Jals. PN2 'l.he usual nuiunty for u nnmeraal paper is }O to 90!
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days, Commercial paper outstanding at December 31,1992 in 1992, actual retum on plan assets was less than

and 1991 was $916 million and 5833 mdlion, respectively. expected retum whemas, in 1991, aaual return on plan

The carrying amount of shor1-tenu born > wings approxi- assets exceeded expected return. In 1990, the plan experi-

mates fair value,
.

enced a negative investment retum on plan assets.

The Company has 51.3 billion in revohing credit facili- The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

ties with various banks to support the sale of commercial used in deterTnining pension cost was 8% for 1992,1991

paper and for other corporate purposes. At Dewmher 31, and 1990.

1992 and 1991, there were no borrowings outstanding in conformity with aauunting for rate-regulated enter-

under these facilities. The amount available under these prises, regulatory adjustments have been reconled in the
facilities is reduced to the extent of outstanding commewial income statement and balance sheet for the difference

paper balances. These credit facilities expire lluvugh 199t between utility pension cost detennined for accounting

howewr, they may be extended annually for additional purgeses and that for ratemaking. which is based on a

one-year periods upon mutual agreement between the contribution approach.

Company and the banks. The Company is in compliance The plan's funded status was:

with all uwenants associated with the facilities. Ihrmtwr 31,

A 5600 mdhon interim financing due IMember 1993 (in truiusands) 1992 1994

was (k> sed in ,lanuary 1993 for PGTs portion of the PGT-
PG&E pipeline expansion project and for nfinancing PGTs Actuanal resent ulue of pnyced

existing pipchne system. The Company is negotiating a "M"' g gg gg
long-tenn credit facility for 5750 million in financing that som ested bencras twt r(143

Accumulated tenefit obbpnon 3 4.335 2hr5
- will replace the 5600 million interim financing, 1.fhci of projected tuture compensanon

$*rM W.210inneases

Note 7: Etnployee Benefh plans en 9ecueenent obhunon 3r2e 3312 e
Plan awets at ruarket ulue W23'4 l'2R 174

Rettsyment Plam The Company provides a noncuntnbu- pian awen, in excess of projected

tory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all tenefa obbpuon acr51 ats,%0)

employees. The retirement benefits are based on years of [' [' "*" "" [l{jf h'["

senice and the employee's base salary.1he Companyi ennwgnmed ner obhganon (13'rs) <14o 43')

funding policy is to contribute each year not more than the Aurued pene habby LAuf, s wts

maximum amount deductible for federal income tax pur-
poses and not less than the minimum u>ntribution required Plan assets am composed primari!y of common stocks,

fixed-income securities and real estate investments. Theunder the Employee Hetirement income Security Act of
1974. The cost of this plan is charged to expense and to unrecognized prior senice cost is bemg amonized over

plant in senice through constmetion work in progress. approximately 16 years. beginning in 1991. The unmcog-

Net pension cast, using the projected unit credit actuarial nited net obligation is being amonized over approximately

cost method, was: 18 yearts, beginning in 1987.
Assumptions used to calculate the projected benefit

Trar ended 15 camber 31. obligation to determine the plan % funded status were:
(in six usando 1992 199: 2990

Year ended
Senice cost for benefus camed i Ir,3* bil2.%0 5112.% 2 g3
Intenwr ass 1 on projened 1992 1991

hencht ohhut3on 2 M ~i 23H.163 232.2o3

Actual loss tn9um) on plan awels (204.5"6) I'4 M5 ) 61205

Nc ammtuauon ari D'nul i"M9 "27 09214h Weighted average discount rate 7% 7%

Nei pension cost unclumnX Average rate of projected future
compensation inemases 6% 6%annunts capNhmb 5 42 42n 5:24 423 Sils r3

The decrease in net pension cost in 1992 compared to Sarings fund Plan The Company sponsors a defined
1991 was mosdy due to favorable inwstment returns in contribution pension plan to which employees with at least
1991. The increase in net pension cost in 1991 compared to one year of sen ice may make contributions. Employees
1990 was due in part to a plan amendment made by the- may contribute up to 14 percent of their covered compen-
Company at year end 1990 sation on a pmtax or after-tax basis. Pretax employee con-

Net pension cost is cakulated usmg expected retum on tributions and, effective January 1991, after-tax employee

plan assets. The difference between actual and expected contnbutions, up to a maximum of six percent of covered
return on plan assets is included in net amortization and cumpensation, are eligible for matching company contribu-
defemd and is considered in the determination of future tions at speciGed rates, The cost of Companysntributions
pension cost. was charged to expense and to plant in senim through
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oinstrudon u ork m pn arcss and totaUed 535 5 A nn 1990 These costs were charged to cyx nse and to plant in
$33 nulhon and $3n milhon for PN2, Pal and Pi90 sen av thningh construction work m progrew
res;u1is ek-

-

VM Xo.10(c 1:Hectn e J muan 1, lW3. the Company
fortjtkrnt inwortirr Pnogrxtrot In P?Q she Comp.my ado >p:cd WA8 % 1% Lw;dmcrC1aow;Hnufor
impicmcrned a longJerm Int enm e Program i Pn > gram) /htnmement Dempn Other 7han />cnuora w hk h
The Progr:un allow s < ligible jurtici;una to be granted requnes accrual of the expated c ost of these benchh dur-
stock opnons u ch or w shout assocuicd e k appreciatuen ing the employ ees' yars of servk e. The assumptu ms and
rights, dMdend equivalents and or perfi nm.trx e lused cak u!ahons unuh ed in determimng the au ru;d dos"ly
units. He Program int oyoutes those shares pierv>usly parallel pension accountmg requirements The unn;uny
authon/cd under the (; em;unyA 19h6 sta k Optn >n Plan pwvn >usly ruonnized these oNs as benchts were paid or

A total of 1 L5 m& rn s!ures of tummon sti n k lus e f unded. wlm h was consistent with ratemaking.
been authomed f or av ant under the Pr. >gr.un and the in au ordance with 51 As h 106, the Company Ims
in% stot k optn en ' un. G >sts assocuted wnh the Pn > gram. cicacd to auvinge the actuarially-deternuned transition
w hk h h.n c not ken signihcant, are nis! rnin crable in (abhgJ!p)n < d bl hl8 mi| hon over 2n } ears beginnmg in
rates IW1 The amona. anon will be a uimponent of the anntul

At 1)ct end er 31.1W1 sn x k options on 1M d49 postrctirement benefn cost, w!m h (ust for Un3 is esumated
shares. gran:cd at opnon prk es rangmg hum M6 ~5 to to toul appnannedy MT muhon. uung the puiinled

I 532.1|,. w cre ouN.nnimg !)unng FFQ 049MO < pooro uru! medd acnurial u nt me!}D ed
w cre panted at .m opnon pin e e ,f $3213 Opnon Ims The atuanal awunphons used to deterrmne the benefit
are tlle nlJd et prH e j M*l B |lan' ( di t}ic die ( 8I grant. ()!)hgatH )Ds and (ints h 4 [h nticorenR*nt IM"neIlh Isiber than

()uN.dahng sb n L opnons cynte ten ) cars and one dJV pensions mtlude a w agnted as crage dvoun! rate of N
aher the date of gr.un and la ome esen Nble on a cuna u oghted average eywted long-term rme of return on
lauve f usis m one-timd cach ) car t onuneraing two years plan asses of '' . ain! a rate of iraTease in f uture unnpco-
f rom the daic < if gr,ca m L < pru ins also lu ome exen i+ sanon les els of a The assumed heahh care o nt trend rate

| able wahm cenam hme huutanons upon the opnimeci in 1993 o appanunately 12% graihng down to an uhimate
! ternanan4 in due to wnrement dNhthtv. death or a n. hange rate in 2nos of approximately 6" The cifect of a one-per-

in t onnol of a subsiAup and upon (cnam t hanges m centagepint inacase m the assumed heahh care cost
control of the Company trend rate would inacase the accumulmed pmtretirenient

In IW2. sn x k opti< ins on 157,436 shares w cre benefit obhgain.n at January 1, Un3 by approximately 52n5
exen ised at opin >n pnt es r mmng fri >m 51675 to 526 63 nn| hon and the annual aggregate scrrice and interest unts
At 1)eamber 31. P?ll. % k i phons on 171 nih slures by approxinutely 53n mi! bon
w cre eten isable. The medical and hfi msurance plans' f unded status as of

Postrvtirrment HenefitA Other Than l'ensions: .I.he *Louan 1, Prh was
'

Company pn nides a connihun er) dchned hencht mnhca! Onthou w ds) January 1,1993
-rdan for wined emplo)ces and thar chgible dependents

%umucayecwwmtenda e mn( and J ni>nct m!nhun >rv defined benefii bIe msuTJn(e plan p% , 4 9q
| for wmed cmploy ec- subsuntia!!) aH cmployees retmng t uh AMc a. : w mnwe ICI'

' at or aher age 65 are chgible for these benchts. The medo ' M " ' *" * li"4 b'"" U '"" '"4
'

cal l>cocitis ;MU |mn ided llm sugh p! Jus a'hmnNMed l>y 1;F W
pg , ,,3 j ,gg, ,g;, yy

an unurance nana or a beakh mandenant e organizanon A omLtca p ece mm M a .amc
< Cen.un ref uees are rem'ansihic h 4 a ponion of the < ost "'* ~'IN' " IW"
i i m m ma amn# eunn o + wibased 1in pJst (l.ums cyR riMh c (2f the O rmj 7.my's wtMecs g, g p g,g.,y gg y , g g j m,
| The U nnpant's tuniimg p< ,hq h n the rnedu al and hfe ~

| msuram e bencf us n n> contnbute ca(h year the ta* The O rropany and other Oddornu unhnes fuve been
deduc tihic anu >unt pnivided for n r. des. late msuranc e pann ipming m an mvesumnon riefore the CPI'C on the
benefits w hu b am not funded am pn nided thneugh an ratenuMng cHech of the new au ounang sundard on regu-insurarn e (ompany m a mst lused on told cunent ilamo lated unhnen in Jul) IWl, the cpl C authorized rate recov-
paid plus adnunistrative tecs

cry of ta ededochble rundmg for posneWement medical
The cost of posuchwment snedn al benehts. based on

benefits in P/)] and WM. (The Com;any has histoncally
benchis pad and funded. totMed W5 milhon. SH9 mHbon

rcccived rate in overy to f und < crtam postretuement hfe
and s16 mdhon for PN2, PUI and Pru respectncly. The

insuram e bi ochb.) G msistent w nh thn authon/mion thecost of provkhng postrctimment h!c insurance benefus
G nnpany made an aggregme i oneibuh m of appn mnutdv

totaHed 53 mC! ion for ca;h of the years PS2, Uni and
MbH mi!! ion m Pel and IW2 to tu o mdependent trusts

25
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established to hold amounts wilected m rates for payment 5FASNo. M9: Dfective January 1.1993, the Company

of postretirement medical benehts. Assets held in the trusts adopted 5E% No_109. Accomningfor1ncome Tow.

cons:s1 mamly of shon-term hxed-mcome secmities. which c>tablished new fmancial accounting stand.uds for

in December 1992 the CPI'C issued a decision in the inmme taxes. The effect of the new standard was an

final phase of the in estigation on the ratemaking treatment se m consolidated assets and liabilaies of 518 billion,

for these benefits in 1W3 and beyond The decision autho- sult of recordmg additional defened taxes and the
J u gm.uory asset and increase in plant in service asriecd recovery of revenue requirements to fund the.e bene- a.

fits, within certain rmdelines. at a les el equal to the lesser of Januars 1, IW3. Due to expected future regulatory treat-

of the annual 5FAs No.10h expense. based on amonization ment, adoption of SFAS No.109 shou!d not have a signifi-

of the transition obhgation over 20 y ears, or the amount cant impact on the Company's resuhs of operations.

which am be contnbuted annually on a tax-de uenbleJ

basis to appropriate trusts The annual difeience between Note 9: Committnents
the utihtv $FAs No.106 expense and the revenue requ re- CepitalPmfects: Capital expenditures for 1993 are esti-
ment is not expceted to be sigmb. cant Therefore. adoption mated to be approximately $2,503 mdhon, "-nsisting of

-

of 51.A5 N.o. le should not leve a significant impact on 51_m md. lion for utility expenditures W9r.;.on for the
the Lompany s financial position or results of operations. PGT-PGNF pipeh.ne expansion projut,5118 million for

, .

Diablo C. myon and $163 million for nonregulated expendi-
Note 8: Income T, axes tures. I. ihty and pipeline expansion expenditures includet

Re current and deferred mmponenh of income tax ATDC.
At December 31,1992, Enterprises had commitmentsexpense wete-

totalhng 5200 million to make capital contnbutions for its
'

T. ear endal thremtwr 31,
eqmty share of.generatir facdity projects. The contribu-

On thousand4 1992 1991 1990
tions. payable upon commercial operation of the projects.

cumn are estimated to be 53b million in 1993 (which is included
rcJeu! ew-2 sse is e% w,

suw ems m us ims m the amounts in the preceding paragraphh 550 milhon
Tout wmu 3m ,o iss v 2"1 in 19% 5100 million in 199;. none in 1996 and 1997, and

t ief ened i stawunn.a .a: macuh 514 million thereafter.
1(cguuon- Manang acoun , ss.2 t o esa n 1.o31 1

i Depreaanon itA 9 o 161 or N 1.NW
nda Qualihing facilitics (GFs): l'nder the Public I?tilityUsm 3 wsI ot ho _nct Regulatory Pobcies Act of 19 8, the Company is required toTout acienca ww sm uis,

purthase electric energy and capacity produced by QFs.!mesunent ux ocaenei uwo iis o ' ' " ' "
-

hut mo.me ux expense se : 2, ses34 sssue The L_PI'C established a series of power purchase agree-
n m which set the applicable terms, conditions and priceuexhc.gon of ms.me n'"' . ss h W.ao1inJaded m oprunng cp ws sasso options. The QF must meet certain perfonnance obliga-

in&dca m unct-ner < n nn m% 2s 2w
tions, depending on the contract, prior to receiving capacityLul mcome us expense wa s9m wue
payments. The total cost of both energy and capacity pay-

The differences betu een reponed income taxes and ments to QFs is retoverable in rates. The Company's con-
amounts determined on income before income tax expense tracts with QF3 expire on various dates from 1993 to 2021.

by applying the federal statutorv rate of .% w cre: l'nder these contracts, the Company is required to make
payments only when energy is supphed or when capacity

Year ended newmher 31. commitments are met. Payments to QEs are expected to
un thousanda 1992 1991 1990

vary in future years. There are no requirements to make
1.xpectut fedeui ma.me us debt senice payments. QF dehreries in the aggregate

expeme e sunnon uw 5 mu.No s er e s es.3m
account for approximately 2% of the Company's 1992inacase 'decream m emme

12$a I mtal dwinc enmy mjutrements and no single contract
og e3 > awo own accounts for more than 5% of the Company's energy needs.

saw mcome nu nct of
QF dehveries in 1992 represented approximately F% offedeu! bencho use m sos r3A

ocpwusn and icuca the QFs' plant output. in the aggregate. The amount of
tinang ddierene not energy received from QFs and the total energy and capac-
acteced m3nu mum W .,

omn-nei _ m 2 ~4 o o 2mo aW ity payments made under these agreements were:

but income us nirnse s ms us sWw s +u m %

income Nkre mcome us On millions) 1992 1991 1990

expense 52 n Av si C 02n MWsP
""M"#'" #3 W# "

i nectne us ute M*(d mo mc N W P3 F "* N O
ut expense ma ene Nt ne # PU"C
mu nne tax cs;vmc i 43 3S e $1 4E2N
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Irr/pation Districts and Water Agene/es: The Company to the Companyi rehnquishinent or temporary release of
has contrads with various irngation distrkts and water capacity on the interstate pipchnes
agencies to pun base In-droelectnc p4,w cr. The contracts
expire on various dates from 2m s to 2041 l'nder these Note 10: Contingencies
contracts. the Compam must make speahed monthly or
semi-annual nunmurm pavinents whether or not any 11elins Pumped 5torage Plant (flelms): T.he completion

-

energy is supphed. subject to the pnn ider's retentu >n of of Hehns was delayed due to a water (onduit rupture in
-

IERC authonzanon Additi. inal variabic pa3 ments for oper- 1%2 and v.uious stan-up pn >hlems relatcJ to the o' lant s
.

ation and m:nntenanc e costs mcurred by the pnividers also generators He,ims became commercially < >perable in 19u,

Soo,'lhe total cost of. the plant at December 3L lW2 wasare required to be nude under the uentracts .lhe total t ost
_ nulhon. of w hic h 5_40 milhon has been allowed in

.

.

of these payments is recoserabic in rates At Dn ember $1.
IW2. the future minimum payments under these contracts rate luse and 522 milhon was disallowed by the LPt'L, m.

19w In 10%. as a result of an adverse decision in the h .tewere 533 mi! hon for each of the y ears pn3 through 1W
and a total of 5511 mu..,non for penods thercaher. .fotal pav- ganon with 1.$X Corporanon in w) nth the jury found that-

,

-
.

ments under these contracts were S,. + nmlion. S a, nu.lhon tne Company's nenhgente was the prounute cause of the
'

and5e. milhon m. 1W/. PN1 and Pfu respectively. water condu:t rupture, the Company reserved approxi-.

mately 5M mdlion for the costs (aher adiustment for
Western Area Pon er Admin /stration (W4PA) Lnery depre(istioni attributable to the conduit rupture
Agtvement: The Company has an agreement with w APA to The Company sought remverv of the nujonty of the
pun base energy innn them ar.d resell it to them up in their remaining ( osts attnbutable to the proh! cms with the ~ '

rquest. The energs under contrau has leen punhased by generators through htigation w nh Westinghouse Electric
the Company from 4 APA at favorable potes based on Corporation Nestinghouse t The Company also sought
WAPA s cost of genera: ion. That energy rnust be sold hat h from Westinghouse reancry of the resenues lost during
to WAPA at a prk e equal to the C4 *mpany 's cunent thenna! the time tlut Helms w as out of serme for the modification
produdion cost at the tune of dehsen to WAPA less the and repair of the generators. These revenues and related,

I Company's savings that resuhed from the purchases at the rnorded interest amounted to S55 milhon. all of which
low er V APA prk es. lud been reconied as a balancing account receivable in

The contract will expire in 2005. At December 31 1 W 2. prior years in lwh the Company and Westinghouw
the cost in the Company to return the amount of energy entered into a comprehenure settlement agreement to
cunendy asailable to % APA was approumate!) 5209 mil- resoh c the Helms hugation. I nder the terms of the agn e-
lion, assunung %APA requests the retum of au the energy ment. Westinghouse agreed to reduce the cost of goods
priv er to the contract's expiration date. However, suc h cost and sentes purchased in the future by credas with a net
represents a return of the benchts the Company recened present salue of 530 miHion.
through its punbases from WAPA. a hich wcre passed on The remaining unrecoscred costs of Helms (after
to ratepayers at that time The con pany behn es it is enti- ad;ustment for depreciation) and revenues discussed above
tied to recover in rates costs e if energy resold to w APA totalled S108 mdhon at Decemht r 31, Un2. The Company

Gas Demand at:d Reservation Charges: The Com;unv has fded an appheaaon for rate recovery of the renuinin*o

Jus gas pun hase and transportain in senice agreements - umecos ered Helms costs. the associated revenue require-

with various interstate pipehnes and upsucam pipenne ment on such costs for 1981 through lW2 and lost rev-. ,

systems in Canada. These pipchne senice agreements enoes dunng the time the generators were being repaired.
1.he D. M.s report on the Company's apphcaton is expectedindude pros isir ins for hwd denund or reservation (harges
g'

for providing the contracted les el of senk e. The aggregate
The C.PI.L. . dicated in a 198,. rate decision that shoulJannual demand and resercation payment < undet the con- m

the C.ompany wek recovery m. rates of expenditures relatedtracts in dfect as of December 31. P92, the longest of
.. 10 the problems u nh the plant s generators, n u d. l bear awhk h extends through 20u are approumatelv 33..0 rrn!-

.
.

lion. The Compant is reymred to pay adthiional amounts heavy hunlen of proof. .in establishing their reasonahieness.
-

- 1
dependmg on actual quannties transponed under these The LPl L, also dech.ned in 1%. to indade m. rates the rev--

agreements. The L,ompany's total demand. reservation and enues recorded during the nme Hehus was out of wrvice.

for the modd.icatiot md repair of the genermors.transponation (harges paid under these agreements were
approumatch 5300 muhon. 520n md! ion and 32 y nu! hon The Company is uneenain w hether, and to w hat extent,_

- - .

in PN2,1W1 and Mm respectively. any of the remammg costs and revenues w dl be recovered

As a result (if the new capacity alloc.ttion regulabons through the ratemaking process..

'

discussed in Note 2. the amount paid for pipeline demand PGTPG6E Pipeline Expansion Pmject: The CompanyI
or reservation charges wi!! inercase due to dunges in rate is constructing an expansion of its natural gas transmission
design methal. how evn, the charges nuy decrease due 9 stem in nu the Canadian border into Cahfomia. The MO

.,_
6.'

w..
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miles long pipeline w di pros ide an additional las MW f d pricing and the ' cross 4wer ban. resuhing in petitions to

of firm capauty to the Panhc Nonhwest and .m addnional ITRC requesting reuscation of the authorianion to operate

~55 MMcf d of fmn capauty to Cahfomia At December 31 the interstate facilnies when completed. PGT has bled for

17)2 and Phl. the Company's total im estment in the pro- reheanng of the redummn in its rate of retum and lus

ject tw hich is included in constmetion wtuk in progress) oppmed any imposition of an operanonal lun.

was approximatch 59~9 million and 5i16 million, respee The Company beheves that the uhirnate outcome of

tively. The W9 nnlhon at l>cccmber 3L IW2 (onsisted of the recovery of costs for the pnyect uould not have a

5W milhon for the f acihties wnhin Cahhirnia (i.e, intra- significant impact on its fmancial position or resuhs of

state ponion) and M22 milhon for the faahties outside operationv

Cah!omu < i e mierstate portu in t Construction commenced A.uclearinsurance: .The Company is a member of
in l>e(ember 1991 and is s heduled to be completed in late N. dcar Mutual lamited (NM13 and N.uclear Lk ctricu

.

1993 at an escalated aggregate cost of appn mm.ocly 51., insurance Limited (NI]L 1 and ID. If. he nudear pl.mt of a- t

billion Inentfier utility is darnaged (nr ImTeased losts f.(3r business
.Ihe construction of f.auhties within the sute of

.

interruption are incurred due to a prolonged accidental out-
L. hf4*rnia has been t enincated by the CPt.C_ The condr age, the Cmnpany may be subjed to maximum assessmentsa

tions of the (emb.cate place the Cmnpany at risk for its
.

of. 21 milbon (propent damage) or SH million (business
'

$
-

decision to construct based i m its assessment of. mar ket
. mterruption), in exh case per poh.cv penod, if losses

.

'

demand and f t >r any potennal underutiheation of the f acib exceed pn>miums, resen es and other resources of NMI..
ns . I.he cenificate requires the appbcation < >f a "crosvos er NEll. I or NEIL 11
. .

-

ban under whkh volumes dcIncred from the incremental The federal government has enaaed laws that require
interstate ( PUI.i expansion must be transponed at an incre- all utilities with nudear generating facihties to share in
menut mirasute rate. Incremenul rate design is based on payment for daims resulting from a nuclear m.cident. The

.

the concept that expansion sluppers. not existing ratepav- Prke-Anderson Act limits industry liabihty for third-pany-

-

ers. bear the incremental costs of. he expansion proica daims resuhing from any nudear incident to $,d billiont

Capacny on the interstate ponuin is fully subscnbed under
-

per inodent. Cmerage of. he first $200 million is providedt
long-term f nm transponation contmets 1)ue to segulatorv by private msunmce. If a nudear incident results in pubhc

. .

-

and market un(crt.uray u nhin Cahfomu. shippers h.nc liabibty daims in excess of 5200 milhon. the Company may' -

only esecuted long-tenn firm transportation contracts for be assessed up to $12n. milhon per incident. with payments
.

approunutdy one-lult of the intrastaic capacity and the m each Scar limited to a maximum of 520 m.llion per incei

Company conimucs negotiati< >ns for the rem.onmg capac- dent. If addmonal f unds are needed to satisfv pubh. liabil-
-

c
nr. I he cpl.C_ also authori/cd the Company la provide ny daims and legal costs arising from any nuclear inadent,

.

-
-

interruptible service on the expansion project. u ha. h w ould the Company can be assessed an additional 56.3 milhon
provide addnion;I res enues to reem er the incremenul per incident.
cosu of the expansion

The cpl C certihc.nc established a cost cap of F36 mib Geothermal 5 team Contracts Litigation In late 1986

lion for the Cahtomia pomon. w hic h was based on (ost and cady 1981 two lawsuits were filed against the Com-

estinutes prepared in 1989 and represents the nmimum pany relating to contracts for saic of geothennal steam to

amiiunt detennmed by the CPt'C to be reasonable and pru- the Company for use at the Geysers Power Plant (Geyserst

dent In 1 Setember PN2, the Company requested an in total. the lawsuits claimed damages in excess of 5120

increase in the cost up ba.ed on a revised California pro- milhon for bicaches of contract. Union Oil Company of

lect cost of 5819 milbon I himate recoverv of costs is sub- Califomia Wnocah has a % interest in the lawsmts and

ject to a cpl C reasonableness tes iew. The Company plans Thennal Power Company CIhemuh has the remaining 2%

to file es first Pipeline Lxpansion rate case in the first quar- interest. The Company had filed a cross-complaint request-

ter of 1993 and w di request interim rate 3 to be effective on inn damages in excess of SU million. In 1991. Unocal and

the commercial operation date of the project the Company signed settlement agreements and new steam

ITlic has (emficated constanton of the interstate sale agreements to settle the htigation between them. The

fachties but has indicated that cenain intastate elements, agreements become effective upon receipt of certain regu-

indudmg the " cross-over' ban nuy h.ne estabbshed a dis- latory appmvals. Under the settlement, Unocal would pay
criminatory restraint on aes into Cahfornia af fecting the the Company 543 million for costs the Company incurred

mierstate pomon of the project As a result of its concern. for a plant that was never beilt because of insufficient

IRC reduced PGTs approved rate of return on equity on steam, and the Company would pay l'nocal 513 million in

this progrt from the previously authorimi 12% to seidement of I nocal's claim that the steam price was

1013% untd su(h tune that PGT demonstrates that nenher improperly calculated in addition, Unocal woc'd receive

its rates no: its transponation pohcies nor those of the the equipment purchased for that particular Geysers unit or,

Company resuh in unduly disenminatort restraints. The if the Company sells the eqmpment before the new agree-
cpl'C has reafbrmed its rate ordu establishmg incremental ment becomes effective, the net proceeds of the sau t?pon

28
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receipt of the regulatory approvals, all other claims of both comply with laws and regulations related to environmental
parties would be dismissed cleanup activities, primarily at retired rnanufactured gas

In July IW2, the Company also signed a settlement plant site.s. Although the overall costs of these measures are
agreement and a new steam sale agreement with Themial. difficult to estimate due to uncenainty about the extent of
The agreements become effective upon receipt of renain environmental nsks and the Company's responsibihty, the
regulatory approvals.1'nder the 'ettlement, the Company complexity of environmental laws and regulations, and the
paid Thermal 55 million in settlement of Thennal s claim selcaion of ahernative compliance approaches, the
that the steam price was improperly calculated. I'pon Company has a liabihty at December 31,1992 of 567 mil-
nreipt of the regulatory approvals, all other claims of both lion for its estimate, at that date, of overall cleanup (osts.
parties would be dismissed. If regulatory approvals are not To the extent that environmental deanup costs are not
received, then Thermal would be required to refund the 55 recovewd through insurance or by other means, the
million to the Com;uny. Company will apply for recovery through ratemaking pro-

In July IW2, the Company applied to the cpl?C for cedures established by the CPUC and expixts that most
approval of the settkment agreements and new steam sale prudently incurred environment;d remediation costs will be
agreements and for rate recovery of the various payments wcoveral through rates. The Company has recorded a
required under these agreements, including the 513 milbon deferred c harge for approximately 90% of environmental
and 55 million settlement payments to l'nocal and Thermal, deanup costs, which repr(sents the minimum amount of
respectively. The Company beheses that the ulumate out- such costs expected to be recoven J under the current
come of this matter will not have a signifkant impact on its ratemaking mechanism. Due to expected regulatory treat-
financial position or results of operations. ment, the Company believes that the uhimate outcome of

"#' ""' ""' "'" # "U " ' ' " ' ' U " ~ " " ' ~Eneirimmental Cleanrop: *lhe Comp:my assesses, on an
ongoing basis, measures that may need to be taken to cial position or results of operations.

!

!

!

!
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l'acific Gas and Electric Company

OTHER I N F O R fA A T I O N

Quarterly Consolidated financial
Data (Unaudiwd)

Quaneriy finan(i.tl data f or the four quaners < >f 1W2 and project in Alberta. Canada. as a result, the Company's

1W1 are shown below. Due to the seas < >nal nature of the earnings decreased appnnimately 52h ms!! ion after tax-

utility business and the wheduled refuchng outages for The Company s conunon stoc k is traded on the New

Diablo Lanyon. operating rc\ enues, oper.umg intome. and hk. Pac:fic. Inndon. Amsterdam. Basel and ZUnch stock
net income are not generated t\ enly by quaner during the cu bangex There w ere approximately 25 4,MH1 comnu>n

year. Ihrnings for the seuind quaner of IW2 included a sharehokler3 of record at December 31,1W2. Dwidends

$l9 inilhon aher-tax g.on f rom the s.ile by PGT of its -19 W are paid on a quanctly basis. and there are no sigmficant

interest in ANG. In the first quaner of IW1. ANG wn ne off rotnctions on the present abi!ity of the Company to pay

its in\ csiment in a m.tgnesium mend pniduction factiity dn idends

Quarter ended

(in thousands, except per share arnounts) December 31 vptember 30 June 30 March 31

1992
v2.% 7~ 4 2.~% 03 5 2.; 19.h'9 52a 14 %;9

()perahng ret enoes
$N.1%, 4 F.13- 491.131 + K9~~

O[wrahng ino nne
2+ R A o 3;1.03o 3 EiW 2~o.424

Net ino >nic 7 -'; 61
1.arrangs per s immiin (b. rc i ! ) a#

i4 4i f't .4 i
lh\ Idt Ikb det |alcl! }WI L t *:n!} nn sII.lf c
Lomn nn st! = L pns e per ,b.uc

1 huh 3-i m 4i 03 33 03 32.38

3i i n i 31 13 2') m 2413
1; >w

1991
$2nj; n U 52fci>39i $23;I ss' 522 0.s'9

,

i > pena mg ici enues
r 6.;o2 Wi 63 ci ie 4391~

( >pciatmg n i mc
2AM9 334.5 # 3' 6.;-t3 1303o3

Nc!inttunc - 28
a# , o

1 at nmgs per o cumi .o charc i 1 ;
DmJends dt cbrni per < < < nn r >n sh.uc 11 11 al 41

Comm in st: x L pnt c gr s we
32 03 242; T 38 26.25

! !!gh
3 03 24 03 24 ; 29 tr)

11rw

t1) InWJes liuW Can on si heduled reluchm out ses for the founh anJ th:rd quaners of lwl and for all < :aners of lwl.
|

|

| Notification Regarding Form 10-K and
Sununary Annual RcImrt

Copies of the Company s PN2 I orm lo K or the summar Daniel T. Limey. sharehol:ict senices. ~ Bea|c $treet,

Annual Rep < n1 W hich includes the truer to shareholders. M.u! Code 112011, P(1 Box ~'0W San I~rancisco CA 941-

a d:seumon of operati< ,ns and other inf ormation) can he or by calhng 1-9 n30- 31.
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,H I G* H 1, I G H T S hruw.nstkare cy,,y |

1992 1991 % change ;

tA,uar.,in mulen.s r. tart yr Avr am.wns ) |
FOR THE YEAR

Operating revenues $10,296 S 9.778 5
,

Operating income S 1,833 $ 1,713 7

Net income $ 1,171 5 1,026 14 r

Earnings available for common stock S 1,092 S 937 17 ' ;

Earnings per common share S 2.58 5 2.24 15

Dividends declared per common share $ 1.76 S 1.64- 7 |
Construction expenditures (including AFUDC) S 2,391 5 1,796 33' !

Total electric sales to customers (kWh -in millions) 75,285 74.196 1 ;

Total gas sales to customers (Mcf- in millions) 429 428 - (
!

AT YE AR END 'f
Total assets $24,188 $22,901 6

Total customers 7,835,000 7.757.000 1

f.Number of common shareholders 254.000 261.000 (3)

Number of common shares outstanding 426,845,569 417,571,826 2 .!
| - iNumber of employees (excluding subsidiaries) 26,600 26.700

'!
I

t

i

I
!

l !Comolidated Operating Revenues '
Total Return on Common i

tm baens) Stock investmentM
tai perten

,

!
40

35

30

58
_ _ _

f25
_,

51._ _ _. _ _
2L_;_

_ __ _,_

,

b_ .. __

M_ _ . _._ _

s_ _ . ,,,
- - ...

b . . .

!

}D_ _ ,,, _ _
5 !

._

88 89 90 96 92 88 09 90 91 92

B Electrc B Gu 5 PGEE D Dow Jones Utmoes Index .j
o Total retum a o torntwnaien of en*nds ord f

charge m nock pnre. e
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| |

.T O 'OUR SHAREHOLDERS

I

|
|

performed the Dow Jones Utilities |
| Index again in 1992, closing the

.

-
- j

"
~

, .

]
year at $33% -

,

|- Ocer the last fiveyears. PG&E
, a

-

i

| has provided shareholders an aver-
.

I

*age total return of 24 percent annu. ,,

j ally -compared to 12A percent for - =

j the Dow Jones Utilities Index. .M
'

,
.

! Based on the company's solid ,, . .

! performance in 1992, and confi-

| denc e that we can build on that

i performance, the Board of Direct-
a

i ors on January ''O.1993, raised the -

-.

| quarterly disider d on common
stock to 47 (ents per share.

This marked the fourth time in -

-

|

| fouryears the compuny has raised Stansey T. Skinner, President and Cl.hef Operat6ng Ofpcer, and Richard A. Ciarke,

! the dividend, and brought the new chairmaa af th' 8aard aad Chief becutive officer-

| annuali7ed rate to 51.88 per share.
i

| What's ahead Changes to our electric business PG&E's unregulated businesses.

| are also on the way. These changes are expected to further improve our
The company will continue to repo- unquestionably will lead to alterna- future earnings.

I sition itselfin the gas business, tives to the traditional role c.f the For all of these reasons we
u here its role has been redefined. regulated electric utility. strongly believe PG&E's prospects
As many maior customers are pur- PG&E an:icipated this funda- are promising and we can continue
chasing more of their own gas suP- mental shift in the nature ofour to provide excellent value to our
plies, PG&E is becoming more of business md is effectively posi- shareholders, our customers and
an intrastate transporter rather tioned to take advamage of the the communities we serve.,

| than a marketer of gas. opportunities it affords.
I Our markets for this service has e The outlook for future earnings

expanded to include some maior growth is positive. Our utility busi-
Southern California customers. ness is strong, and we serve a mar- -

Because of the changes in our ket that is economically dis erse and
gas business, the company will no powerful. Diablo Canyon continues Richard A. Clarke
longer purchase as muc h gas anJ to pro.ide the opportunity to Chairman of the Board and

|
will sell its interests in pipelines and achieve superior carnings growth. Chief Executive Officer

'

other natural gas facilities outside The scheduled completion of the
California- PGT-PG&E Pipeline Expansion

Accordingly, in June. Pac lk Gas Project at the en i of thisyear, as ,A.-
'Iransmusion Company, a w i y well as continued progress in

! owned subsidiar.y of PG& E, sohl its
;

.

j 49.98 percent interest in Alberta Stanley T. Skinner
! Natural Gas Company Ltd to Trans- President and

Canada PipcLines Limited of Cal- Chief Operating Omcer
gary, Alberta, for an after-tax gain,

t

of $19 million. Februarv 1,1993'

~5l

_ _ _ _ - ._ __ . . _ - - .- - __ .- . _-- - . - . - ..
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PG&E'S EDGE IN THE ENERGY FUTURE
,

J

1

in developing its business annually. This is the equiva.,
'

strategy over the past six lent of taking 600.000 cars off
years. PG& E foresaw many California roads.
of the directions established PG&E is the worlNs Energy elliciency can ben-
by the Energy Policy Act of larg-st private investor in efit the economy as well as
1992. This positions the com- energy-efliciency programs. the erwironment. CEE pro- |-

pany to maintain its industry They have saved our cus- grams cost less than the
'

leadership through the rest of tomers an estimated 53 billion amount required to build a
the decade and beyond. Here U.S. Generating Company to 5-f billion over the past maior new power plant. Our
are some examples. builds, owns and manages 17 years. programs are saving money j

independent power projects Under an innovatis for businesses and individual 1
'

. A more competitive nationwide. These plants use agreement among California customers: creating new jobs
'

power supply market advanced natural gas and utilities, regulators and envi- in developing and installing
clean-coal combustion teth- ronmentalists. PG&E's share- energy-efficient technologies; 1

The Energy Policy Act amends nologies and emission contmls. holders earn on the energy and making the farms and
the Public Utility Holding Currently. U.S. Generat- savings achieved by our factories we serve operate
Company Act (PUHCA) to ing Company owns interests customers as a result of our more elliciently and competi-
encourage competition in elec- in two plants in operation, programs. tively.

; tric generation.The Clinton one in Colstrip, Montana, This ambitious elfon is at |
administration appears to sup- and the other in Panther the heart of our electric re- Renewables i

;

j port this change. Creek. Pennsylvania. In addi- source plan: to meet 75 percent

| tion, it is building ses en of the growth in our area's Renewable technologies are

j Several years ago, regula- plants in Florida, New York, electric needs between now encouraged under the energy

: tors in many states established New Jersey, Massachusetts and the year 2000 through act through public/ private joint

! rules requiring new power and Pennsylvania. Five more increased customer energy ventures and favorable tax
plants to be built through projects are in advanced elliciency (CEE). This repre- treatment of alternatives such
bidding processes that often stages of development. To- sents several large generating . as wind, solar and biomass.

| placed the local utility at a gether, these plants will have units PG&E or other suppli- The Clinton administration
disadvantage. As a result,if a an installed capacity of nearly ers won't have to build, and would establish a civilian

1

} utility wanted to remain in 2,500 megawatts. by 2000 will avoid three mil- research agency to develop

the business of building and The amendment of lion tons of carbon dioxide renewable technologies.

owning power plants,it had PUIICA enabics utility sub- being emitted into the air
$ its best opportunity to do so sidiaries, such as PG&E's

i|
outside its service territory. U.S. Generating Company. 7"

'

This created new marLets for to compete more effectively 7g *

power plant construction with non-utilities in this . ;
'

'

nationwide, an opportunity growing market. .j 6
PG&E sched upon.

' '

|
1 In just threeyears. PG&E Energy efficiency - }
1 has become the fourth largest a

dnet equity participant in this The act encourages state regu-
, _

/ M
' *

d market through U.S. Gener- lators to n.ake achieving ener- !
'IJ' v

| ating Company, an unregulat- gy efficiency at least as prof- 9 vf .
ed afliliate that is in partner- itable for utilities as invest- k'

i ship with 11ec brel Group. Inc. ment in generation, transmis-
sion and distribution. The new

'

administration appears to sup- )
port these provisions, and envi-

| sions the U.S. becoming as .

.|
energy efficient as western Renewatae resources such as wind om on important source of electricity. |

j Europe and Japan. <

l
1

!
.

i

[4~
s
s

-- - n - - - _ - - - - - - . . ______...___c'
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|

PG&E began experiment-
ing with natural gas vehicles,

[ almost 20 years ago. Today,
j

'

utility-operated natural gas
we have the fastest growing.

.

,

; . vehicle program in the nation,
in California, where mil-

: lions of vehicles burning,

(
; . ( .. (. . gasoline and diesel are the in the future, we believe

major source of air pollution. clean fuels - particularly nat-;

. ? natural gas is an attractive ural gas which is the most|
' '

'

ahernative fuel. It is cleaner environmentally acceptable
~

<
-

'
,

-.---. -- o __m . . -. '

burning and more economic of the fossil fueIs - will play a
'

, _. . than gasoline or diesel, and greater energy role in our
unlike the petroleum from nation.
which gasoline is produced. In the last ]5 years,,

j natural gas is abundant in the PG&E has been using more

| U.S. and Canada. natural gas in lieu of oil to

| PG&E's goal by the end of generate electricity. Other
4 the decade is for 125.000 fleet utilities in the state are anx-
| vehicles to operate on natural ious to do the same as stricter
j gas in Northern and Central air quality regulations come

| soror poness convert sunright directi California. into effect. The PGT-PG& Ef nto esectricity.i

; ln addition, we are com- pipeline expansion from

]i
PG&E has, for many company,in collaboration mitted to ensuring sufTicient Canada will provide them

years, produced electricity with others, installed a 500- fueling stations to facilitate with greater access to this

) from a wide range of renew- kilowatt solar energy system their use and are working to clean fuel.
; able energv sources. We near Fresno. As the unit develop a network of such Looking further ahead,

| operate the world's largest begins operation tU.syear, facilities in our service area. the demand for this environ-
5 privately owned hydro and rese m bers will monitor and mentally superior fuel in a

geothermal systems and are evaluate its performance and
.

wide s ariety of industrial ap-
; one of the maior purchasers its ability to support our M4 Mk plications should grow. This
; of wind power. existing electric system. g should increase the business

| Today our research and ,% < ',' f opportunities for PG&E
i development elTorts continue Clean-air vehicles k% ';- Resources, our unregulated
! to explore and test technolo- 3 ,Y affiliate that explores for and
! gies that lead to a deaner Federat, state and private fleet produces natural gas and oil

.

[ environment. As a result of a operators will be required to reserves for sale oa an unreg-<

] collaborative R&D effort of phase in vehicles operating on ulated basis nationwide. I

|
PG& E and others, the nex: clean-burning alternative fuels -

! generation of wind turbines, under the energy bill. The new Natural gas fueling stations serve
using variable speed technolo- administration has indicated peet vehicles in California.

| gv to increase output, is about interest in converting the

| ready for commercial devel- entire federal vehicle fleet to Using natural gas in fleet j

opment. operate on natural gas. buses, vans and trucks makes
,

'
As the utility industry sense today, and electric

movas toward smaller, more vehicles, which produce no j
'

widely distributed electric tailpipe emissions, are likely j
i generatien. PG&E is researt h- to become a maior transporta- i

ing tec hnologies that will be tion option tomorrow. PG&E
j cost elTective and environmen- continues to actively support j

| tally preferred. In 1992, the their des elopment.

|
p

|

I] .
-

!
J
|
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! HE SUN'S R AYS ARE AN IMPORTANT AND PREDICTABLE CLIM ATIC i

i
1 .

iF ACTOR IN ARCHITECT UR AL DESIGN. T HE PACIFIC ENERGY CENTER H AS
,

i

| A NUMBER OF SYSTEMS AVAIL ABLE TO SIMULATE THE DAILY AND |
,

:
I

| SE ASON AL EFFECTS OF SUN PATTERNS AND SH ADING DEVICES. j
-,
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Customer energy efficiency where some 6.500 customers saw
demonstrations, attended classes or

PG&E's Customer Energv
used the reference library m. the .

E0iciency (CEE) programs are a '

Grst vear of operation.
model f.or the nation, providine *

-

Many of these customers were
Caliform.ans both lower energy bills ,

. .

victims of the 1991 Oakland hills
and cleaner air.

b.re, who were .mierested . .m incor.
Approx.imately 600.000 of

.. from a mobile home park res. dent porating energy eHic.iency mio thei
.

I,G&E,,s customers participated m.
mstalling weatherstripping to a huge
.

homes they are rebuild.mg.
some 50 CEE programs .m 1992,

manufacturing plant overhauling all Architects, lightmg designers,
.

saving enough electricity to supply
.its lichtmg, heatmg and ventilation engineers and building profession- I

. .
-

almost 91,000 homes for a year, and -

systems, als also used this facih.ty, one of the
.

enough gas to heat about 86,000 >

. . F,or example, a large o.d reGnery most advanced .m the nation. These
homes annually. As a result, air emis-

m PG&E's Diablo Division mstalled experts experimented with full-scale i
. ... . . .

sions were reduced by more than 3.8
. . . new heat exchangers that wdl displays of advanced lightmg. heat.

. .

milh.on tons of. carbon dioxide.
result in a savings of three m.dh. .mg and a.ir-cond. .itiomng techniques.

.

on
Shareholders w. l earn in excess i.d

therms and reduce their costs of. PG&E, is not only showcasmg
of 550 million pretax under an

operation by more than $1 m. h.d on the new products: it is helping pro-
..

agreement with regulators that
a year. The reGnery received a vide the .mcentive to make even

.
. .

i

allows the company to earn based PG&E, rebate of 594.900 for the greater advances. Along w. h someit

on the energy savings ach.ieved. As .. .. . tretront m addition to the energy 24 other utih. .nes, the company con- ra result of new accounting guide-
rebaies it earned m. 1991 of more :nbuted to a $30 nu.lh.on award to

. .

lines, however, most of these earn-
than 5200,000. the manufacturer that develops a

.

ings were not booked in 1992. i
Energy savings on a broader refrigerator at least 25 to a0 percent

,

Rather. they w. l accrue to share-d
,

>
scale can be reah. zed s. imply by more energy efh. .cient than federal :

holders in 1993 and 1994. ' '

changing the light bulbs customers government standards. The refn.ger.
CEE programs demand no sacri- tuse. N,ew Duorescent bulbs use <,5 ator must also be free of chloro 0uo-

fice in comfort or convenience: they
,

percent less energy than trad. .itional rocarbons (CFCs) which deplete the '

are ach.ieved through more efh. .eient
. . . bulbs. In December PG&E;. .omed ozone. Fn. .da. ire and Wh.irlpool are

.

'gi
technolog.ies m lichtme, heatmg

- - three lightmg manufacturers to oH.
.

finab.sts m the competition to pro-er
.

and cooling, manufacturing, and ;'
rebates to partially on, set the cost of duce this super model.

construction techniques for all cus-
new compact Ouorescent bulbs. According to the E.nvironmental

.

tomers: residenn. l, commercial. ,

a . 4

m
. The result of another FG&E.. Protection Agency, such a refn.ger- ;agricultural and . dustnal.

collaboration - a technolog.ically ator will reduce CFC em.issmns by.

Many of these new products and ~ '

advanced energy-eHic.ient home -. as much as 1.2 m. h.d on tons by 2000
systems earn rebates from PG&E.

was dedicated m. Rockh. 1992. and lower customer energy bills by
.

nm
"

:
All of them save energy and moner. !

- 'I,h.is comb.matmn house and labora- up to $480 m. lion ayear.
.

d
Energy-eHicient techniques are :tory, featuring nearly every energy iavailable to every PG&E customer, *

. .' .'.. 2
- savmg dev. ice avadable, is a jomt

project of PG&E, the fluilding
,

Industry Association of Superior
,

California, and the California i
Energy Commission. |

Much of this advanced technolo- !

gy is on disphty at the Pacific |

Energy Center in San Francisco, ;

l
!
t

, s

i
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NE OF C ALIFORNI A'S M AJOR ELECTRIC RESOURCES,
!
I

I THE DI ABLO C ANYON NUCLE AR POWER PL ANT, H AS ESTABLISHED
I

|

AN E X CE L L E NT S AF ET Y AN D O P E R ATIN G R E CORD AN D

,

I PRODUCES SIGNIFIC ANT REVENUES.
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Environment in November Unit I completed ~ t

its scheduled refueling outage in 59 ,

. Combining energy services with a
days, a record for the unit. The plant $

- commitment to improve the envi-
operated at a combined capacity fac- [ronment produces maior results:
tor of 88 percent, compared to a !

millions of therms, kilowatthours
- budgeted 79.7 percent. It produced

and dollars saved: millions of tons of
about 17 bilh.on kilowatthours of

pollutants kept out of the air. But
Environmental considerations electricity and contributed $1.78 1

there is more to PG&E's promise t
have become a key part of planning billion to PG&E's revenues. [

'

the environment - programs and
and operating decisions - from In 1992. PG&E requested that

pe p e who produce smaller, less . |
the environmental impact analysis the NRC amend the plant's 40-year ?

quantifiable, but equally valuable
-

. :
. . required on new capital project license to take effect on the date of .

"'"#'', proposals to the " green" catalogues operation instead of the construc- iPG& h owns and manages more iused to order environmentally pre- tion permit date.
'
>

than 250,000 acres of forest and
ferred materials. . If the amended licenses are ;lakes in California, home to some

in 1992, PG&E, employees recy- approved, the exp.iration dates for ,
.

i
150 rare, threatened or endangered a

cled paper, aluminum cans, glass . U m.ts 1 and 2 will be 2021 and ;
species ofvildlife.We are committed . . t

.
bottles, motor oil, battenes, tires, 2025. respectively, extended from

to be.mg sound environmental stew- ,

plastic gas pipe and more than 2008 and 2010. ;ards of these lands. We made solid 1,000 truckloads of so.d used for
achievements in this area in 1992. Competitionbadfill. ,

PG&E continued to participate '

. Company volunteers planted There is a growing interest in aher-
.m the recovery of the endangered

. . seedh.ngs m the Mendoc.mo and
.

.. .

natives to traditional utility senice --Iperegrine falcon in California.
.

S,tamslaus National Forests that today. To compete effectively, iPG&E acted to preserve the bio- '

. . were devastated by fire m 198,. PG&E must control costs, know
. .

/

d.iversity of thousands of acres of
Others put m some 4.6, >lants which services customers value,

.

coasth.ne and inland property near .
1

.
and flowers at Antioch Dunes, the and deliver those services at a com-

-
*

the Diablo Canyon plant. A s.imilar . , :
. nation s first refuge for endangered petitive price,elTort to protect tidal wetlands and .

. plants and insects. We are taking aggressive stepsrestore native plants and am.mals is
>

-

t c ntr c sis- ur Perating ex- '
being conducted on Suisun Bay at Diablo Canyon'

our Pittsburg Power Plant. pense budgets for 1993 will remain -|
. The Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power

The company began to acquire - nearly flat, as they have for the past -|
I, ""' # "'""#** E" " ""O ""I **"'" V'"'S-

,

some I A00 acres ofland in the San '

Joaquin and Sacramento valleys to rec gnition f r its safe and reliable Taking advantage oflow interest

j|be ceded to the state as habitat for operati ns. rates, w e refmanced $1 A billion
.

. the threatened San Joaquin kit The Nuclear Regulatory Com- wonh of bonds and preferred stock - j

fox. The company fenced the prop. mission (NRC) placed Diablo in 1992.The value of the savings - '
-

-1

erty and established an endowment Canyon on its "Best Plants list in over the life of the redeemed securi- -(
~

which the state will use to protect February and July of '92 and again ties pretax is $155 million'. :-
i

the land. n February '93. The rating was ;

based on the NRC's evaluation of . |
Diablo Canyon's performance,
including operational safety, self-

.

assessment, problem resolution, and !

plant management and oversight.

'i] l
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We also have begun a compre- have in building shareholder value i
'

hensive program to reduce the and improving the services we offer '

amount of new capital required to Employees currently on the job

- build and maintain facilities to dis- are offered a wide range of courses ;

tribute gas and electricity to our that will help them acquire the skills i

customers. necessary to advance their careers. |
Our Enmediate goal is to cut the Last year, the company invested j

cost of connecting new customers Cost management and efTective $125 million in education and de- !

to our system by 25 percent. organization are essential to satisfy. voted two million hours to training 'i
To accomplish this, we are seek- ing customers. But knowing exactly the men and women it employs. On - ;

ing greater economies and eHicien- which sen-ices our customers value any given work day,1,100 PG&E - j
cies in a wide range of activities - is just as important. people were attending class. .;
everything from how we construct Through a very precise research With the dedication in 1992 of- |

trenches for gas facilities to ways to and planning process called * Voice the new Construction Training i

use existing transformers more elTi- of the Customer," PG&E is deter- Center at Livermore and the com-
.

ciently. All these efTorts are expect- mining the level of overall satisfac- pletion thisyear of the expansion of |
cd to achieve total annual savings tion with our service. Using this our San Ramon Learning Center, t

in excess of$150 million by 1996. data, PG&E will work to increase PG&E will have one of the nation's : [
To gain greater organizational the company's level of performance most advanced utility education y

efficiency, we will be restructuring on each element of senice our cus- complexes. '

our business units. These changes tomers deem important. The growing numbers ofwork- '

are designed to enable PG&E to ing parents on the job at PG&E
. Education and the workplace welcomed the dedication of another

.- .

provide maximum value to our cus.
somers: service that is even more in a rapidly changing, highly com- new facilityin 1992: the PG&E ij
responsive to their needs at prices petitive business climate, employees Children's Center. The 77 Beale . |
that are competitive. need new skills to keep pace with headquarters now houses the first |

Delivering that value requires a technological advances. PG&E day-care center ofits kind in the
streamlined organization with fewer needs employees to participate in San Francisco financial district.

I
layers of management and greater making decisions on how to get the This professionally operated

participation in decision-making by job done better- decisions based on resource for parent's ofinfants, tod-. j
employees closest to the work on a solid understanding ofcompany diers and pre-schoolers was cited j

- how the work can best be done. goals, mission and business strategy. by Irbekly&ther magazine, which '!
In addition, we are taking steps That's why education is vital to named PG&E one of the country's ; i

to capture more fully the elliciencies PG&E and every member of our - best companies for working women.. j
alTorded by new technologies and employee team. Central to our edu. !

~

developing an employee team that cational effort is the Blueprint for ,[
can work across organizationallines. Learning - a comprehensive plan :: i

for continuous learning and man . 'f
agement of training resources ]
through the end of the decade. |

New PG&E workers learn the f
companfs basic business. its mission ]
and goals, and the role they will }

>

*I
.!
..
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,

.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT P U B LIC ACCOUNTANTS raup ra., ylaricomp,,,y ,

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of natural gas matters, as discussed in Note 2 of Notes to
;

Pacific Gas and Electric Company: Consolidated Financial Statements, and recovery of ;

Ifelms costs and revenues, as discussed in Note 10 of

We has e audited the consolidated balance sheet and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

statement of consolidated capitalization of Pacific Gas in our opinion, the information set forth in the

and Electric Company and subsidiaries a:; of December accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet as I

31,1992 and 1991, and the related statements of consoli- of December 31,1992 and 1991, and in the related con-

dated income, cash Dows, common stock equity and pre- densed statements of consolidated income and cash f
ferred stock, and the schedule of consolidated segment Hows for each of the threeyears in the period ended

information for each of the threeyears in the period December 31,1992, is fairly stated, in all material !

ended December 31,1992, included in the proxy state- respects, in relation to the consolidated Gnancial state-

ment for the 1993 annual meeting of shareholders of the ments from which it has been derived.

Company (not presented herein). Our report dated ,

February 1,1993, also appearing in that proxy statement, ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO.

contained explanatory paragraphs that describe the Saa Francisco, California
,

uncertainties regarding the uhimate outcome of certain February 1,1993 i

R E S P O N SIBILITY FOR FIN A N CI AL STATEMENTS !

The condensed consolidated Gnancial statements in this A description of these controls, along with manage-
,

summaiy annual report were derived from the consoli- ment's opinion about their overall elTectiveness is con-

dated Gnancial statements that appear in the proxy tained within Responsibility for Financial Statements ;

statement for the 1993 annual meeting of shareholders. includ-d in the proxy statement. The consolidated finan-

Management is responsible for preparing the consolidat- cial statements were audited by Arthur Andersen & Co.,

ed Gnancial statements. in accordance with generally the Company's independent public accountants, whose ,

accepted accounting principles appropriate in the report on the condensed consolidated financial state-

circumstances, and for maintaining and monitoring the ments appears above. |
Company's systems ofinternal accounting controls.

|

,

4

y :

Thefinancialstatement,< on iheMiowing page have I,an con-

Ocnsed. .Alorc detailtdfinancialin{srmatian b proeided in ibe

pnuyslatcmcnl.

.!
i

|

!

h h
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,C O N D E N,5 E D ST AT E M E N T O F C O N S O LID AT E D INCOME >>,q0 Gu nnd uurre Gmpany

' brrnkd1&am/eril 1992 1991 1990 ,

(in millam.., r.rupt;er.Jwr amoun!.0 ]
1

~ Operating revenues $10.296 $9.778 $9,470

Operating expenses 8,463 8,065 7,764

Operating income 1,833 1.713 L706
Other incon e - net 124 94 85

Interest expense 786 781 804
_

NET INCOME I 171 1,026 987

Preferred dividend requirement 79 89 98

EARNINGS AVAILABLE FOR CONMON STOCK $ 1,092 $ 937 $ 889
;

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE $ 2.58 $ 2.24 $ 2.10
~

OlVIDENDS DECLARED PER COMMON SHARE $ l.76 ( $ 1.64 $ 1.52
.

ICONDENSED C O N S O LI D AT E D BALANCE SHEET

I&under J/ 1992 1991

un mill 6w> R ,

Plant in service $ 27,734 $26,432 '

Accumulated depreciation and decommissioning (10,508) (9.473)

Net plant in service 17,226 16.959

Construction work in progress 1,534 712
'

Other noncurrent assets 1,427 1,370 ,

Current assets 3,018 2,913

Deferred charges 983 947

TOTAL ASSETS S 24.188 . $22,901

1

Capitalization $ 17,599 $16,917

Other noncurrent liabilities 587- 534 ,

Current liabilities 3,503 3,096

Deferred credits 2,499 2,354

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES .$ 24,188 $22,901

e

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF C O N S O ', l D A T E D CASH FLOWS
. l.

Le en&dIkum/arr il 1992 1991 1990

Gn milla n..)
.

. Net income $ 1,171 $ 1,026 $ 987
'

Adiustments to net income (primarily
depreciation and decominissioning) 1,389 1,699 1,385

Net cash provided by operating activities 2.560- 2.725 2,372

Net cash used by investing activities (2,320) (2,245) (1,'663)

Net cash used by financing activities (239) (484) -(675)-
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIYALENTS 1 (4) 34

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT JANUARY 97 101 67

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT DECEMBER 31 5 98 $ 97 5 101 .

,

5

-

- - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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DIRECTORS hms,us unk.- ca ,,,n

Board of Directors l*redwick IT:Jficlke. Jr.* Permanent Committees Nominating and Compen.*ation
Former Chairman of the Board of the Board of Directors Committu

RichardA. Clark' and Chief Executive Omccr. Recommends candidates for
Chairman of the Board and Ih""#I" C#**i'#"PaciGc Gas and IJectric nomination as directors, re- |
Chief Executive OfGcer, Within limits, may exercise commends compensation and

'

Compg.
Pacific Gas and Electric powers and perform duties of employee benefit policies and >

Company Elilliam 1;J/ iller the Board,
practices, and reviews planning 4

Professor of Public and Private Richard A. Clarke for executive development and
"Y - Management and Profeuor of

(Chairman)
. *

succesmon.Chairman of the !!aard and Computer Science,
Chief Executive Omcer, i l""J M Co"E" Leslie L LuttgensStanford University
Homestake Mining Company L'*li' L L""E*"" t Chairman)'

John B.JL Place Richard B. Madden Ira Michael HevmanU #',d * S Ud"T"
Former Chairman of the Board John B. At Place William E Miller

Preudent Emeritu'- and Chief Executive Omcer, Stanley T. Skinner John B M. Place
The \ ons Compames, Inc, Crm ker National Corporation 3,ggf c,,,j,,y John C. Sawhill i
retai grwny) and Crocker National Bank g ,y;y ,,g;,,,c;,g''"''**"''

Pu/>Iir Poley Committer
Ira J//chac///,yman Samuel T Rccer., and internal accounting and Reviews public poliev
Professor of Law' President and nmtrol prmedures uith inde- issues which could significantly

'

University of California. Co-Chairman of the Board. pendent public accountants. alrect customers, shareholders.
U"k'I'? Dunavam Enterprises. Inc. liarry M. Conger employees. or the communities
jf,ldn B. Lane (co"on merchandising) (Chairman) served, and recommends plans '

Publishing Consuhant i" Car /I; Reichardt * " " "" P'"E'""" * "' " " ' " '

Time Warner Inc. Melvm B. Lane issues.
Chairman of the Board and

"'? M'' *(publishing. music, and - Chief Executive Omeer. Rkhard A. Clarke
entertainment) Sanme! T. Reeus

Wdis Fargo & Company and (Chairman)

Lc.</ir4.Lattgen, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 17 nance Commitice Ira Mic hael 1leyman ;

Mehin B. LaneRecommends long-range finan.San Francisco Bay Area John C. Sawhill .

community leader . cia, poh. -cies an3 objectives. ant 3 Mary S. Metz
,

J hn C. Sawhi!!'" ""'""
actions required to achieve

RichardB.JIadden Chief Executive Ofb.eer. , 4 ;
Chairman of the Board and The Nature Conservancy

Chief Executive Omcer, 6nternational environmental Richard A. Clarke
,

Potlatch Corporation rganization) (Chairman)
. . Rkhard it hiden ,

(diverufied forest products) S,,,f,y .I? Skinner W l am E Miller ,

Ccorgc A.J/ancate President and Chief Operating Carl E. Rekhardt !

Former President. Pacinc Gas Omcer. PaciGe Gas and Stanley T. Skinner !
and Electric Cornpany Electric Company Bany Law son Williams

31ary S.Jlet: Barry Lawon Ifilliams '

' President." an of University Extension,
Williams PaciGcersity of California.
Ventures,Inc.' Acy
(venture capital and real estate)

,
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PG&E Officerst John C Daniclxn John C Keyser Chief Executive Oflicers
We President Vice President ofPrincipal PG&E

' *RichardA Clark' Computer and Marketing and Customer subsidiaries
Chairman of the Board and Telecommunications Services Sen-ices
Chief Executise Omcer '11d'"" fr7/frich

Ronald G. Domer John E Koehn President and Chief
* Stanley T Skinner Vice Presiden We Preddent Executive Officer

President and Engineering and Community and PG& E Enterprises
Chief Operating Omcer Construction: Generation Governmental Relations

~

Stephen It Reynold.1
* Jerry R. JIcleod y;,$ ,,p3, y ,,,,,, gg3;7;,, g, p;,,,,,; p,,,;g,,, ,,3 cy;,g

Executive We Presiden' vice President We President Executive Omcer
General Services Gas and Electric Technical Pacific Gas Transmission* Jai.ico D. S4/(/cr

. Executive We Preddent Sen-ices Company '.
Roger J. Flynn -

* Donald A. Brand We President Peter C Nel on DonaldJIdloriand
Senior We President San Joaquin Valley Region Vice President Chairman of the Board.

Missi n Trail Region President and Chiefand General Manager. li arren il. f,uj..umoto
. g ,,cu,;,,o mc,7E,ngineering and C,onstructmn Vice President JackalyncP/annen tici

g"d""'5 g"'' - Alberta and Southern
Nuclear Tec hnical Sen ices Vice President Gas Co. Ltd.

% * ' % "i"8* Robert D. Glynn, Jr. y,,;,jy, g;;,,,, ;

Senior We Preddent Chief Executive Officers '

We Pwddmt Jartir /I. Pop,
and General Manager. Electric Gas Supply We President ofPrincipal PG&E
Supply Budness Unit

'

Sacramento Vallev Region Enterprises subsidiaries
llorardI:Golub '

and related ventures -

* Benjamin E J1amtoya y;7, p,,,;g,,, ,,3 j , ,,,g, pang,j gp
Senior We President General Counsel Vice President J^''Ph 7.' trillianu
and General Manager. Pow er Generation President and Chief ;

Gas Supply Business Uni IslandJf. Gustal.on Executive Omcer
We Prendeni Gordon R. Smith PG&E Resources Company

* 17ryll C. Ro" Golden Gaie Region Vice Preddent and
Senior We Preddent Chief Financial Omc er Ja*rPh R Krarney
and Genera! Manager, Ro/vrt J. Hay.cond President and Chief
Distribution Budness Unit We President Jamco B. Stoutamorr Executive Omccr

Power Planning and Contracts We President U.S. Generating Compa.iv |

* Grrgory Jf. Rueger Gas Transmission and Storage
'

Sc.sior Vice Preddent 7homas tr://igh EarlH. Franklin
and General Manager, Vice President and John D. 73wn,.cnd President and Chief
Nuclear Power Generation Assistant to the Chairman of We Preddent Executive Omeet
Business Unit the Board Diablo Canyon Operations U.S. Operating Services

""d "n' M"naEer Company
Norman L Bryan Grant N. florne
We Preddent Vice Preddent Badara CoullIr7/liams JIason Ifiltrich ,

Clean AirVehicles Corporate Communications We Preddent Pieddent and Chief ,

Human Resources Executive Omcer '

George E C/ft<m, Jr. Jack E Jenkleu Stark
PG&E Properties. Inc.

We Predden Vice Preddent and Treasurer KentJ/. //ancy
East Bay Region Corporate Secretarv ,

DonaldL Kennady. Jr. *

Philip G. Dama..k We Preddent Thoma.* C Isng ,

We President Redwood Region Controller ,

Engincering and
Brian L JIcGrath ,

Construction: Transmisdon
and Distribution Asdstant Corporate Secretary

!Kathleen Rueger
Asdstant Corporate Secretarv

1.%f lifww L 1%1
Julia B. York :

, stwst w,o.a.wsn,,uw,

Asdstant Treasurer
,
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION . .

Shareholder Services Stock held in brokerage Annual meeting of Stock exchange listings
Office accounts (" street name") shareholders

..*C"*"'""""
.

"**"#77 Beale 5treet
When you purchase your stock Date: April 21,1993 on the New York. Pacific,

Room 2600
and it is held foryou byyour Time: 2:00 p.m. london. Basel. Zurich andSan Francisco, CA 94177

.. ."" "" ** ' " " * ^""**"'"" " **'""8*''" " ' ' " "
. .

1-800-367-7731
Company in the brokeri name. %<,onic Auditorium The ofTicial New York Simk
or " street name." PG&E does 1111 California Street Exchange symtml is "PCG" but

if.you have questions about not know the identity or mde. San l'rancisco. Cahfornia the Company's common stock
. . , . .

your account or need copies of -

vidual shareholders w ho hold h. d m.the newspa-
the Company.5 publ cations.

.
usually a..

ste

please write to the 'Iransfer
_

A notice of the meetmg. proxy
statement 1992 financialinfor- .'PacGE." .

simply know that a broker The Company has 18 issues
Agent at the address shown mation, and proxy form are

holds a certain number of of preferred stock, most ofbelow. beina mailed w. h this summary-
t

shares which may be f. which are h.sted on the Americanor anv
If you have general ques-

* number of customers.
- annual re;mrt on or about

Stock Exchange and the Pacifictions about PG&E, or . forma- Erch 4.1993, to all shareholdersm
If vou hold your stot k .m S.tock Exchange.

tion contained in the ummary "f'*' 'd'
annual report. please wnte to ^

dl db

.dend payments. publications. Newspaperi
the Offic.e of the Corporate 10-K Reportand proxy materials through Inue symbol
b.ecretary at the address shown " " """ '"C"PF "f*h'Kyou are receiving -

b- rst Preferred,below.
* unwanted duplicate mailings, - -

Cumujative. I3ar yalue
Company's 1992 Form 10-K

Security analysis, portfolio Report to the Securities and
-

-you should contact your broker
g.W & dhsm Exchange Commission. please 525 Per Share Ret 1ecmable:managers or other representa-

tives of the investment commu- contact the Share, older Senices 9.30 N I GEplT
nity should write to the Ollice. 9.00 % PGEpfL

..dend' no
Director of Investor Relations 8.20% PGEpfP

Reinvestment Plan
at the address shown hekiw. I993 dividend 8.16%. PG,Fpf1s*

if you hold certificates in your payment dates 8.00 % PGEpfD
Corporate Secretary own name, rather than through 7.M % PGEpfM

Cmnnuin Pnsed TA4%
. Sum L 5A -

PGEpiQa broker, you may automaticallyKent J/. Harvey
~ remvest dhidends frorr. common td-, te Unlisted

and preferred stock in new January 15 F wr[ll 'iOO% PGEpfD' ## * #'

'
shares of PGR E common sim L A' ~! 15 N ,, . 5.tM% Series A PGEpfE

*"
through the Compam i Dh-idend Ju; 15 Aug est la 4.80 % PGEpfG

San Francisco, CA 941o,
Reinvestment Plan.'You mav October 15 Novernier 15 4.50 % PGEp01

obtain the Plan prospectus and 4.36% PGEpfl
enrollment form by contactine Non-Redeemable:

an5fer A entE the Shareholder S'enices Office. 6.00 % PGEpfA
'

DanW T Lamry Ifyour certificates are held by a 5.50% PGEpfB ,

77 Beale Street broker (in " street name"),you 5 00 % PGEpfC
&il Code B26B are not eligible to participaic in 5100 First Preferred.

,

P.O. Box T70000 the Dhidend Reinvestment Plan. Cumulative, Par Llue

San Francisco. CA 94177 5100 Per Share

1-800-367-7731 Replacement of 10.17 % Unlisted

dividend checks 9.00% Unlisted
Director of Investor !

Relations """""''"'''J" ~

dend check within five business
Ltura L J/ounicaale days after the payment date, or -|
77 Beale Street if a check is lost or destroyed.
hl Code B8C you should notify the Share-

,

P.O. Box 770000 holder Services Office so that '

San Francisco, CA 94177 payment may be stopped on the
(415) 973-3007 check and a replacement issued. -

Lost or stolen certificates

Ifyour stock certificate has
been lost, stolen, or in some *

way destroyed,you should notifv
{the Sharehokler Services Office t

in writing immediately.
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